
 

 
 

 

 
To: All Members of the Council 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN Wednesday, 17 February 
2016 

 
 

COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 

 

 The Members of the COUNCIL are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town 
House on THURSDAY, 25 FEBRUARY 2016 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 

  

 
FRASER BELL 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Strategic Business Plan Refresh 2016-2017  (Pages 3 - 58) 
 

2 General Fund Revenue Budget 2016/17 and Non-Housing Capital Programme 
2016/17 to 2020/21  (Pages 59 - 356) 

 The EHRIA’s attached relate to appendix 3 of this report 
 

3 Common Good Budget 2016/17  (Pages 357 - 372) 
 

4 North East Scotland Pension Fund Budget 2016/17 and indicative 2017/18 - 
2020/21 Budget  (Pages 373 - 380) 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 

To access the Information Bulletins for full Council please use the following link: 
http://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13013&path=13
004 
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martyn 
Orchard, tel. 01224 523097 or email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk   



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  Council 
 
DATE  25th February 2016 
 
LEAD OFFICER  Chief Executive 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Strategic Business Plan Refresh 2016-2017 
 
REPORT NUMBER OCE/16/010 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The report brings before the Council a refreshed Strategic Business 
Plan for 2016-2017 including the Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan 
covering the Council’s arrangements for governance, risk management 
and performance management. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Council notes the content of the refreshed Strategic Business 
Plan 2016-2017 and agrees the Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan. 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The financial implications of specific programmes of work and projects 
will be fully considered through normal governance. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
The alignment of strategic planning and the Shaping Aberdeen 
organisational plan will have significant positive implications for the 
delivery of the Council’s vision, long term resource planning and 
decision making. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
The Council considered a report by the Chief Executive (OCE/15/028) 
on the Accounts Commission’s report of July 2015 following the Best 
value audit undertaken by Audit Scotland on the Council during the first 
half of 2015. 
 
Members will be mindful that that the Accounts Commission included 
with in its findings that the Council needed to:- 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



2 
 

 

• more clearly show how its vision was translated into objectives and 
targets, linked to service plans; 

• ensure clear links between performance information and the 
Council’s strategic plans. 

 
In her report to Council in August 2015, the Chief Executive informed 
members that the findings and related areas for improvement set out in 
the Controller of Audit’s report would inform the work underway within 
the Council to refresh and improve service planning, performance 
management and reporting and employee engagement. 
 
As a result, the Strategic Business Plan has now been refreshed and 
includes the Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan, covering 
arrangements for governance, risk management and performance 
management. 
 
The Council is requested to note the content of the refreshed Plan and 
to agree the Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan.  Further reports 
will be brought to relevant committees as and when required. 

6. IMPACT 
 
Improving Customer Experience – 
The Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan sets out an improvement 
programme for customer experience. 
 
Improving Staff Experience –  
The Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan sets out an improvement 
programme for staff experience. 
 
Improving our use of Resources –  
The Shaping Aberdeen organisational plan sets out an improvement 
programme for making best use of our resources. 
 
Corporate –  
The refreshed Plan ensures that Directorate, Service and personal 
objectives are aligned to priorities and links performance management 
with these objectives. 
 
Public –  
The refreshed Strategic Business Plan is of public interest and 
arrangements are being made for appropriate communication.  

 
7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

Any significant risks will be identified and managed as appropriate.  
The Plan also includes a commitment to a review of the Council’s 
system of risk management. 
 

Page 4



3 
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
“Aberdeen: the Smarter City” 

 “Audit of Best Value and Community Planning” 
 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
Martin Murchie 
Office of Chief Executive 
01224 522008 
mmurchie@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



1
 

      A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

  S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

LA
N

  

 R
E

F
R

E
S

H
 2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
 

          
 

Page 7



2
 

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

: 
  

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 
 

2
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 5

 y
e

a
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

  

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g
 –

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 –

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 –
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

–
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 –

 C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

M
o
b
ili

ty
 –

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 I

C
T

 
 

3
. 

K
e

y
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

is
 P

la
n

 

•
 

P
o
lit

ic
a
l 
la

n
d
s
c
a

p
e
  

•
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 t

re
n
d
s
 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 

•
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

•
 

L
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
  

•
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Im

p
a
c
ts

 
 

4
. 

R
e

v
is

e
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7

 
 4
.1

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
-1

7
 

4
.2

 A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

 
4
.2

.1
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g
 –

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

4
.2

.2
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 –

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

 
4
.2

.3
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 –
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

4
.2

.4
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

–
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

4
.2

.5
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 –

 C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

4
.2

.6
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

M
o
b
ili

ty
 –

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 I

C
T

 
 

 
 

Page 8



3
 

 

4
.3

 W
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
4
.3

.1
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
 

4
.3

.2
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
4
.3

.3
 

A
rm

’s
 L

e
n
g
th

 E
x
te

rn
a
l 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

 
5
. 

S
h

a
p

in
g

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

 
5
.1

 H
o

w
 W

e
 B

e
h
a
v
e
 a

s
 a

n
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 -

 O
u
r 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
C

u
lt
u
re

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

E
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 S

ta
ff

 E
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

5
.2

 H
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 –

 M
o
d

e
rn

is
e
, 

In
n
o

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 

•
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

•
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

•
 

IC
T

 a
n
d
 D

ig
it
a
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

 
 

6
. 

G
o

o
d

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 ,

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 7
.1

 G
o
o
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 
7
.2

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

7
.3

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

  
7
. 

N
e
x
t 

S
te

p
s
 

 7
.1

 M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 

7
.2

 A
re

a
, 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
P

la
n
s
 

 
  

 

Page 9



4
 

 1
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

  
 1
.1

 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
1
3
. 

W
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 l
a
u

n
c
h
e
d
 i
t 

w
a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

. 
In

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1

5
, 

A
u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

n
 ‘
A

u
d
it
 o

f 
B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
’ 
fo

r 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

g
o
o
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0

9
 i
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 b
u
t 
th

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
e
d

e
d
 t

o
:-

 

•
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

 e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
; 

•
 

m
o
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 s

h
o

w
 h

o
w

 i
ts

 v
is

io
n
 w

a
s
 t

ra
n
s
la

te
d
 i
n
to

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

, 
lin

k
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
s
; 

•
 

e
n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
. 

 
1
.2

 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
, 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 P

la
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

v
is

io
n
, 

‘A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 –

 T
h
e

 S
m

a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
’,
 a

n
d
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
. 

 I
t 
e
x
p

la
in

s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 

th
e
 w

a
y
 i
t 

d
o
e
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
t 

s
h
o

w
s
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 c

le
a
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

, 
h
o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o

n
d
. 

  
B

y
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 w

e
 a

re
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

a
c
e
 a

s
 a

 C
it
y
. 

 1
.3

 
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 g

o
o
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 2

0
1

3
-2

0
1
8
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
m

a
in

s
 

a
m

b
it
io

u
s
 f

o
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
 h

a
s
 a

 r
e
n
e

w
e
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 r
e
g

io
n

a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
. 

 1
.4

 
A

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
lig

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
. 

 T
h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ta

ry
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

lo
c
a

l 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 p

u
b

lic
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
la

n
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
m

a
y
 e

x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
s
 i
t 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

n
t.

  
A

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
, 

p
u
b
lic

 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
d
u
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
ls

o
 c

re
a
te

 n
e

w
 c

o
s
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
. 

 1
.5

 
T

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
s
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
, 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

il 
o
f 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 m
a
k
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

b
ri
n
g
in

g
 m

o
d
e
rn

 a
n
d
 i
n
n
o

v
a
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
, 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 

to
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 d
e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
. 

Page 10



5
 

 1
.6

 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
. 

 B
y
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
is

 w
e

 w
ill

 s
h
o

w
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

le
a

d
e
rs

h
ip

 i
n
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
; 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
; 
m

e
e
t 

o
u
r 

B
e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 d

u
ti
e
s
; 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 

  
 

 

Page 11



6
 

 2
. 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 T
O

 D
A

T
E

 A
G

A
IN

S
T

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 I

N
 5

 Y
E

A
R

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

L
A

N
 

 2
.1

. 
T

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
, 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 k

e
y
 g

o
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
: 

“A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 –

 T
h
e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
” 

w
h
ic

h
:-

 
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
s
 a

n
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
; 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
g
re

e
n
e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 w

h
ic

h
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
; 

•
 

U
s
e
s
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
; 

•
 

E
n
a
b
le

s
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
 t

o
 i
n
te

ra
c
t 

in
 a

 c
it
y
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
e
n
s
e
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
; 

a
n
d
 

•
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 a

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
g
a
g

e
s
 i
ts

 c
it
iz

e
n
s
. 

 2
.2

 
S

ix
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

e
a
m

s
 w

e
re

 t
h
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
:-

 

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

W
h

a
t 

it
 m

e
a
n

s
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 –

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 t
h
a
t 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 c

a
n
 p

la
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
. 

 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g

 –
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 
C

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

A
ls

o
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ti
e
s
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
c
h
ild

re
n
, 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

. 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 –
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 

F
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
if
e
lo

n
g

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n
d
 n

u
rt

u
ri
n
g

 a
 c

it
y
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g
 

w
it
h
 a

 c
it
y
-w

id
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 g

ro
w

 a
n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

if
y
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 
 

 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

–
 N

a
tu

ra
l 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

 

S
u
s
ta

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
lo

w
-c

a
rb

o
n
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 i
n
 o

u
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

M
a
n
a
g

in
g
 o

u
r 

w
a
s
te

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 o
u
r 

s
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 

g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
. 
 

 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 –

 C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

 
R

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
in

g
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 w

it
h
 c

le
a
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 a

tt
ra

c
ts

 p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
t,
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
. 
 

 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

M
o
b
ili

ty
 –

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 I
C

T
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
M

a
x
im

is
in

g
 

d
ig

it
a
l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 c

it
y
. 
 

  

Page 12



7
 

 S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

a
b
le

s
: 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g
 –

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
L
if
e
 

 
R

e
f 

G
o

a
l 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

1
a

 
W

e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 a

n
d

 s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

's
 c

it
iz

e
n

s 
to

 l
e

a
d

 

m
o

re
 a

ct
iv

e
, 

h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
li

v
e

s.
 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 h

a
lf

 a
 m

il
li

o
n

 m
o

re
  

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

s 
a

t 
in

d
o

o
r 

sp
o

rt
s 

a
n

d
 l

e
is

u
re

 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

o
o

ls
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 t

h
a

n
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
; 

•
 

N
e

w
 3

G
 p

it
ch

 a
t 

N
o

rt
h

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
im

il
a

r 
fa

ci
li

ty
 a

t 
D

y
ce

. 

1
b

 
W

e
 a

sp
ir

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
co

g
n

iz
e

d
 a

s 
a

 C
it

y
 o

f 
C

u
lt

u
re

, 
a

 p
la

ce
 o

f 

e
xc

e
ll

e
n

ce
 f

o
r 

cu
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 a

rt
s 

b
y

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 a
s 

a
 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
ce

n
tr

e
 

h
o

st
in

g
 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
n

d
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 

e
v

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 b

e
y

o
n

d
. 

•
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 v

is
it

s 
to

 a
n

d
 u

sa
g

e
 o

f 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

ve
n

u
e

s 
- 

3
.4

M
 v

is
it

s 

in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 
fu

n
d

 
a

n
d

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
a

 
ra

n
g

e
 

o
f 

fe
st

iv
a

ls
; 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

e
ve

n
ts

 
a

cr
o

ss
 

a
 

b
ro

a
d

 
ra

n
g

e
 

o
f 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

b
o

o
st

e
d

 
b

y
 

a
n

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
£

3
.3

M
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

o
ve

r 
5

 
y

e
a

r,
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 
th

e
 

u
n

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

b
id

 f
o

r 
C

it
y

 o
f 

C
u

lt
u

re
. 

1
c 

W
e

 w
il

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
n

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 a
rt

s 

a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
re

 b
y

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
a

n
d

 

vi
si

to
rs

 t
o

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 a

rt
s 

a
n

d
 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 

•
 

R
e

co
rd

e
d

 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 
in

 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

le
a

rn
in

g
 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 

ro
se

 
b

y
 

6
5

%
 

in
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

; 

•
 

H
ig

h
li

g
h

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

rt
s 

a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

:-
 

- 
B

ig
 N

o
is

e
 T

o
rr

y
 p

ro
je

ct
 l

a
u

n
ch

e
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 S

is
te

m
a

; 

- 
S

p
e

ct
ra

, 
th

e
 i

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fe

st
iv

a
l 

o
f 

li
g

h
t;

 

- 
1

7
: 

T
h

e
 C

re
a

ti
ve

 H
u

b
 a

t 
B

e
lm

o
n

t 
S

tr
e

e
t;

 

•
 

£
1

7
m

 d
ir

e
ct

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

in
 v

e
n

u
e

s 
(M

u
si

c 
H

a
ll

; 
A

rt
 G

a
ll

e
ry

; 
M

u
se

u
m

s 

C
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
) 

w
it

h
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
co

m
m

it
te

d
 f

ro
m

 3
rd

 p
a

rt
ie

s 

1
d

 
W

e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 q

u
a

li
ty

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 o

u
r 

co
u

n
ci

l 
te

n
a

n
ts

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 h

a
ve

 a
 d

ry
, 

w
a

rm
 h

o
m

e
 i

n
 a

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 

e
n

jo
y

a
b

le
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t.

 

•
 

S
co

tt
is

h
 H

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 f
o

r 
9

0
%

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
o

m
e

s;
 

•
 

£
3

9
.3

M
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

to
ck

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

  

1
e

 
W

e
 w

il
l 

m
e

e
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
le

g
is

la
ti

ve
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 o
n

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
 

a
n

d
 m

in
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
f 

w
e

lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
 u

si
n

g
 e

a
rl

y
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 s
u

st
a

in
 t

h
e

ir
 t

e
n

a
n

ci
e

s.
 

 

•
 

N
e

w
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

cc
e

ss
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 l
a

u
n

ch
e

d
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
; 

•
 

1
0

0
%

 
re

ce
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

in
 

ti
m

e
ly

 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ca

se
s 

o
f 

h
o

m
e

le
ss

n
e

ss
. 

 4
7

%
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
; 

•
 

A
 1

4
%

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 i
n

 h
e

lp
in

g
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
se

cu
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
st

a
in

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 s

in
ce

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 

1
f 

W
e

 w
il

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 i

n
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

so
ci

a
l 

re
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
rs

, 
b

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 f

ir
st

 t
im

e
 

b
u

y
e

rs
, 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

re
a

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 a

n
d

 b
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

rs
 t

o
 m

a
xi

m
is

e
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 u
se

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 

g
a

in
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.
 

•
 

Jo
in

t 
v

e
n

tu
re

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
li

ve
r 

2
,0

3
0

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s 

b
y

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

7
 a

n
d

 

2
,4

3
0

 b
y

 2
0

1
9

; 

•
 

1
7

9
 u

n
it

s 
fo

r 
so

ci
a

l 
re

n
t 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
t 

S
m

it
h

fi
e

ld
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 

a
n

d
 M

a
n

o
r 

W
a

lk
 s

it
e

s.
 

Page 13



8
 

  S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 –

 P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
  

 
R

e
f 

G
o

a
l 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
/O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
2

a
 

&
 

2
b

 

W
e

 w
il

l 
se

e
k

 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 s
e

n
se

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 i

n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 

b
a

se
d

 
o

n
 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
o

f 
fa

ir
n

e
ss

, 
re

ci
p

ro
ci

ty
 

a
n

d
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
. 

 W
e

 w
il

l 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 c
it

iz
e

n
s 

to
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
k

in
g

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 

p
ro

m
o

te
 c

iv
ic

 p
ri

d
e

, 
a

ct
iv

e
 c

it
iz

e
n

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 r

e
si

li
e

n
ce

. 

•
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
e

v
e

n
ts

 
w

e
re

 
h

e
ld

 
fo

r 
T

o
rr

y
; 

T
il

ly
d

ro
n

e
; 

a
n

d
 

M
id

d
le

fi
e

ld
, 

h
e

lp
in

g
 

th
e

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
to

 
b

e
 

a
ct

iv
e

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

in
 

d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 

a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e
se

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
; 

•
 

A
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
to

ry
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
 a

p
p

ro
a

ch
 w

a
s 

ta
k

e
n

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
in

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
re

a
s,

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

F
a

ir
e

r 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 

F
u

n
d

; 

•
 

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 m
a

jo
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 M
a

st
e

rp
la

n
; 

•
 

S
co

tt
is

h
 

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

S
u

rv
e

y
 

sh
o

w
s 

7
2

%
 

o
f 

ci
ti

ze
n

s 
fe

e
l 

p
a

rt
 

o
f 

a
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
. 

 U
p

 6
%

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

2
c 

W
e

 w
il

l 
se

e
k

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

e
q

u
a

li
ty

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

 w
it

h
 k

e
y

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 t
o

 t
ry

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
lf

a
re

 

re
fo

rm
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 i
n

e
q

u
a

li
ty

 g
a

p
. 

•
 

A
 m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

w
e

lf
a

re
 r

e
fo

rm
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 w
a

s 
e

st
a

b
li

sh
e

d
 a

n
d

 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 
b

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
. 

T
o

 
d

a
te

 
5

,5
0

0
 

p
e

o
p

le
 

h
a

v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 

g
iv

e
n

 

su
p

p
o

rt
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

:-
 

- 
D

ir
e

ct
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
w

a
rd

s;
 

- 
E

m
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s;
 

- 
D

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 b
u

d
g

e
ti

n
g

 a
d

vi
ce

; 

- 
M

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
co

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 L
iv

in
g

 W
a

g
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r.
 

  
 

Page 14



9
 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 –
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

 
R

e
f 

G
o

a
l 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
/O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
3

a
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

it
h

in
 o

u
r 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 

a
n

d
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
h

ic
h

 
w

il
l 

im
p

ro
ve

 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 

li
fe

 
ch

a
n

ce
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

 
a

n
d

 
y

o
u

n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 
to

 

a
ch

ie
v

e
 

th
e

ir
 

fu
ll

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

in
 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 

•
 

M
a

jo
r 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 i

m
p

ro
vi

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

e
st

a
te

:-
 

- 
n

e
w

 B
ri

m
m

o
n

d
 S

ch
o

o
l;

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
  

- 
n

e
w

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 N
e

e
d

s 
sc

h
o

o
l;

 

- 
S

o
u

th
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y

 A
ca

d
e

m
y

; 

- 
n

e
w

 M
il

lt
im

b
e

r 
S

ch
o

o
l;

  

- 
G

re
e

n
b

ra
e

 P
ri

m
a

ry
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

; 

- 
S

to
n

e
y

w
o

o
d

 P
ri

m
a

ry
. 

  

3
b

, 
3

c 

&
 3

d
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

li
fe

lo
n

g
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
il

l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
sk

il
ls

 a
n

d
 a

tt
ri

b
u

te
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
ci

ti
ze

n
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e

 2
1

st
 

ce
n

tu
ry

 

 W
e

 w
il

l 
cr

e
a

te
 a

 c
it

y
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
 t

o
 f

u
lf

il
 t

h
e

ir
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

, 
so

ci
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

w
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

 W
e

 w
il

l 
a

im
 t

o
 h

a
ve

 a
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

th
e

 s
k

il
ls

 a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 t

o
 s

u
st

a
in

, 
g

ro
w

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
if

y
 t

h
e

 

ci
ty

 /
 r

e
g

io
n

 e
co

n
o

m
y
 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
la

u
n

ch
e

d
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 G
u

a
ra

n
te

e
s,

 g
iv

in
g

 a
 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

ll
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 1

4
-2

5
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s 

w
it

h
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i

n
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
, 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
; 

•
 

E
xp

a
n

d
e

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

a
n

d
 p

la
ce

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i

n
to

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
 

   
 

Page 15



1
0

 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
–
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 

 
R

e
f 

G
o

a
l 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
/O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
4

a
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
 a

ll
 n

e
w

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

b
y

 
m

a
xi

m
is

in
g

 
th

e
 

u
se

 
o

f 
lo

w
 

ca
rb

o
n

 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

. 
W

e
 w

il
l 

u
se

 r
e

cy
cl

e
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
ls

 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

C
a

rb
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 o
n

 t
ra

ck
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it

s 
ta

rg
e

t 
o

f 
a

 

2
3

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

b
y

 2
0

1
5

; 

•
 

S
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

fo
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

co
n

tr
o

ll
e

d
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

s 
a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
. 

4
b

 
W

e
 

w
il

l 
in

cr
e

a
se

 
e

n
e

rg
y

 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 

a
n

d
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

 
ca

rb
o

n
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 

n
o

n
-h

o
u

si
n

g
 

a
ss

e
ts

 
to

 
re

d
u

ce
 

o
u

r 
ca

rb
o

n
 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t,

 
sa

v
e

 

m
o

n
e

y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

u
t 

o
f 

fu
e

l 
p

o
ve

rt
y

. 

•
 

1
0

0
%

 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

st
o

ck
 

is
 

n
o

w
 

cl
a

ss
if

ie
d

 
a

s 
e

n
e

rg
y

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t;

 

•
 

La
st

 
y

e
a

r 
3

7
8

 
co

u
n

ci
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
b

e
n

e
fi

tt
e

d
 

fr
o

m
 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

w
a

ll
 

in
su

la
ti

o
n

, 
o

f 
th

e
se

, 
1

3
8

 
co

n
n

e
ct

e
d

 
to

 
a

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

H
e

a
ti

n
g

 
C

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

H
e

a
t 

&
 P

o
w

e
r 

(C
H

P
) 

a
n

d
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
4

4
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

co
n

n
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 H

e
a

t 
&

 P
o

w
e

r 
(C

H
P

) 
n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
A

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

1
2

4
9

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 

b
e

n
e

fi
tt

e
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 g
a

s 
ce

n
tr

a
l 

h
e

a
ti

n
g

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

. 

4
c 

W
e

 w
il

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
 w

a
st

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
ly

 a
n

d
 i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 U

K
 a

n
d

 

E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
ve

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 b
y

 m
a

xi
m

iz
in

g
 r

e
cy

cl
in

g
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 w
a

st
e

 t
o

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll

, 
th

e
re

b
y

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 o

u
r 

co
st

s 

a
n

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t.
 

•
 

In
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 f

o
o

d
 w

a
st

e
 c

o
ll

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 a
ll

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

in
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 a
n

d
 

re
cy

cl
in

g
 c

o
ll

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 a
ll

 m
u

lt
i-

o
cc

u
p

a
n

cy
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s;
 

•
 

W
a

st
e

 
re

cy
cl

in
g

 
is

 
a

t 
it

s 
h

ig
h

e
st

 
e

ve
r 

a
n

d
 

m
a

jo
r 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

il
l 

se
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

n
 t

ra
ck

 f
o

r 
ze

ro
 l

a
n

d
fi

ll
. 

4
d

 
W

e
 w

il
l 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 c
le

a
n

, 
sa

fe
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

 s
tr

e
e

ts
ca

p
e

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

m
o

te
 b

io
-d

iv
e

rs
it

y
 a

n
d

 n
a

tu
re

 c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
. 

W
e

 w
il

l 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 w

id
e

r 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 g

re
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
 i

n
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
ts

, 
p

a
rk

s 

a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
si

d
e

. 

 

•
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 H

u
b

 i
s 

w
e

ll
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 a
n

ti
-

so
ci

a
l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 c

ri
m

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

e
n

; 

•
 

P
u

rp
le

 F
la

g
 a

cc
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
it

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

; 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 p

ri
ze

 w
in

n
in

g
 r

e
co

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
g

a
rd

e
n

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

rk
s;

 

•
 

A
 r

o
ll

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
re

fu
rb

is
h

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 e
n

ti
re

 C
it

y
’s

 p
la

y
 p

a
rk

s 
is

 

u
n

d
e

rw
a

y
. 

  
 

Page 16



1
1

 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 –

 C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s

 

 
R

e
f 

G
o

a
l 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
/O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
5

a
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 a
s 

a
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 

in
ve

st
, 

li
v

e
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 e
xp

o
rt

 f
ro

m
. 

 

•
 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
; 

•
 

C
it

y
 R

e
g

io
n

 D
e

a
l 

u
n

d
e

r 
n

e
g

o
ti

a
ti

o
n

; 

•
 

O
il

 a
n

d
 G

a
s 

S
u

m
m

it
 h

o
st

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
5

; 

•
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
G

a
te

w
a

y
 

h
e

lp
e

d
 

1
,0

8
0

 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
to

 
st

a
rt

 
tr

a
d

in
g

, 
a

n
 

8
%

 

in
cr

e
a

se
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

y
e

a
r.

 

5
b

 
W

e
 w

il
l 

a
im

 t
o

 h
a

ve
 a

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
th

e
 

sk
il

ls
 a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 t
o

 s
u

st
a

in
, 

g
ro

w
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

if
y

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 /
 

re
g

io
n

 e
co

n
o

m
y

. 

 

•
 

P
ro

m
o

te
d

 
th

e
 

ci
ty

 
o

n
 

a
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 
in

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

le
ve

l 
to

 
a

tt
ra

ct
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 s

k
il

le
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 l
o

ca
l 

sk
il

l 
sh

o
rt

a
g

e
s;

 

•
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 
Lo

ca
l 

S
u

p
p

li
e

r 
P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 
to

 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
 

a
n

d
 

g
ro

w
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 e

a
st

; 

•
 

W
o

rk
e

d
 

w
it

h
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 
to

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

, 
la

u
n

ch
 

a
n

d
 

co
n

ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 G

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s.
 

  
 

Page 17



1
2

 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
: 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

M
o
b
ili

ty
 –

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 I

C
T

 

 
R

e
f 

G
o

a
l 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
/O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

 
6

a
 

W
e

 w
il

l 
m

a
xi

m
is

e
 d

ig
it

a
l 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 e
q

u
a

l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
a

ll
 p

e
o

p
le

. 

 

•
 3

1
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

w
n

e
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
b

u
il

d
in

g
s 

n
o

w
 h

a
v

e
 f

re
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
W

i-
F

i 
a

cc
e

ss
 

•
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

m
a

d
e

 
fo

r 
a

 
n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

d
ig

it
a

l 

n
e

tw
o

rk
; 

•
 U

se
 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

Li
b

ra
ry

 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 
C

e
n

tr
e

s 
a

n
d

 
Le

a
rn

in
g

 
A

cc
e

ss
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

. 

6
b

 
W

e
 w

il
l 

m
a

xi
m

is
e

 d
ig

it
a

l 
co

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 /
 r

e
g

io
n

. 

 

•
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 V
o

u
ch

e
rs

 S
ch

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

fa
st

e
r 

a
n

d
 

b
e

tt
e

r 
b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 

fo
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s,

 
w

it
h

 
c 

£
1

0
0

k
 

p
a

id
; 

•
 I

n
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 h

u
b

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 l
a

u
n

ch
e

d
, 

b
a

se
d

 a
t 

th
e

 t
w

o
 u

n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s.
  

T
h

e
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
:-

 

- 
a

cc
e

le
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

d
u

ct
s,

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s;
 

- 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
ig

it
a

l 
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
y

 i
n

 e
xi

st
in

g
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
ct

in
g

 

e
n

tr
e

p
re

n
e

u
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

 w
o

rl
d

w
id

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
ir

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

in
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

. 

6
c 

W
e

 w
il

l 
d

e
v

e
lo

p
, 

m
a

in
ta

in
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 r

o
a

d
, 

ra
il

, 
fe

rr
y

 a
n

d
 

a
ir

 l
in

k
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rl

d
. 

 

•
 M

a
jo

r 
ro

a
d

s 
in

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 u
n

d
e

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

:-
 

- 
th

e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 W
e

st
e

rn
 P

e
ri

p
h

e
ra

l 
R

o
u

te
; 

- 
th

e
 T

h
ir

d
 D

o
n

 C
ro

ss
in

g
; 

•
 O

th
e

r 
m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
:-

 

- 
B

e
rr

y
d

e
n

 C
o

rr
id

o
r;

 

- 
S

o
u

th
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t;

 

- 
A

cc
e

ss
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 S

o
u

th
; 

- 
C

ro
ss

 C
it

y
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 C

o
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s.

 

•
 W

o
rk

 
w

it
h

 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

h
a

s 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 
to

 
co

m
m

e
n

ce
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

a
il

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
it

y
 a

n
d

 I
n

ve
rn

e
ss

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
xp

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
a

ir
 d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
s.

 

6
d

 
T

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
h

ic
h

 

re
d

u
ce

s 
o

u
r 

ca
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s 

•
 1

0
0

0
 s

p
a

ce
 P

a
rk

 a
n

d
 C

h
o

o
se

 f
a

ci
li

ty
 a

t 
D

y
ce

 i
s 

u
n

d
e

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

; 

•
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
d

 c
y

cl
e

 l
in

k
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

it
y

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
; 

•
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

s 
la

n
e

s 
h

a
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 a

 s
u

rp
lu

s 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 

in
ve

st
e

d
 i

n
 i

m
p

ro
ve

d
 c

y
cl

e
 m

e
a

su
re

s;
 c

o
re

 p
a

th
s;

 b
u

s 
sh

e
lt

e
rs

; 
e

tc
. 

  
 

Page 18



1
3

 

 3
. 

 
K

e
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 t
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
  

 A
 t

h
o
ro

u
g
h
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

w
it
h
in

 w
h

ic
h
 w

e
 o

p
e
ra

te
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
o
c
io

-e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 a

s
 

w
e

ll 
a
s
 a

c
ts

 o
f 

p
a
rl
ia

m
e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l

a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
lly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 w

e
 s

e
rv

e
. 

A
 P

E
S

T
L
E

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
n

e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 b
e
tt

e
r 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
s
e
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
: 

 

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l 

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 T
re

n
d

s
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
&

 D
e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 

•
 W

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
fr

o
m

 C
o
s
la

 a
n
d
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

S
L
G

P
 

•
 M

a
jo

ri
ty

 C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 U

K
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

•
 H

o
ly

ro
o

d
 e

le
c
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

6
 

•
 E

U
 r

e
fe

re
n
d
u
m

 2
0
1
6
 

•
 A

u
s
te

ri
ty

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 i
n
 

p
u
b
lic

 f
in

a
n
c
e
s
 

•
 E

m
e
rg

in
g
 F

is
c
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
T

h
e
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 B

ill
 

•
 F

re
e
z
e
 o

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 /

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

•
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
“P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t”

 2
0
1
5
 

•
 W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
 

•
 D

e
v
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
n
-D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 

•
 D

o
w

n
tu

rn
 i
n
 o

il 
&

 g
a
s
 i
n

d
u
s
tr

y
 

•
 H

ig
h

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

S
e

a
 b

a
s
in

 

•
 S

k
ill

s
, 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 
a

n
d

 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
le

a
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
 

•
 I

n
te

n
s
e

 g
lo

b
a

l 
c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o

n
 

•
 L

o
c
a
l 
u
n

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

ri
s
in

g
 

•
 T

ig
h
t 

la
b
o
u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t,

 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 
fo

r 
k
e
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 

•
 H

ig
h
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o

n
 

•
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n
 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 o
f 

liv
in

g
 

 

•
 G

ro
w

in
g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 

•
 I

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

g
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 /

 c
o
s
t 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

•
 I

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
a
g
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n

 

•
 I

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

ig
ra

n
t 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 /
 m

u
lt
i-

e
th

n
ic

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

•
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h

ic
a
l 

v
a
ri

a
ti
o
n
s
 

in
 

d
e
p
ri

v
a
ti
o
n

 

•
 M

u
lt
i-

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

a
l 
d
e
p
ri

v
a
ti
o

n
 

     
 

Page 19



1
4

 

 

T
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a
l/

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

Im
p

a
c
ts

 

•
 I

n
a
d
e
q
u

a
te

 d
ig

it
a

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

h
ig

h
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d
ig

it
a
l 
c
h
a
n
n
e

ls
 

•
 G

re
a
te

r 
a
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 
o
b
je

c
ts

 

•
 R

is
e
 

o
f 

s
e
n
s
o
rs

 
a
n
d
 

d
e

v
ic

e
s
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 

•
 R

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

m
a
rt

p
h
o
n
e
 s

o
c
ie

ty
 

•
 N

e
w

 
te

c
h
n

iq
u
e
s
 

to
 

g
a
th

e
r 

a
n

d
 

a
n
a
ly

s
e
 d

a
ta

 

•
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

IT
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

•
 M

o
re

 
s
o
p

h
is

ti
c
a
te

d
 

s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 
IC

T
 

•
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 B

ill
 

•
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 &

 Y
o

u
n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

’s
 A

c
t 

(2
0
1
4
) 

•
 

P
u
b
lic

 B
o
d
ie

s
 (

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
) 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
4

 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
c
o
tl
a

n
d
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
3
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

m
p
o

w
e
rm

e
n
t 

(S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

•
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 (

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

2
0
1
4

 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 J

u
s
ti
c
e
 (

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

B
ill

 

•
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 (

S
c
o
tl
a
n

d
) 

B
ill

  

•
 

L
a
n
d
 R

e
fo

rm
 (

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

B
ill

 

•
 

P
ri
v
a
te

 H
o

u
s
in

g
(T

e
n
a
n

c
ie

s
) 

(S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

B
ill

 

•
 

W
a
s
te

 (
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1

4
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 Z
e
ro

 W
a
s
te

 

•
 

C
lim

a
te

 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 

a
n
d
 

P
a
ri

s
 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

•
 

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 L

o
w

 C
a
rb

o
n

 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

F
lo

o
d
in

g
 

        
 

Page 20



1
5

 

 4
. 

A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 F

O
R

 2
0

1
6

-2
0

1
7

 

4
.1

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 i
s
 t

o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

h
o

w
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 d
e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 

d
u
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
ll 

to
 i
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
, 

U
K

 a
n
d
 E

u
ro

p
e
a

n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 r
e
fr

e
s
h
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 A

u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 2
0
1
5
 ‘
A

u
d
it
 o

f 
B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
’,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

ig
h

lig
h
te

d
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 i
s
 t

ra
n
s
la

te
d
 i
n
to

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
s
; 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rh

a
u

le
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
a
g
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
s
 c

le
a
re

r 
a
n

d
 m

o
re

 d
e
fi
n
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 f
ra

m
e

w
o
rk

 d
ia

g
ra

m
 b

e
lo

w
, 

s
h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 c

le
a
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

ir
e
c
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
 t

a
k
e
, 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

e
 u

s
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
is

 P
la

n
. 

  

E
v
e
ry

 d
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

, 
te

a
m

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

ro
le

 i
n
 t

u
rn

in
g
 t

h
is

 P
la

n
 i
n
to

 r
e
a
lit

y
. 

 E
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 h

a
v
e
 

c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d

in
g
 P

la
n
s
, 

b
o
th

 a
t 

w
h
o

le
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 l
e

v
e

l,
 w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
ta

il 
o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

, 

a
s
s
e
ts

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 P

la
n
s
, 

in
 t

u
rn

, 
in

fo
rm

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
, 

w
h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
llo

w
 e

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 e

v
e
ry

 s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

to
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

y
 p

la
y
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
rt

 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 ‘
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
: 

th
e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
’.
 

O
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
, 
th

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 w
o
rk

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

, 
th

is
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 v

ia
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 m
o
d
e
ls

. 
 T

h
e
 

C
it
y
’s

 S
in

g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 a
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 T

h
e
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
th

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r,
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
o
d

ie
s
. 

It
 s

e
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y
, 

w
h

ic
h
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r.

  
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
th

is
 

re
fr

e
s
h
, 
th

e
 C

it
y
’s

 S
in

g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

A
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 S

in
g

le
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

g
re

e
d

 d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
. 

 A
n
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

in
g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
, 

a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

, 
in

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
fr

e
s
h
e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 P

la
n
. 
  

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

2
0
1

6
/1

7
 w

ill
 s

e
e
 a

 n
e

w
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d
u
lt
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

. 
 A

n
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

, 
m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 N
H

S
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
, 

h
a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

jo
in

t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

d
u
lt
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

.3
 b

e
lo

w
).

  
A

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

in
g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
e
n
 a

n
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 i
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
fr

e
s
h
e
d
. 

 

Page 21



1
6

 

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
  

 

     

 
 

 
 

 

          

 

S
in

g
le

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

 

Lo
ca

l 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 

P
la

n
s 

 

Lo
ca

li
ty

 P
la

n
s 

 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 

C
a

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

P
la

n
 

 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 P
la

n
 

V
IS

IO
N

 

H
o

w
 w

e
 B

e
h

a
v

e
: 

- 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 

E
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

- 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 S

ta
ff

 

E
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

- 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

u
se

 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

  H
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
: 

M
o

d
e

rn
is

e
, 

In
n

o
v

a
te

 

&
 T

ra
n

sf
o

rm
 o

u
r:

- 

•
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

 

•
 P

ro
cu

re
m

e
n

t;
 

•
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

 

•
 A

ss
e

t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t;

 

•
 I

C
T

 &
 D

ig
it

a
l.

 

 

 

O
R

G
A

N
IS

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

P
LA

N
S

 

 S
o

ci
a

l 
W

o
rk

 

C
h

il
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
o

ci
a

l 

C
a

re
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
In

cl
u

si
o

n
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

S
a

fe
ty

 

 Z
e

ro
 W

a
st

e
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
E

co
n

o
m

ic
 

D
ig

it
a

l 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IE

S
 

H
O

W
 W

E
 D

E
LI

V
E

R
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

 
A

R
E

A
 P

LA
N

S
 

 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
a

ct
iv

it
y

 a
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
w

n
e

d
 l

e
is

u
re

 

fa
ci

li
ti

e
s 

b
y

 1
%

 p
e

r 
y

e
a

r 

7
0

,0
0

0
 m

o
re

 a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

s 
a

t 
cu

lt
u

ra
l 

e
v

e
n

ts
 o

r 
v

is
it

s 

to
 p

la
ce

s 
o

f 
cu

lt
u

re
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
/1

8
 

A
ch

ie
v

e
 S

co
tt

is
h

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 

so
ci

a
l 

re
n

te
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 b
y

 2
0

1
7

 

2
,0

3
0

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
m

e
s 

b
y

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

7
, 

2
,4

3
0

 b
y

 2
0

1
9

 

R
e

d
u

ce
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

ci
ty

 b
y

 2
5

%
 

o
v

e
r 

5
 y

e
a

rs
  

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 h
e

a
lt

h
 p

ro
fi

le
s 

fo
r 

a
ll

 A
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 S

ch
o

o
l 

G
ro

u
p

s 

P
ro

v
id

e
 d

ir
e

ct
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 a

ll
 t

h
o

se
 a

ss
e

ss
e

d
 a

s 
in

 

n
e

e
d

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
w

e
lf

a
re

 r
e

fo
rm

 

In
cr

e
a

se
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

ce
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
a

ff
e

ct
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 l

o
ca

l 
a

re
a

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 5
6

%
 o

f 
se

n
io

r 
p

h
a

se
 p

u
p

il
s 

to
 a

tt
a

in
 5

+
 l

e
v

e
l 

5
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

b
y

 2
0

1
7

 

In
cr

e
a

se
 s

ch
o

o
l 

le
a

v
e

rs
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g
 a

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 

d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 9
3

.1
5

%
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
 a

n
d

 g
ra

d
u

a
te

s 

e
n

te
ri

n
g

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 d
e

st
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 N
E

 

R
e

d
u

ce
 A

C
C

 c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

b
y

 4
2

%
 b

y
 2

0
2

0
 

D
iv

e
rt

 9
0

%
 o

f 
w

a
st

e
 f

ro
m

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll

 b
y

 2
0

1
7

 

A
ch

ie
v

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

cl
e

a
n

li
n

e
ss

 s
co

re
 o

f 
8

0
%

 i
n

 1
6

/1
7

 

A
ch

ie
v

e
 2

n
d

 q
u

a
rt

il
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
e

e
li

n
g

 

sa
fe

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

lo
n

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 b
y

 2
0

1
7

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 m
il

e
st

o
n

e
s 

 

9
7

%
 o

f 
ci

ty
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s 
a

n
d

 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

to
 

h
a

v
e

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 s
u

p
e

rf
a

st
 b

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 b

y
 2

0
2

0
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 s
h

a
re

 o
f 

jo
u

rn
e

y
s 

b
y
 w

a
lk

in
g

, 
cy

cl
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
u

b
li

c 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 b

y
 1

0
%

 b
y

 2
0

2
0

 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

Li
v

in
g

 

 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 

 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
co

n
o

m
y

 

 

•
 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

M
o

b
il

it
y

 

D
ir

e
ct

o
ra

te
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

P
la

n
s 

- 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

s 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

- 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 

In
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 

- 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

la
n

s 

- 
F

o
r 

a
ll

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

 P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

- 
F

o
r 

a
ll

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s 

Page 22



1
7

 

 4
.2

 
D

E
L

IV
E

R
IN

G
 O

U
R

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

. 
a
b
o

v
e
, 

s
h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

o
u
r 

p
o
lic

y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 

u
n
d

e
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 “

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
: 

th
e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
” 

th
e
m

e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

im
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

o
u
r 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
. 

 
 

4
.2

.1
 

S
M

A
R

T
E

R
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 -
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n

 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

b
a
s
e

d
 u

p
o
n
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
fa

ir
n
e
s
s
, 

re
c
ip

ro
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
w

e
 w

a
n
t 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 t

o
 

fe
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e

n
c
e
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 b

a
s
e
d
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
to

ry
 b

u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
 w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 %

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
o
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
“I

 c
a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 m

y
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
re

a
” 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
is

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 
R

e
v
is

e
d
 S

in
g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

in
g
 R

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
1
1
-1

7
 

 
 

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

th
is

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 
 K

e
y
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
:-

 
 •
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
’s

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 m

o
d
e
l 
to

 m
e
e
t 
n
e

w
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

m
p
o
w

e
rm

e
n
t 

(S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

2
0
1
5
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 r
e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 -

 T
o
rr

y
, 
W

o
o
d
s
id

e
, 

T
ill

y
d
ro

n
e
, 

S
e
a
to

n
, 

M
id

d
le

fi
e
ld

, 
N

o
rt

h
fi
e
ld

, 
C

u
m

m
in

g
s
 P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 M

a
s
tr

ic
k
. 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 M

id
d

le
fi
e
ld

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 H

e
n
ry

 R
a

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

in
g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 F

a
ir
e
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h
e
 f

u
n
d
 i
s
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 d

e
p

ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 t

a
c
k
le

 p
o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
u
m

 o
f 

£
1
.6

2
5
m

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

F
a
ir
e
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
C

P
A

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 5
 k

e
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
: 

- 
M

a
x
im

is
in

g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

- 
G

e
tt

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 
- 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h

 a
n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

Page 23



1
8

 

 

- 
B

u
ild

in
g
 s

tr
o
n
g
e
r,

 s
a
fe

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

- 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 
a
n
 
A

n
ti
-P

o
v
e
rt

y
 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 
in

 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 
2
0
1

6
 
a
n
d
 
w

ill
 
in

fl
u
e
n
c
e
 
th

e
 
n
e

w
 
S

O
A

/L
o
c
a
l 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
. 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 b

ro
a
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
 t

o
 a

n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

 n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

w
e

lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

e
.g

. 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d
it
; 

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 W

e
lf
a
re

 F
u
n
d
; 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a

x
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
; 

U
n
d
e
r 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
; 

H
e
lp

 t
o
 W

o
rk

 S
c
h
e
m

e
).

 

•
 

P
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
ir

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 n
e
e

d
s
 m

e
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 R

e
c
la

im
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
. 

 
 

 
 

Page 24



1
9

 

  4
.2

.2
 

S
M

A
R

T
E

R
 L

IV
IN

G
 –

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
L

if
e

  

 In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
’ 
p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e

o
p
le

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 w
a
rm

, 
d
ry

 h
o
m

e
 i
n
 a

 s
a
fe

, 
e
n
jo

y
a
b

le
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t,

 a
n
d
 

m
in

im
is

e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

w
e

lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
 o

n
 t

h
o
s
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 w
it
h

in
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

  O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

s
 

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 l
e
is

u
re

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 h

e
a

lt
h
ie

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
s
. 
W

e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

t 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
w

n
e
d
 l
e

is
u
re

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 b

y
 1

%
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

 

•
 

W
e
 a

s
p
ir
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 a

s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 o

f 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 a

rt
s
 b

y
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 h

o
s
ti
n
g
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
e

v
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o

n
d
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

7
0
,0

0
0

 m
o
re

 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
s
 a

t 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
e

v
e
n
ts

 
o
r 

v
is

it
s
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
s
 o

f 
c
u
lt
u
re

 b
y
 2

0
1
7
/1

8
 (

1
5
/1

6
 b

a
s
e
).

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

s
o
c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
, 

w
h
e
re

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

u
ild

 2
,0

3
0
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 b

y
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
7

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 f
e
e
lin

g
 v

e
ry

 o
r 

fa
ir
ly

 s
a
fe

 w
h
e
n
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

lo
n

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 b

y
 2

0
1
7
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 5

0
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 

  S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

 

•
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
0
9
-2

0
1
5
. 

•
 

A
q
u
a
ti
c
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
4
-2

0
2
0
. 

•
 

V
ib

ra
n
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1
5
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
).

 

•
 

C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

3
0
 y

e
a
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
. 

•
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n
. 

 
  

Page 25



2
0

 

 H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 D

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
: 

 
 

•
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
 c

o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 a
c
h
ie

v
e

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
t,

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 a

n
d

 b
u
ild

 h
o
m

e
s
 

b
y
 2

0
1
7
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

it
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 1

7
9
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
o

m
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

S
m

it
h
fi
e
ld

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 M

a
n

o
r 

W
a
lk

 s
it
e
s
. 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 s

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

rm
s
 l
e
n
g
th

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
ll-

w
e

a
th

e
r 

3
G

 s
p
o
rt

s
 p

it
c
h
 a

t 
D

y
c
e
. 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 B

ig
 N

o
is

e
 T

o
rr

y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

•
 

R
e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

x
h
ib

it
io

n
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n

 a
 w

o
rl

d
 c

la
s
s
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

 

•
 

R
e
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 M

u
s
ic

 H
a

ll.
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

u
s
e
u

m
s
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
fi
e
ld

 t
o
 w

id
e

n
 p

u
b
lic

 e
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 a

rt
 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o

n
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

    
 

Page 26



2
1

 

 4
.2

.3
 

S
M

A
R

T
E

R
 P

E
O

P
LE

 –
 S

o
ci

a
l 

a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

O
u
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

m
p
o

w
e
re

d
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ri
b
u
te

s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e
m

 t
o
 f

u
lf
il 

th
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l,
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 2

1
s
t  C

e
n
tu

ry
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

o
 t

h
is

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

lif
e
lo

n
g

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
, 

c
re

a
te

 a
 c

it
y
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
 t

o
 

s
u
s
ta

in
, 

g
ro

w
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

if
y
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
’s

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

s
 

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

h
o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
in

 o
u
t 

o
f 

c
it
y
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
y
 2

5
%

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 5

 y
e
a
rs

 (
1
5
/1

6
 b

a
s
e

).
 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 b

y
 1

0
%

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 w

it
h
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
S

u
p
p

o
rt

 N
e
e
d
s
 o

r 
L
o
o
k
e

d
 A

ft
e
r 

b
y
 t

h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
w

h
o
 a

tt
e
n

d
 a

 s
c
h
o
o
l 

o
u
tw

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 o

r 
o
u
tw

it
h
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
. 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

lt
h
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fi
le

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

lin
k
e
d
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
  

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

ir
e
c
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

ll 
th

o
s
e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d
 a

s
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 f

u
ll 

u
s
e
 o

f 
C

ri
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

G
ra

n
t 

F
u
n
d
s
. 

•
 

W
e
 a

s
p
ir
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 5

6
%

 o
f 

s
e
n
io

r 
p
h
a
s
e
 p

u
p
ils

 a
tt

a
in

in
g
 5

+
 l
e

v
e
l 
5
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

b
y
 2

0
1
7
. 

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 %

 o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
le

a
v
e
rs

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 d

e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 9

3
.1

5
%

 b
y
 2

0
1
7
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 %

 o
f 

g
ra

d
u
a
te

s
 

e
n
te

ri
n
g
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 d

e
s
ti
n

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t.

  

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i
n

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 b

y
 r

a
is

in
g
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

in
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 l
it
e
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

e
ra

c
y
 i
n
 u

n
d
e
rp

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 b
y
 3

%
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r.

 
  S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 

•
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 C

a
re

 E
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

R
e
c
la

im
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

R
a
is

in
g
 A

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

•
 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

in
g
 R

e
p
o
rt

 2
0
1
1
-1

7
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
5
-2

0
1
8
. 

•
 

‘V
ib

ra
n
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n

’ 
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
0
-2

0
1

5
 (

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
).

 
 

Page 27



2
2

 

 

•
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 S

tr
a

te
g
y
. 

•
 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
E

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
5
. 

•
 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 O

u
r 

F
u
tu

re
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 2

0
1
5
-2

0
2
0
. 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
E

s
ta

te
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

P
la

n
: 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 2
0
1
0
 /

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 2
0
1
3
. 

  H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 D

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
: 

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
7
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 m

e
t.
 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e

d
s
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 h
u
b
 f

o
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 o

f 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
. 
 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
c
la

im
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 (
R

S
W

) 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 m
o
d
e
l,
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 w

it
h
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
fo

c
u
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
m

a
in

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
. 

 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 (
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

2
0
1
4
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 G

e
tt

in
g
 I

t 
R

ig
h
t 

F
o
r 

E
v
e
ry

 C
h
ild

; 
K

e
e
p
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 S

a
fe

; 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n
g
; 

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 A

ft
e
r 

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n

u
in

g
 C

a
re

. 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1
4
, 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
e
v
e
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

•
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
te

p
s
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

in
 q

u
a
lit

y
 t

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 s
ta

ff
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 C

lo
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
a
p
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

g
a
p
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
. 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 S

c
o
tl
a

n
d
’s

 Y
o

u
n
g
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 a
lig

n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

•
 

C
re

a
te

 q
u
a
lit

y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
’s

 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
b
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 a

t 
G

re
e
n
b
ra

e
 a

n
d
 S

to
n
e
y
w

o
o
d
 S

c
h

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 T

o
rr

y
 a

n
d

 K
in

c
o
rt

h
 A

c
a
d
e
m

ie
s
. 
 

•
 

C
re

a
te

 q
u
a
lit

y
 l
iv

in
g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 f
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

a
re

 t
o
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
’s

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

y
o

u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

3
1
1
 C

lif
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
s
fi
e
ld

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

fo
s
te

r 
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
      

Page 28



2
3

 

 4
.2

.4
 

S
M

A
R

T
E

R
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
- 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

 W
e
 s

tr
iv

e
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
e
 o

u
r 

c
a
rb

o
n
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t,

 m
a
x
im

is
e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 a
n
d
 m

in
im

is
e
 w

a
s
te

 s
e
n
t 

to
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 k

e
e
p
 a

 c
le

a
n
, 

s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

o
 t

h
is

 b
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 c

a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
r 

c
a
rb

o
n
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t,

 s
a
v
e
 m

o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
u
t 

o
f 

fu
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 w

a
s
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 i
n
 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 U

K
 a

n
d
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
y
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 w

a
s
te

 t
o
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll,

 t
h
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 o

u
r 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 f

o
o
tp

ri
n
t.

  
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 A

C
C

 c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 4

2
%

 b
y
 2

0
2
0

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

iv
e
rt

 9
0
%

 o
f 

w
a
s
te

 f
ro

m
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 

b
y
 2

0
1

7
 a

n
d
 1

0
0

%
 b

y
 2

0
2
0

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 s
tr

e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 s

c
o
re

 (
L
E

A
M

S
) 

o
f 

8
0
%

 d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 

•
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

•
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 

•
 

Z
e
ro

 W
a
s
te

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

•
 

P
o

w
e
ri
n

g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
-A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

’s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 E
n
e
rg

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 

 

•
 

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 

•
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
E

s
ta

te
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

P
la

n
. 

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 D

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
: 

 
 

•
 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 P

o
w

e
ri

n
g
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
v
e
n

a
n
t 

o
f 

M
a
y
o
rs

 w
it
h
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 o
f 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 

2
0
%

, 
e
n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 r

e
n

e
w

a
b

le
s
 b

y
 2

0
%

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 b

y
 2

0
%

 b
y
 2

0
2
0
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
-m

in
g
le

d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 t

o
 a

ll 
h
o

u
s
e
h
o

ld
s
, 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 1

0
0
%

 c
o

v
e
ra

g
e
 b

y
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1

7
 

•
 

E
x
p
a

n
d
in

g
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 f

o
o
d
 w

a
s
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 b

y
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
  

•
 

B
u
ild

 a
n

d
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 R
e
c
o

v
e
ry

 F
a
c
ili

ty
. 

 

•
 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
m

u
lt
i-
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 h

o
u

s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 

Page 29



2
4

 

 

•
 

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 

a
n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 f

ro
m

 w
a
s
te

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n
g
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

fr
o
m

 n
o
n
-r

e
c
y
c
le

d
 w

a
s
te

. 

•
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 w
a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
, 
W

a
s
te

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 H

o
u
s
e

h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
. 

•
 

N
e
s
s
 L

a
n
d
fi
ll 

L
e
a
c
h

a
te

 &
 G

a
s
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
M

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

•
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 a
 r

e
fu

s
e
 d

e
ri
v
e
d
 f

u
e
l 
p
la

n
t.

 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 I

n
s
p
ir
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
’s

 e
n

v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 l
in

k
 t

o
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

M
a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 f

lo
o
d
 a

lle
v
ia

ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

P
la

y
 A

re
a
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
In

 t
o
ta

l 
1
2
 p

la
y
 a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
ta

lly
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
e

d
. 

       
 

Page 30



2
5

 

 4
.2

.5
 

S
M

A
R

T
E

R
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

- 
C

o
m

p
e

ti
ti

v
e

n
e

ss
 

W
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
d
 a

s
 a

 g
o
o

d
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 i
n

v
e
s
t,

 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

s
 k

e
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
re

n
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e

c
to

rs
. 
W

e
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 d
o
 t

h
is

 b
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

c
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
te

 a
 c

it
y
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g
 w

h
ic

h
 e

m
p
o

w
e

rs
 i
ts

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
e
ir
 f

u
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
ls

 (
s
k
ill

s
) 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

in
g
 f

ir
s
t-

ti
m

e
 b

u
y
e
rs

, 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

te
 a

re
a
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 g

a
in

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
. 

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 
 

•
 

T
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 

•
 

T
o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
a
l 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 

•
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 o

ff
e
r 

•
 

R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
E

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
-S

e
c
u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 F

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
e

g
io

n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
’ 
2
0
-y

e
a
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

p
e

o
p
le

, 
u
p
 t

o
 2

0
3
5
. 

T
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 d
o

w
n

w
a
rd

 t
re

n
d
 i
n
 o

il 
p
ri
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
, 

c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

‘r
ip

p
le

’ 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 c
h
a
in

 a
n
d
 w

id
e
r 

e
c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

a
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
c
u
ts

 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 e
x
p

e
n
d

it
u
re

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o

v
e
ry

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

2
0
0

9
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
o

w
n
tu

rn
. 

It
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 u

n
d
e
r 

k
e

y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f:
 

 
i.
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

ii.
 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

 
iii

. 
In

c
lu

s
iv

e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 

iv
. 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 D

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
: 

 
 

Page 31



2
6

 

 W
e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
u
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 A

re
a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 I
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 t

h
e

 c
it
y
’s

 l
o
c
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
p
ri
o
ri

ti
s
e
: 

 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t,

 a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r-
le

d
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
 

in
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 C

it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
a
l.
 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
. 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 A

E
C

C
 P

ro
je

c
t 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 (

e
.g

. 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n
, 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 H

a
rb

o
u
r 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
, 

C
it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
a

l)
. 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

v
e
s
to

r 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 d

ir
e
c
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

(c
o
m

p
a
n
y
);

 i
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 
(c

a
p
it
a
l)
; 

in
w

a
rd

 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

s
p
e
c
tu

s
. 

•
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 U

n
it
, 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
k
ill

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

“D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
n
g
 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
” 

a
n
d
 n

a
rr

o
w

 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 d

e
p
ri

v
e

d
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

it
y
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
s
. 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
, 

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
a
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 R
e
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

it
y
. 

•
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 /

 J
a
p
a
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
 

Page 32



2
7

 

 4
.2

.6
 

S
M

A
R

T
E

R
 M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
- 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 I
C

T
 

W
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
. 
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

x
im

is
e
 d

ig
it
a

l 
c
o

n
n
e

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e
fi
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
. 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

s
 

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

9
7

%
 o

f 
c
it
y
 h

o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 1

0
0
%

 o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 
b
ro

a
d
b
a
n

d
 b

y
 2

0
2
0

 

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 

jo
u
rn

e
y
s
 b

y
 w

a
lk

in
g
, 

c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 b
y
 1

0
%

 b
y
 2

0
2

0
 (

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 3

3
%

) 
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s
 

 

•
 

D
ig

it
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 D

ig
it
a
l 
P

la
c
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s

 
 D

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
s
: 

 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

m
a
jo

r 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:-

 
- 

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 W

e
s
te

rn
 P

e
ri
p
h
e
ra

l 
R

o
u
te

 
- 

S
o
u
th

 C
o
lle

g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

- 
3

rd
 D

o
n
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
 

- 
A

c
c
e
s
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 
- 

B
e
rr

y
d

e
n
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

- 
C

ro
s
s
 C

it
y
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o

n
s
 

- 
D

y
c
e
 D

ri
v
e
 L

in
k
 R

o
a
d
 /

 A
9
6
 P

a
rk

 &
 C

h
o
o
s
e

 
- 

H
a
rb

o
u
r 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

- 
H

y
d
ro

g
e

n
 E

n
e
rg

y
 S

to
ra

g
e

 

•
 

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 p

la
c
e
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 h
a

v
e

 w
o

rl
d

 c
la

s
s
 i
n

te
rn

e
t 
a

n
d

 m
o

b
ile

 c
o
n

n
e

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

it
iz

e
n

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

ir
 l
iv

e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 l
e

a
rn

, 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e

ir
 f

re
e

 t
im

e
. 
  

•
 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 t

o
 f

ib
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

tw
o

 y
e

a
rs

. 

Page 33



2
8

 

 

•
 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 t

o
 o

n
e

 g
ig

a
b

it
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f
o

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
 t
o

 2
0

0
m

b
. 
 T

h
is

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
it
y
 w

id
e

 c
o

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 p
ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
w

o
u

ld
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
£

3
0
m

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
e
 g

ig
a

b
it
 i
n

te
rn

e
t 

s
p

e
e
d

s
 t

o
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
. 

  

•
 

In
tr

o
d
u

c
e

 f
re

e
 w

ir
e

le
s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e
 a

t 
n

o
 c

o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
W

id
e

r 
fr

e
e

 w
ir
e

le
s
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

A
c
c
e

le
ra

te
 A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 f
u

n
d

in
g
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

x
p

lo
re

 C
it
y
 R

e
g
io

n
 D

e
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

 
 

Page 34



2
9

 

  4
.3

 W
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
  

4
.3

.1
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
  

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
th

ro
u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il,

 i
ts

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 
th

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r,
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
e
r 

a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

ta
c
k
le

 l
o
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e
d
 a

ll 
o
f 

u
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r.

 

E
a
c
h
 o

f 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 s

e
t 
o
u

t 
th

e
ir
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 a

 S
in

g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

–
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

ll 

o
f 

th
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 T

h
e
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.
  
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
’s

 S
in

g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
is

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
. 
 

T
h
is

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 w

ill
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

in
g

le
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 k
n
o
w

n
. 

4
.3

.2
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 P

o
s

it
io

n
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

c
it
y
, 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
c
e
n
tl
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
. 

  

T
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 B
o
d
ie

s
 (

J
o
in

t 
W

o
rk

in
g

) 
(S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

e
 i
n
to

 e
ff

e
c
t 
o
n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
, 
is

 t
h
e
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

o
a
rd

s
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
d
u
lt
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

A
 s

h
a
d
o
w

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 (
IJ

B
) 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 s

in
c
e
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
5
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 o

v
e
rs

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

fo
rm

a
l 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 d

a
te

 o
f 

1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
. 

T
h
e
 I

J
B

 w
ill

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6
. 
 

T
h
e
 I

J
B

 C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 I
J
B

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

in
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

w
e

llb
e
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
C

C
 a

n
d
 N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p
ia

n
).

 

  

Page 35



3
0

 

 O
u

r 
C

a
ri

n
g

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

•
 

W
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
o
d
e
ls

 o
f 
c
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 

o
f 

b
o
th

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 

•
 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 
to

 m
o
v
e
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 m
o
d
e
ls

 t
h
a
t 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t
h
e
m

 a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

d
o
 n

o
t 
 

•
 

A
 s

tr
o
n
g

 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 b

e
 e

v
id

e
n
t 

in
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 

to
 t
ru

ly
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l,
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
b
le

, 
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

is
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
m

. 

•
 

O
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 m

e
a
n
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 t

a
ilo

re
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l’s

 n
e
e
d
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 ‘
o
n
e
 s

iz
e
 f

it
s
 a

ll”
. 
It
 a

ls
o
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 p
re

v
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

r 
d
e
la

y
 p

e
o
p
le

’s
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rd
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

m
o
n
g
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
  

•
 

W
it
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
c
o
m

e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 w
e
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

th
a
t 
m

o
re

 w
o
rk

 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 m
a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 u
s
e
 o

f 
c
e
rt

a
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 G
P

 s
u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

&
E

, 
a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
m

 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 

•
 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 w

a
n
t 

to
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t,
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 n

e
e
d
 t
h
e
m

, 
in

 w
a
y
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
, 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
ri
n
g
. 

•
 

In
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
rs

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 b
u
d
g

e
ts

 w
ill

 p
ro

b
a
b
ly

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
n
 r

e
a
l 
te

rm
s
 w

h
ile

 t
h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
. 
T

o
 h

e
lp

 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
m

a
in

 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
t 

h
o
m

e
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
h
o
w

 w
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 o

u
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
a
re

rs
. 

•
 

E
a
c
h
 I

J
B

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
g

in
 t

o
 p

la
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
lly

 a
t 

a
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
, 

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-f

o
c
u
s
e
d
, 
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 m

u
s
t 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
t 

le
a
s
t 

2
 l
o
c
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
re

a
 –

 i
n
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 o

n
 4

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 a

re
a
s
. 

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 
th

e
 I
J
B

 b
y
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
 I
J
B

 h
a
s
 o

v
e
rs

ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
it
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
, 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

. 
T

h
e
 I
J
B

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 a

n
d
 a

 f
in

a
l 
d
ra

ft
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
. 
 I
t 
is

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
lit

y
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

la
n
 a

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

lig
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

P
la

n
. 
T

h
e
 I
J
B

s
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 a

n
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 n

e
w

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

Page 36



3
1

 

 4
.3

.3
  

 
A

L
E

O
’s

 (
A

rm
’s

 L
e

n
g

th
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s
) 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
rm

’s
 L

e
n
g
th

 E
x
te

rn
a
l 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
L
E

O
s
) 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 i
ts

 b
e
h

a
lf
. 

In
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 

A
L
E

O
s
, 

th
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
in

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
, 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 “

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
; 

th
e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
” 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
a
t 

is
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 (
S

m
a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g
) 

o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 v

is
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 t

o
u
ri
s
t 

a
tt

ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
).

  

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
A

L
E

O
S

 -
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
s
 a

s
 t

ie
r 

1
 -

 a
re

 A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 E

x
h
ib

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

S
p
o
rt

 A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

B
o
n
 

A
c
c
o
rd

 C
a
re

/B
o
n
 A

c
c
o
rd

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o
rt

s
 V

ill
a
g

e
 (

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 j
o
in

tl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
).

 S
m

a
lle

r 

A
L
E

O
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 t

ie
r 

2
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 
W

h
ile

 t
h
e
 

A
L
E

O
 t

a
k
e
s
 o

n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

re
m

a
in

s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 A

L
E

O
 u

s
e
s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 f
u
n
d
s
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

L
E

O
 p

ro
p
e
rl

y
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 b
e
s
t 

v
a
lu

e
. 

In
 o

th
e
r 

w
o
rd

s
, 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
s
 u

s
e
d
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

re
g
a
rd

le
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
a
n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

In
 e

a
c
h
 c

a
s
e
, 

th
e
 A

L
E

O
 h

a
s
 e

n
te

re
d
 i
n
to

 a
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

L
e

v
e
l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
  

T
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 A

L
E

O
s
, 

a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 a

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 A

u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
5
 B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 ,
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 h

u
b
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 A
L
E

O
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

 (
b
o
th

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
c
y
) 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

(g
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
) 

a
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

e
p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

o
n
 s

tr
o
n

g
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
is

 i
n
 t

u
rn

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

h
e
re

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 h

u
b
. 

T
h
e
 h

u
b
 r

e
m

it
 i
s
:-

 

“T
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 d

a
ta

 s
e
t,

 a
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l  
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 A
L
E

O
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
th

a
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

e
t,

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 

to
 t

h
a
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 m
it
ig

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a

g
e
d
. 

A
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 m

in
u
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 

a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 m

in
u
te

s
 b

e
in

g
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 e

a
c
h

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
”.

 

T
h
e
 h

u
b
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a
n
c
e
, 

le
g
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
, 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 h
u
m

a
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 w

it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 a

tt
e
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 A

L
E

O
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
F

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 

th
e
 h

u
b
 m

e
t 
tw

ic
e
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

b
u
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 1

6
/1

7
 t

h
is

 f
re

q
u
e
n
c
y
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t

o
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
. 

 
 

Page 37



3
2

 

 5
.0

 
S

H
A

P
IN

G
 A

B
E

R
D

E
E

N
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

 B
y
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
in

g
 t

o
 A

u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 2
0

1
5
 ‘
A

u
d

it
 o

f 
B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
’,
 t

h
is

 r
e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 r

e
a
ff

ir
m

s
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 a

s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 “

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n
: 

th
e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
”,

 a
n
d
 b

ri
n
g
s
 i
t 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 b
y
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
g
re

e
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

is
 c

le
a
r.

 T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
. 

 S
h
a
p
in

g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 i
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
p
la

n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

 o
f 

a
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 

e
n
a
b

lin
g
 c

u
lt
u
re

, 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
, 

s
ta

ff
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a

b
ili

ty
, 
m

o
d
e
rn

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 5
.1

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 B

e
h

a
v
e
 a

s
 a

n
 O

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 -
 O

u
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
u

lt
u

re
 

 O
u
r 

c
u
lt
u
re

 i
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

h
o

w
 w

e
 b

e
h
a

v
e
 i
n
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 

 I
t’
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
tt

it
u
d
e
s
, 

v
a
lu

e
s
, 

b
e
lie

fs
 a

n
d
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 t
ri
a
n
g
le

 
(b

e
lo

w
) 

s
h
o

w
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 g

o
o
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 –

 k
n
o

w
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 t

ri
p
le

 a
im

. 
 A

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e
s
e
 3

 a
im

s
 a

re
 i
n
 b

a
la

n
c
e
: 

 

 
 

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 –

 w
e
 w

a
n
t 

e
v
e
ry

 e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

ig
h
t 

1
0
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

im
e
; 

w
e
 w

a
n
t 

c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
; 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 

to
 r

e
c
ru

it
 f

o
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

k
ill

s
; 

w
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 e

q
u
a

lly
 g

o
o

d
 w

it
h
 a

 g
o
o
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

; 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
ti
n
g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 n

o
t 

ju
s
t 
re

a
c
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
m

 –
 t

h
e
 p

a
th

 o
f 

a
 c

it
iz

e
n
 f

ro
m

 
b
ir
th

 t
o
 d

e
a
th

 i
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 e
a
s
y
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
s
o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 w
it
h
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

lo
w

 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

Page 38



3
3

 

  S
ta

ff
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 –

 w
e
 n

e
e
d
 a

 c
u
lt
u
re

 w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

tr
o
n
g
 L

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

, 
E

n
g
a
g
in

g
 M

a
n
a

g
e

rs
, 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 V

o
ic

e
 a

n
d

 I
n
te

g
ri
ty

 w
it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 

o
n
 c

a
p
a
b

ili
ty

, 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
; 

w
e
’r
e
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 d

o
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 f

ro
m

 i
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
; 

w
e
 w

a
n
t 

a
 m

o
re

 
e
n
g
a

g
e
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
; 

s
ta

ff
 n

e
e
d
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 b

u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
, 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

o
c
ia

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

; 
s
ta

ff
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

fr
e
e
d
 u

p
 f

ro
m

 a
d
m

in
 t

a
s
k
s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
s
 t
h
e
y
’r

e
 b

e
in

g
 p

a
id

 f
o
r 

–
 t
h
is

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

d
ig

it
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

it
’s

 a
b
o

u
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 a

 g
e
n

u
in

e
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
ta

ff
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
 t

h
in

g
s
 o

u
t 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

a
s
k
in

g
 –

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

d
u
lt
 t

o
 a

d
u
lt
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h
ip

s
. 

 U
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 –

 w
e

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 i
n
 i
ts

 t
o
ta

lit
y
 –

 n
o
t 

ju
s
t 

a
s
 m

o
n
e
y
; 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 a

 o
n
e
 t

e
a
m

 m
e
n
ta

lit
y
 a

n
d
 a

 c
o

lla
b
o
ra

ti
v
e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
; 

a
 s

in
g
le

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
m

e
n
ta

lit
y
 w

it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

u
tu

re
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 
u
n
d
e
rp

in
n

in
g
 a

ll 
w

h
ile

 a
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
; 

a
ll 

o
f 

u
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 f
e
e
l 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 p

ru
d
e
n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
  

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 3
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 s
it
ti
n
g
 b

e
h
in

d
 e

a
c
h
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
ri
a
n
g
le

. 
 Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

E
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 

W
h
y
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

E
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
?

 

 O
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

fi
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

 t
h
e
 w

a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 i
n
te

ra
c
t 

w
it
h
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d

 a
lm

o
s
t 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
. 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
u
s
t 
tr

a
n
s
fo

rm
 i
f 

w
e
 a

re
 t

o
 t

h
ri
v
e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 r
a
p
id

ly
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 
W

e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
o
rg

a
n
is

e
 o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 s
e
a
m

le
s
s
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

n
lin

e
 f

ro
m

 a
 l
a
p
to

p
 

o
r 

m
o
b
ile

 d
e
v
ic

e
, 

b
y
 t

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 o

r 
fa

c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
. 
 D

ig
it
a
lly

 e
m

p
o

w
e
re

d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
s
e
t 

th
e
 b

a
r 

o
n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
s
p
e
r 

in
 t

h
is

 n
e

w
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

w
o
rl

d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 

a
 m

in
d
-s

e
t 

w
h
e
re

 w
e
 a

re
 a

ll 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
 a

n
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 

e
v
e
ry

 d
a

y
. 

 W
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 

le
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 c
a

p
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

e
m

p
o
w

e
r 

a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

  

In
 s

im
p
le

 t
e
rm

s
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 d

e
p
e
n

d
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 ‘
c
u
s
to

m
e
r-

c
e
n
tr

ic
it
y
’ 
is

 e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 e
v
e
ry

 s
in

g
le

 p
e
rs

o
n
 

in
 o

u
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
. 

 E
v
e
ry

 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
, 

e
v
e
ry

 d
a

y
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 m
a
k
e
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
. 

 W
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

to
?
 

 O
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 e

n
ri
c
h
 t

h
e
 l
iv

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
b
u
ild

in
g
 t

o
 a

 l
e
v
e

l 
o
f 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

is
 

a
t 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 w

e
 d

o
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 

Page 39



3
4

 

 a
s
 w

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o

u
s
ly

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 l
is

te
n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

’ 
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 a

 g
re

a
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
 w

h
ile

 s
ti
ll 

u
n

lo
c
k
in

g
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
’s

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 
to

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 £

5
0
m

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 g

a
p
. 

 
 H

o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 g

e
t 

th
e
re

?
  

 O
u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

E
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 
A

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
d
 o

n
 4

 k
e

y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
: 

1
. 

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 •

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
: 

s
e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
h
a
rt

e
r 

w
it
h
 c

le
a
rl

y
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
ra

b
le

 c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

T
ra

in
in

g
: 

a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

w
ill

 
b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

w
it
h
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

to
 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
m

 
in

 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 

c
o
re

 
b
e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

. 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

: 
e
m

b
e
d
d

in
g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 o

u
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

•
 

M
u
lt
i-
s
k
ill

e
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 a
d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 h
o
lis

ti
c
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
e
rv

e
 e

a
c
h
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r’
s
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
n
e
e
d
s
. 

 
 

2
. 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 Q

u
a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 A

c
c

e
s
s
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 
 

•
 

C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
: 

re
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
, 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 h

o
u
rs

, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
s
ig

n
a
g
e
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

fl
o

w
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 B

a
s
e
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
: 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

fo
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n

g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
s
it
e
s
. 

•
 

T
e
le

p
h
o

n
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
: 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
t 

o
u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 

w
o
rk

, 
u
p

d
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
ri
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 r

a
ti
o
n
a

lis
e
 o

u
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 

  
 

Page 40



3
5

 

 

3
. 

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

•
 

W
h
o
le

 S
y
s
te

m
 F

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 A

p
p
ro

a
c
h
: 

a
d
o
p
ti
n
g
 a

 w
h

o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a

n
d
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 u
s
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
a
ta

 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

e
tr

ic
s
: 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 k

e
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
tr

ic
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 c
o

u
n
c
il.

  
W

e
 w

ill
 

m
a
k
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
to

o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
s
, 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 a
n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

In
s
ig

h
t:

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 s
in

g
le

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

v
ie

w
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

h
is

to
ry

, 
n
e
e
d
s
, 

ri
s
k
, 

a
n
d
 

b
e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

, 
u
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 t
o
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

In
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 C

o
-D

e
s
ig

n
: 

e
n
g

a
g
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.
  

  
4
. 

D
ig

it
a
l 
D

e
li

v
e
ry

 
 •

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
: 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 s

in
g
le

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r.

 

•
 

S
in

g
le

 V
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r:

  
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 a

g
g
re

g
a
te

d
, 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
a
ta

 t
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n
d
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

lis
e
 f

u
tu

re
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

•
 

S
y
s
te

m
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
: 

in
te

g
ra

te
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

e
a
s
ie

r 
to

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
h
e
lp

 c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 t
o
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

•
 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
: 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 M

y
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 c
a
n
 u

s
e
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
u
th

e
n
ti
c
a
te

d
 p

o
rt

a
l 
to

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

ll 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 u

s
in

g
 o

n
lin

e
 s

e
lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

  
 

Page 41



3
6

 

 Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 S
ta

ff
 E

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 

W
h
y
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

ta
ff

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
?

 

 T
h
e
 u

lt
im

a
te

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 c

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
, 

d
e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 

s
ta

ff
. 
 I
t 

is
 s

ta
ff

 w
h
o
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
; 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
s
e
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

, 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h

ip
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
d
o
in

g
 t

h
in

g
s
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 

c
u
lt
u
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
 T

h
is

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 d
e

p
e
n

d
s
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

e
n
g
a

g
e
d
, 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

s
h
a
re

 o
u
r 

v
a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

m
b
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

ri
v
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
s
ir

e
 t

o
 p

la
y
 t

h
e
ir
 p

a
rt

; 
a
n
d
 o

n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 w
h

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 l
e

a
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
n

d
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
o

w
e
r 

th
e

ir
 t

e
a
m

s
. 

A
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 o

u
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
o
o
l 
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
d
 o

f 
a
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

h
o
s
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 i
s
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
h
o
, 

d
e
s
p

it
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

d
o

w
n
tu

rn
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

il 
a

n
d
 g

a
s
 s

e
c
to

r,
 s

ti
ll 

h
a
v
e
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
n
 m

o
s
t 
o
th

e
r 

S
c
o
tt

is
h
 c

it
ie

s
. 
 I
f 

w
e
 a

re
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
ir
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

w
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h
 a

 w
o
rt

h
w

h
ile

 e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

to
?
 

 O
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

o
th

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 c
e
n
tr

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

p
e
n
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
u

lt
 t

o
 a

d
u
lt
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
; 

a
 c

u
lt
u
re

 w
h

e
re

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 e

n
g
a

g
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
, 

c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 

s
ta

ff
; 

w
h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
, 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
, 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
, 

h
a
v
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
re

c
ia

te
d
; 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
le

n
tl
e
s
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 a

 g
e
n
u
in

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 b
e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

 a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e
ls

. 

W
e
 a

im
 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 a

s
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
o
ic

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
, 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 w
h
o
s
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 a

re
 a

lig
n

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 b
e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

, 
w

h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 g

o
a
ls

 a
n
d

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

ri
v
e
 a

n
d

 a
m

b
it
io

n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
. 

 
 

Page 42



3
7

 

 H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 g

e
t 

th
e
re

?
 

 

1
. 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

 

•
 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 e

n
g

a
g
e

m
e
n
t:

 a
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
, 

w
a

y
s
 w

e
 d

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 c

u
lt
u
re

 a
re

 w
id

e
ly

 

u
n
d
e
rs

to
o

d
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

c
u
lt
u
re

: 
w

ill
 e

m
b
e
d
 c

u
lt
u
re

 a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n

g
 i
t 

is
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
; 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

 e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

’ 
p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 c
a
p
a
b
ili

ty
: 

th
e
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

to
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
le

a
d
e
rs

 t
o
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 c
a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 i
n
 o

u
r 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

. 

•
 

R
a
is

in
g
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t:

 r
a
is

e
 t

h
e
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
s
 U

p
! 

C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
. 

 

 

2
. 

E
n

g
a
g

in
g

 m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 m

a
n
a

g
e
rs

: 
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 e

m
p
o

w
e
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g
in

g
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

s
ty

le
 a

t 
a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
 c

u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
le

a
s
h
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
 e

m
p

o
w

e
re

d
 a

n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e

d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
: 

s
u
p
p
o

rt
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 a

 b
o
tt

o
m

 u
p
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t

ru
e
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 v

o
ic

e
. 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t:

 h
e
lp

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
 s

k
ill

s
 i
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e
ls

. 

•
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

b
e

d
d
in

g
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
R

&
D

):
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
 

th
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 Y

o
u
rH

R
. 

•
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
: 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
, 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t

h
e
ra

p
ie

s
, 
m

in
d
fu

ln
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
e

llb
e

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 r
e
d
u
c
in

g
 d

a
y
s
 l
o
s
t 

to
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
. 

•
 

M
e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n
t:

 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 3

6
0
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
fo

r 
a
ll 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
P

R
&

D
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 p

u
ls

e
 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 t

o
 c

h
e
c
k
 t

h
e
 t

e
m

p
e
ra

tu
re

 a
n
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

 

Page 43



3
8

 

 

3
. 

V
o

ic
e
 (

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

s
) 

 

•
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
o

n
: 

e
n
s
u
ri
n

g
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 f

e
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 i
d
e
a
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

o
 g

a
th

e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

ff
 a

s
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
to

o
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u

ra
g
e
 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
v
e
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

o
o
lk

it
s
, 

p
it
s
to

p
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
s
p
ir
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

m
id

d
le

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

. 

•
 

T
a
le

n
t 

b
a
n
k
: 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

 t
a
le

n
t 

b
a
n
k
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
k
ill

s
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

w
ill

in
g
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
rs

; 
th

e
 b

a
n
k
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

k
ill

s
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
: 

re
v
a
m

p
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
 p

a
g
e
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 a
ro

u
n
d
 w

h
o
 d

o
e

s
 w

h
a
t 

a
n

d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 g

o
ld

e
n
 t

h
re

a
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 v

is
io

n
, 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 c

le
a
re

r 
a
n
d
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

. 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

o
c
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

: 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e
 t

e
a
m

 s
p
ir
it
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
. 

 

 

4
. 

In
te

g
ri

ty
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

c
ru

it
m

e
n
t:

 r
e
v
ie

w
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 i
m

a
g
e
 w

e
 a

re
 p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 o

f 
o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 a

s
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

is
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 w
e
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
, 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
p

p
lic

a
n
ts

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e

y
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
c
ru

it
e
rs

 a
re

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

h
o

w
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 f

o
r 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
fi
t 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

e
c
h
n

ic
a

l 
s
k
ill

s
; 

w
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 ‘
g
ro

w
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
’ 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 f

ill
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
’.
 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
u
r 

in
d

u
c
ti
o
n
: 

re
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

in
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
-b

o
a
rd

in
g
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

im
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

n
 

a
p
p
lic

a
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
m

 t
a
k
in

g
 u

p
 p

o
s
t.

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
 l
e

a
d
e
rs

: 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e
 A

s
p
ir
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 f
u
tu

re
 l
e
a
d

e
rs

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 o
u
r 

v
a

lu
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 w

e
 s

e
e
k
. 

•
 

F
it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

s
: 

p
ro

m
o
te

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
m

. 
 

  
 

Page 44



3
9

 

 Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 

W
h
y
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
?

 

W
it
h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r,
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

o
re

 w
it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 

o
u
tp

u
ts

. 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 

m
o
d
e
rn

is
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
n
o

v
a

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
n
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d
 m

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 

W
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

to
?
 

O
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

tr
o
n
g
 c

u
lt
u
re

 w
h

ic
h
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
b
o
th

 n
o

w
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 O
u
r 

c
u
lt
u
re

 w
ill

 p
ro

m
o
te

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
, 

o
u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
to

 b
ri
n
g
 a

 j
o
in

e
d
 u

p
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

m
o
re

 f
o
r 

le
s
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

ro
s
s
 p

u
b
lic

, 
p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 s
o
u
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

h
ils

t 
b
e
c
o
m

in
g
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

a
g
in

a
ti
v
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n
g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

it
y
. 

H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 g

e
t 

th
e
re

?
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

U
s
e
 o

f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s
 7

 t
h
e
m

e
s
, 
e
a
c
h
 w

it
h
 a

 s
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 s
ta

g
e
 a

n
d
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

ta
g
e
. 

 T
h
e
 “

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

” 

s
ta

g
e
 l
o
o
k
s
 t

o
 e

m
b
e
d
, 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 “

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
” 

s
ta

g
e
 i
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 a
 r

e
a
l 
s
te

p
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

  

1
. 

O
w

n
in

g
 o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

•
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
: 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
. 

•
 

F
ra

u
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
: 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 e

n
g
a
g
e
d
 w

it
h
 f

ra
u
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 

•
 

A
c
c
u
ra

te
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

: 
A

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 f

u
ll 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

•
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 A

c
a
d
e

m
y
 –

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
k
ill

s
: 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
k
ill

s
 a

t 
a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
. 

•
 

M
e
e
t 

o
u
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 t

a
rg

e
ts

: 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

lly
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 b

o
d

ie
s
. 

 

Page 45



4
0

 

 

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

 

•
 

S
ta

ff
 a

s
 s

h
a
re

h
o
ld

e
rs

: 
U

s
in

g
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 t

o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 i
n
n

o
v
a
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 e

m
b
ra

c
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

. 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
n

g
e
 i
s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

: 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

n
 e

th
o
s
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

•
 

M
y
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 A

b
ili

ty
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
: 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
io

n
. 

•
 

It
’s

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e

’s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 –
 m

in
d
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
: 

S
e

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

s
 i
f 

it
 w

a
s
 y

o
u
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 g

o
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n

d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 s
e
e
k
 g

a
p
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 s

tr
e
a
m

lin
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

M
a
k
in

g
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 –

 y
o
u
r 

id
e
a
s
 m

a
tt

e
r:

 A
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 c

o
lla

te
 i
d
e

a
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 

2
. 

R
u

n
n

in
g

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

•
 

C
o
s
ti
n
g
, 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ts

: 
C

o
n
ti
n
u

o
u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

c
o
re

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

•
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
s
, 

o
p
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
: 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

fo
rw

a
rd

 p
la

n
n

in
g
. 

•
 

A
s
s
e
ts

, 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t,

 I
T

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
: 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

la
n
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
s
s
e
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

rc
h

it
e
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
. 

•
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t,

 p
o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t:

 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
b
e
d
d
in

g
 

th
e
s
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
: 

In
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ri

n
g
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
. 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
n
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
: 

B
u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 e

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

•
 

L
e
s
s
o
n
s
 l
e
a
rn

e
d
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
: 

P
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 l
e
s
s
o
n
s
 l
e

a
rn

e
d
 f

ro
m

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 u

s
u
a
l 
a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
. 

•
 

R
ig

h
t 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
: 

F
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 n

e
e

d
. 

•
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

c
u

m
e
n
 t

a
s
k
 f

o
rc

e
: 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

 c
ro

s
s
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
ta

s
k
 f

o
rc

e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 H

R
, 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

L
e
g
a

l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

Page 46



4
1

 

 

•
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 

e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
lis

m
: 

A
 c

ro
s
s
 c

u
tt

in
g
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
e
x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
 t

a
k
in

g
 

b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 f

ro
m

 a
ll 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
. 

 

3
. 

M
a
k
in

g
 g

o
o

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

•
 

S
ta

ff
, 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
: 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

S
h
a
p
in

g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 

•
 

A
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
: 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
 t

h
o
ro

u
g
h
ly

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

ll 
e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l,
 l
e
g

a
l,
 H

R
, 

e
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

•
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il:

 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

a
p

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
. 

•
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

: 
U

s
e
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 t

o
o
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 t
a
ilo

re
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

C
la

ri
fy

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 r

o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
: 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 b

o
d
ie

s
 a

re
 c

le
a
r.

 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

O
n
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
: 

A
 f

u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 

•
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 b

u
d

g
e
ti
n

g
: 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 b

u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
 b

u
ild

in
g
 o

n
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
c
h
a

n
g
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
: 

E
x
p
lo

re
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 

•
 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
: 

E
x
p
lo

re
 a

 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 i
n
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

D
a
ta

 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 –

 t
h
e
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
: 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 c

a
p

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 

 

4
. 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s

 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

•
 

U
s
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
: 

P
ro

-a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 u

s
in

g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

n
e

w
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

s
. 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

h
o
ld

e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n

g
s
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
, 

w
id

e
n

in
g
 t

h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

ig
g
e
r 

p
ic

tu
re

 a
n
d
 c

ro
s
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
b

o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

: 
B

u
ild

 o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

u
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

Page 47



4
2

 

 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a
ti
o
n
 a

ro
u
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
: 

B
u
ild

 o
n

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rc
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
n
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

M
a
k
e
 m

o
re

 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

ta
ff

 r
o
le

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
. 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

N
e
tw

o
rk

in
g
 –

 a
ll 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
le

v
e
ls

: 
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
n
e
tw

o
rk

in
g
 –

 f
a
c
e
 t

o
 f

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 u

s
in

g
 t

e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
. 

•
 

G
lo

b
a
l 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
: 

L
o

o
k
 a

t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 g

lo
b

e
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 t

h
is

 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 I
n
n
o

v
a
ti
o

n
 H

u
b
. 

•
 

P
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

th
o
s
: 

S
h

a
re

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

E
 S

c
o
tl
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
. 

•
 

E
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 c

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
: 

H
o

w
 c

a
n
 w

e
 w

id
e
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
 a

ro
u
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
?
 

•
 

C
ro

s
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

c
ro

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
: 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 c
ro

s
s
 c

u
tt

in
g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

b
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 t
o
g
e
th

e
r,

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

k
ill

s
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

a
le

n
t 

B
a
n
k
. 

 

5
. 

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

 S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

 

•
 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 l
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
: 

B
u
ild

 o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
c
e
n

a
ri
o
s
 a

n
d
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
s
t 

d
ri
v
e
rs

. 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 f
u
tu

re
 p

ro
o
f:

 R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
. 

•
 

R
e
s
p
o
n

d
 t

o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
: 

M
a
tc

h
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 c
a
p
a
b

ili
ty

. 

•
 

W
id

e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

w
it
h

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 5

 y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
: 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 e

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 5

 y
e
a
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
: 

M
o
n
it
o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
, 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 f

u
n
d
. 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

H
o
ri

z
o
n
 s

c
a
n

n
in

g
 i
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

u
s
: 

 I
f 

w
e
 h

a
d
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 t

h
is

 o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
 M

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 a
ll 

v
o
ic

e
s
 a

re
 h

e
a
rd

. 

•
 

C
o
h
e
s
iv

e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
: 

A
 f

u
lly

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 v
is

io
n
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

it
h
 a

 g
o
ld

e
n
 t

h
re

a
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p

la
n
. 

•
 

F
u
tu

re
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
: 

E
m

b
ra

c
e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

s
 a

 c
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
u
n

c
il.

 

•
 

F
u
tu

re
 f

o
c
u
s
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r:

 S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 &

 D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fu

tu
re

 f
o
c
u
s
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r.

 

•
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

: 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 o

n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
it
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

Page 48



4
3

 

  

6
. 

G
ro

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

•
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
: 

A
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ri
c
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
le

g
a
lit

y
, 

p
ri
c
e
 e

la
s
ti
c
it
y
, 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
. 

•
 

B
e
n
c
h

m
a
rk

 m
o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

: 
C

lo
s
e
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
e

n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
. 

•
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

: 
L
o
b

b
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 c

it
y
’s

 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 

•
 

S
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

, 
s
u
p

p
lie

r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

re
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
. 

•
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
: 

M
a

x
im

is
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 g
ro

w
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t

e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

S
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 i
n

n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 s

o
u

rc
e
s
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
: 

S
e
e
k
 o

u
t 

w
id

e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 w

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 

•
 

G
e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
: 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 a
n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
. 

•
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
: 

E
n
g
e
n

d
e
r 

a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 t

h
a
t 

is
 o

p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 a

n
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
in

k
in

g
. 

•
 

K
n
o
w

 o
u
r 

m
a
rk

e
ts

: 
U

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l.
 

•
 

D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 g
ro

w
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

c
it
y
 e

x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
. 

 

7
. 

O
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

 S
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

 

 

•
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 p

o
u
n
d
: 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
fu

lly
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 f

o
r 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 P

o
u
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

s
te

w
a
rd

s
h
ip

. 

•
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

A
rm

s
-L

e
n
g
th

 E
x
te

rn
a
l 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

A
L
E

O
S

):
 U

s
e
 t

h
e
 A

L
E

O
 h

u
b
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 s
tr

o
n
g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
. 

•
 

B
u
ild

 o
n
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

: 
B

u
ild

 o
n
 w

id
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

lin
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 

•
 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t:

 E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
s
s
e
t 

a
n
d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

Page 49



4
4

 

 

•
 

R
e
c
o
g
n

is
e
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 l
in

k
s
: 

B
u
ild

 o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
to

ry
 b

u
d

g
e
ti
n
g
, 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

R
e
g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
: 

U
s
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

te
 o

u
r 

c
it
y
 i
n
 a

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 w

a
y
 –

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 o
u
r 

e
s
ta

te
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

s
p
e
n
d
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 e

m
p
o
w

e
rm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

c
y
: 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 e

n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

•
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

ri
d

e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

c
it
y
: 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

p
ir
it
: 

R
e
c
o

g
n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 u
s
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

p
ir

it
. 

 I
n
v
e
s
t 

in
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

. 

•
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 o

u
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

u
lt
u
re

: 
E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

b
e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 

Page 50



 5
.2

 
H

o
w

 W
e
 D

o
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
  

W
it
h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r,
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 m

o
re

 w
it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
o
u
tp

u
ts

. 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
th

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
is

 s
tr

e
a
m

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

tr
a
n

s
fo

rm
 h

o
w

 i
t 

d
o
e
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

 r
e
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 b

y
 

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4

. 
o
f 

th
is

 P
la

n
 (

“A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g

e
s
 i
ts

 k
e
y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

o
r 

“H
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
” 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
, 

to
 

•
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t;
 

•
 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t;
 

•
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t;
 

•
 

a
s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t;
 a

n
d
 

•
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
IC

T
 a

n
d
 d

ig
it
a
l 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o

u
s
ly

 a
p

p
ly

 t
h
re

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 w

h
ic

h
, 

to
g
e
th

e
r,

 s
h
o

w
 

W
it
h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r,
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 m

o
re

 w
it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
o
u
tp

u
ts

. 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
th

e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
is

 s
tr

e
a
m

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 w
ill

 s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

, 
e

v
e

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
e
n

v
e
lo

p
e
, 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il

a
 r

e
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
c
it
iz

e
n
s
 b

y
 m

o
d

e
rn

is
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
b
e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
”)

, 
s
h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 

, 
o
r 

“H
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
” 

to
 a

llo
w

 t
h
o
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
.

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
, 

to
 M

o
d
e
rn

is
e
 o

u
r 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s

w
h
ic

h
, 

to
g
e
th

e
r,

 s
h
o

w
 “

H
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
”.

  
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 t
ri
a
n
g
le

 b
e
lo

w
.

 

4
5

 

W
it
h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r,
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 m

o
re

 w
it
h
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 

d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
t 
o
u
tp

u
ts

. 
D

e
s
p
it
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
a

n
, 

th
ro

u
g
h
 i

n
n

o
v
a
ti

o
n

, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 

th
o
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d
. 

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 t
ri
a
n
g
le

 b
e
lo

w
. 

 

Page 51



4
6

 

 

•
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t:

 A
g
a
in

s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
, 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 w

e
ll 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

lly
, 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

w
it
h
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

n
e

w
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

p
ro

m
is

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
, 

w
it
h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
s
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 o
b

lig
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
g
re

e
, 

a
n

d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t,

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
. 

 W
h
ils

t 
d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
y
o
n

d
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 a

re
 n

o
t 

k
n
o

w
n
, 

it
 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
a
s
h
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

In
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
, 

a
 k

e
y
 t

a
s
k
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 n

e
w

 M
e
d

iu
m

 T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 

ta
k
e
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

x
is

t 
a
n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
, 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,

 p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t,
 

a
s
s
e
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

 D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
e
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

c
e

n
a
ri
o
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 a

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

b
u
d
g

e
ti
n
g
, 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
. 

 

•
 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t:

 T
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

o
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 w
ill

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a

n
 u

n
p
re

c
e

d
e
n

te
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
, 

fu
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

lly
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
 T

h
e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

re
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d
 i
n
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

.1
 a

b
o

v
e
, 

b
u
t 

w
e
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
c
a

p
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

P
la

n
. 

 T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 s

te
p
s
 t

o
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 /
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t

a
le

n
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

In
s
p
ir
e
 a

n
d
 A

s
p
ir

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 m

u
s
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

 m
o
re

 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t

o
 

ta
c
k
le

 t
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 e

n
a
b
le

 o
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

 o
u
r 

fu
tu

re
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

 W
e
 a

re
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 f

ill
 p

o
s
ts

 (
e
.g

. 
C

ra
ft

 W
o
rk

e
rs

, 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
P

la
n
n
e
rs

, 
T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

S
o
lic

it
o
rs

) 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
io

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 ‘
g

o
ld

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

’ 
fo

r 
h
a
rd

 t
o
 f

ill
 p

o
s
ts

. 
 W

e
 

a
re

 t
a
k
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 –

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tl
y
 o

r 
te

m
p
o
ra

ri
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t;

 i
n
te

rn
s
h
ip

; 
o
r 

o
u
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 G

u
a
ra

n
te

e
s
 p

le
d
g
e
. 

 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 p
a
n
e
l 
o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
, 

tr
a
in

e
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rn
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

C
o
lle

g
e
/U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 s

tu
d

e
n
ts

, 
to

 g
iv

e
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
ll 

w
e
 a

re
 c

a
te

ri
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
y
o

u
n
g
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 

 E
a
c
h
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 h
a
s
 a

 w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

la
n
 a

lig
n

in
g
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
, 

to
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

la
n
s
. 

 

•
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t:

 O
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 m
o
d
e
rn

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
&

 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

ri
v
in

g
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 c

a
lle

d
 P

A
C

E
 (

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

–
 A

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
E

x
c
e
lle

n
c
e
) 

d
u
ri
n
g

 

2
0
1
5
. 
T

h
e
 a

im
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 t

o
 e

m
b
e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
ti
v
e
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 t
h
a
t 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 F
o
c
u
s
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

’ 
s
u
p
p
ly

 c
h
a
in

; 
lo

c
a
lly

, 
n
a

ti
o
n
a
lly

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

Page 52



4
7

 

 

s
e
c
to

r 
g

iv
in

g
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 
g
o
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
, 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 t
o
 o

u
r 

“A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
: 
th

e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
” 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
E

a
rl
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

e
rt

in
e
n
t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

p
la

c
e
s
 d

ri
v
e
s
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 h

e
a
v
ily

 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

o
n
. 
 O

u
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
ill

 l
o
o

k
 t

o
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

c
la

u
s
e
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
v
a
lu

e
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
. 
M

o
d
e
rn

 a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

d
e
p
lo

y
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 o
f 

a
ll 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

 

•
 

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t:

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
re

a
te

s
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
n
a
g
e
s
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
, 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
, 

F
le

e
t 

a
n
d
 I

C
T

. 
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
, 

c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 i
n
 c

lim
a
te

 a
n
d
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l.
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

a
s
s
e
t 

g
ro

u
p
, 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 w
ill

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
o
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
o
u
r 

s
ta

ff
 .
 A

s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
. 

A
s
s
e
ts

 w
ill

 

b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g
o

in
g
 b

a
s
is

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e

y
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 b

o
th

 n
o

w
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
 A

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

m
o
d
e
rn

is
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 

th
e
 S

m
a
rt

e
r 

W
o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
It

 h
a
s
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
e
d
 

h
o

w
 s

ta
ff

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 c

re
a

te
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
h
a
s
e
 o

f 
S

m
a
rt

e
r 

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

a
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

•
 

IC
T

 a
n
d
 D

ig
it
a
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
: 

D
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 r

e
lie

s
 o

n
 i
n
n
o

v
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IC

T
 a

n
d
 d

ig
it
a
l 
te

c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
. 

 W
e
 a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

 d
ig

it
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 d
e
liv

e
r 

w
o
rl

d
 c

la
s
s
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

d
a
ta

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
, 

d
ig

it
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

 c
lo

u
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 W

e
 m

u
s
t 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

g
o
o
d
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

th
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 j
o
in

e
d
 u

p
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
m

o
te

ly
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

C
T

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

ls
o
 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 d

ig
it
a

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
, 

d
a
ta

 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 u

p
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
d
a
ta

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

a
b
le

 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 t

a
k
e
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
n
e

w
 t

e
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
c
h
a
n

g
e
 i
s
 m

o
v
in

g
 a

t 
a
n
 u

n
p
re

c
e
d
e
n
te

d
 r

a
te

 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
th

a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 b

y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
lia

b
le

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 

 

  
 

Page 53



4
8

 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 m

o
d

e
rn

is
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
in

g
 n

e
w

 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 

c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
. 

 W
h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 w
e
 w

ill
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 e

x
p
lo

it
 n

e
w

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

p
e
o
p
le

 o
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

A
 k

e
y
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
to

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 b

a
s
e

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
, 

u
s
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
 t

e
c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
, 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

th
in

k
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

x
p

lo
it
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 w

h
e
re

v
e

r 
p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 I
n
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 w

e
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti

v
e
, 

s
e
e
k
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

e
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
b
o
th

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a

n
d

 i
n
te

rn
a
l.
 A

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o

u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 d

o
in

g
 t

h
in

g
s
 b

e
tt

e
r,

 a
n
d
 a

 m
o
re

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
d
o
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
in

g
s
 w

ill
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

th
in

k
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 e

ls
e

w
h
e
re

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 a
n
 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 g

o
a
l 
th

a
t 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 e

v
e
ry

o
n

e
’s

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 

e
m

p
o

w
e
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 g

e
t 
in

v
o
lv

e
d
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 I

n
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
c
k
le

s
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 
th

is
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

w
ill

 u
s
e
 i
n

n
o

v
a
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
s
 o

f 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 a

llo
w

in
g
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

e
c
h
n

iq
u
e

s
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

 h
o

w
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 d

a
y
 j
o
b
. 

 

A
n
 o

n
lin

e
 i
d
e
a
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 ’
id

e
a
s
 h

u
b
’ 
w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

s
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 t
h
e

ir
 i
d
e
a
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 o

th
e
rs

 c
a

n
 r

a
te

, 
s
u
b
s
c
ri
b
e
 o

r 
c
o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
. 
T

h
e
 

p
la

tf
o
rm

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 g
o

a
ls

 a
ro

u
n
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 

s
ta

ff
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 o

r 
m

a
k
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

A
n
 

in
n
o

v
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
o
lk

it
 w

h
ic

h
 a

im
s
 t

o
 e

m
b
e
d
 c

re
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

e
c
h
n
iq

u
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
. 

P
u
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 n

e
w

 i
d
e

a
s
 i
n
to

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 c

o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
, 

d
ili

g
e

n
c
e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

ri
s
k
, 
a
n
d
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 r

ig
o
ro

u
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
 c

e
rt

a
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 w

a
y
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r.

  
A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n
 r

ig
h
t 

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

w
a

y
. 

 I
n
 s

u
p
p
ly

in
g
 t

h
is

 w
e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
a
ll 

o
p
ti
o

n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
u
s
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t.
  
W

e
 w

ill
 a

d
o
p
t 

a
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

u
p
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

ro
s
s
 c

u
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

P
u
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 n

e
w

 i
d
e

a
s
 i
n
to

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 c

o
u
ra

g
e
 i
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
, 

d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
, 
a
n
d
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 r

ig
o
ro

u
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
. 

   
 

Page 54



4
9

 

 7
. 

G
o

o
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
, 

R
is

k
 &

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

L
ik

e
 a

ll 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

o
u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

g
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
n
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 h

o
w

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
. 

7
.1

 
G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
  

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
, 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
. 

 G
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 h

a
p
p
e

n
s
 

w
h

e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

h
in

g
s
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e
 u

s
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

 G
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

b
o
u
t 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
 i
s
 d

o
n
e
 i
n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

, 
in

c
lu

s
iv

e
, 

h
o
n

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 m
a
n
n
e
r.

  
 

O
u
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 g
o
o

d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
. 

 I
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
o
s
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

re
 a

d
h
e
re

d
 t

o
. 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
G

o
o
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 

O
u
r 

C
o
d
e
 a

d
o
p
ts

 s
e

v
e
n

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

IP
F

A
/S

O
L
A

C
E

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 -

 g
o

o
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
s
e
 

c
o
re

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 g

u
id

e
 o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

h
o

w
 w

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

a
n
n
u

a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 T
h
e

y
 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

o
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 g
o
o

d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
. 

 C
o
re

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 -

 W
e
 w

ill
 

1
 F

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

c
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 

2
 E

n
s
u
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 w

it
h
 c

le
a
rl

y
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
le

s
 

3
 P

ro
m

o
te

 v
a
lu

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 v
a
lu

e
s
 o

f 
g
o
o
d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n
c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 u

p
h

o
ld

in
g
 h

ig
h
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
n
d
 

b
e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

4
 T

a
k
e
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 o

u
r 

ri
s
k
s
 

5
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 

Page 55



5
0

 

 

6
 E

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e

o
p
le

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 

7
 P

ro
p
e
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

A
rm

’s
 l
e
n
g
th

/p
a
re

n
te

d
 b

o
d
ie

s
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

O
u
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

ls
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 /
 S

O
L
A

C
E

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

h
a
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 u
n
d
e
rp

in
n
e
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
w

o
rk

 p
la

n
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 i
n
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 

w
e
 a

re
 c

o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g
 a

 m
u
c
h
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 v

e
ry

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

P
E

S
T

L
E

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 (
s
e
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 3

 

a
b
o

v
e
),

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

th
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 F

ir
e
; 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

m
p
o

w
e
rm

e
n
t 

A
c
t.

  

A
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 P

ro
je

c
t 

T
e
a
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
t 

u
p
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 C
IP

F
A

/S
O

L
A

C
E

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
. 

 T
h
e
 T

e
a
m

 w
ill

 o
v
e
rs

e
e
 a

 w
o
rk

 p
la

n
 w

it
h
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
u
lly

 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 m

o
re

 s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
d
, 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 

 

7
.2

 
R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

b
o
u
t 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

u
r 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

  

W
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 r

is
k
, 

h
o

w
 

m
u
c
h
 w

e
 a

re
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

o
le

ra
te

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 m

a
y
 t

a
k
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 r

is
k
s
 i
n
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
o
u
r 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 i
n
n

o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n

d
a
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 T
h
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 h
a
v
e
 s

h
a
p
e

d
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 b

y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
o
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
e
rl

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e

d
 

Page 56



5
1

 

 7
.3

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

M
e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 h

o
w

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
w

e
 a

re
 a

t 
d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 

a
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
  

A
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
b
o
v
e
, 

th
e
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
 o

f 
th

is
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 i
s
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 A

u
d

it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 2

0
1
5
 “

A
u
d

it
 o

f 
B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n
n

in
g
” 

w
h
ic

h
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

, 
m

o
re

 c
le

a
rl

y
, 

s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

 i
ts

 v
is

io
n
 w

a
s
 t

ra
n
s
la

te
d
 i
n
to

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

, 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
s
. 

 A
u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
p
la

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
fo

c
u
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 
o
n
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
; 

e
n
s
u
re

 e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
; 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
. 

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

in
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 n
e
w

 o
n

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
rv

e
 t

o
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

re
v
is

e
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u
s
 v

e
ry

 s
tr

o
n
g
ly

 o
n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 b

re
a
d
th

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

is
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 r
e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
r-

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 e

m
e
rg

e
, 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
ly

 r
e
m

e
d
ia

l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 

T
h
e
 S

h
a
p
in

g
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
 c

u
lt
u
re

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

ff
e
rs

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
p
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
m

b
it
io

u
s
 a

g
e
n
d
a
. 

  
It

 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
t 
th

e
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 w

e
 d

o
 a

s
 a

 c
o
u
n
c
il.

 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 P

u
b
lic

 P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

is
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
t.

  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
. 

  

T
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
 m

u
s
t 
a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
d
e
s
ig

n
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
 h

o
ld

. 
 

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 n
e

w
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

 d
ig

it
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

b
o

v
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

Page 57



5
2

 

 8
. 

N
e

x
t 

s
te

p
s

 

8
.1

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

h
a
n

g
e
  

T
h
is

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e

d
 

b
y
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
n

o
v
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 d

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

’ 

e
x
p
e
ri
e

n
c
e
 w

h
ils

t 
b
u
d
g

e
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 b

e
c
o

m
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
ig

h
t.

  

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
p
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 a

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 a

ll 
c
h
a
n

g
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

 s
in

g
le

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 m

o
d
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 a

 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
; 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
, 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

, 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

  
T

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
, 

c
h
a

lle
n

g
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 A
n
d
 b

y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

ll 

p
ro

je
c
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
, 

b
ri
n
g
in

g
 i
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 

is
 

n
e
e
d

e
d
. 

8
.2

 
A

re
a
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

P
la

n
s
 

 A
s
 
is

 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 
P

la
n
, 

it
s
 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
w

ill
 
b
e
 
u

n
d
e
rp

in
n

e
d
 
b
y
 
e
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 
o

u
r 

p
o
lic

y
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
a
n
d

 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 
a
t 

a
ll 

le
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
. 

 N
e
x
t 

s
te

p
s
 a

re
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

:-
 

 
i.
 

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

lig
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
m

it
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
; 

ii.
 

A
lig

n
in

g
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
im

s
; 

iii
. 

W
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 S
in

g
le

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
v
is

in
g
 t

h
is

 P
la

n
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

; 
iv

. 
R

e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

la
n
s
; 

v
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
; 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;

 a
n
d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
. 

 

Page 58



 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 
COMMITTEE  COUNCIL 
 
DATE  25 February 2016 
 
INTERIM DIRECTOR  Richard Ellis 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  General Fund Revenue Budget 2016/17 and 

Non-Housing Capital Programme 2016/17 to 
2020/21 

 
REPORT NUMBER CG/16/018 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED     Yes 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.1   The purpose of this report is to provide Council with details of the 

2016/17 General Fund Revenue budget and the Non-Housing Capital 
Programme 2016/17 to 2020/21. 
 

1.2 This budget is based on the current settlement information from the 
Scottish Government (Finance Circular 7/2015 version 4) and is 
therefore subject to change should an updated settlement position be 
announced.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
2.1 It is recommended that Council: 

 
a) Sets a revenue budget for 2016/17; 
b) Notes the net movement between Appendix 1 and Appendix 2 of 

this report of £3.39 million; 
c) Approves the Non-Housing Capital programme as attached at 

Appendix 6; 
d) Agrees to the conditions of the Local Government Finance 

Settlement for 2016/17 in so far as it is within its legal powers to do 
so (further details are given from paragraph 5.5 of this report); 

e) Approves the recommended use of reserves which specifically 
includes a Risk Fund and non-earmarked reserves; 

f) Approves the Prudential Indicators as attached at Appendix 8 to this 
report; 

g) Approves the transfer payment to Visit Aberdeenshire, being the 
new organisation replacing Visit Aberdeen;  

h) Instructs the Chief Executive to prepare a report to Finance, Policy 
& Resources Committee on the City Region Deal outlining the 
financial implications for projects agreed under the Heads of Terms 
agreed with the United Kingdom and Scottish Parliaments; and 

i) Approves the level of funding for 2016/17 in relation to the 
Integration Joint Board (IJB). 

Agenda Item 2

Page 59



 

2 
 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
3.1 The current financial year 2015/16 is the fifth year of the five year 

budget considered by the Council when it set its 2011/12 budget in 
February 2011.  Over the intervening five years the number of people 
employed by the Council has reduced significantly (almost 400 full time 
equivalent posts) and a considerable level of cost reductions (in excess 
of £65 million) achieved. 

 
3.2 The Scottish Government’s Local Government Finance Settlement 

(Circular 7/2015 version 4) provides Local Authorities with details of 
their revenue and capital funding for 2016/17 only.  Previous settlement 
details have included indicative figures for future years, but this 
information is unlikely to be available until the Comprehensive 
Spending Review is provided, probably in Autumn 2016. This report 
therefore contains a revenue budget for 2016/17 only. Once the 
indicative figures for future years become available, work will begin on 
producing an update on the Council’s 5 year financial position. 

 
3.3 The settlement details for the Council show a reduction in General 

Revenue Grant of £8.7 million from the 2015/16 figure. The value of the 
Non Domestic Rates (NDR) received from the Scottish Government is 
also reduced by £1.6 million bringing the total reduction in funding from 
the Scottish Government to just over £10.3 million. An increase in 
council tax income of £2.4 million, due to additional properties coming 
on to the charge, has been allowed for, bringing the net reduction in 
funding to £7.9 million. 

 
3.4 In preparing an initial draft budget position for 2016/17, the Council‘s 

Corporate Management Team (CMT) began with an analysis of the 
2015/16 budgetary position. This review analysed and remodelled the 
cost pressures which had already been identified for 2016/17, such as 
contractual obligations and staffing costs. The process also identified 
new growth which would be required during 2016/17, such as changes 
to National Insurance contracting out arrangements. The results of this 
in-depth review are shown in Appendix 1. 

 
3.5 The next step was to review the pattern of spend that the Council had 

been incurring within the 2015/16 financial year and the two years prior 
to that. This highlighted budgets which could be vired and efficiencies 
which could be made, and is shown in Appendix 2. 

 
3.6 The net movement (i.e. Appendix 1 and 2 of this report) that was 

identified between financial years resulted in a reduced required level 
of spend of £3.39 million.  This was comprised of cost or contractual 
uplifts of £16.825 million against vired or reduced spend levels of 
£20.215 million.  The net movement is therefore shown in the table 
below. 

 

Page 60



 

3 
 

3.7 Combining this net movement with the reduction in funding mentioned 
above in paragraph 3.3, it can be seen that the identified position for 
2016/17 is a shortfall, or deficit, in the budget of £2.403 million. 

 
  

General Fund Revenue Budget 2016/17 
Position 

2016/17 

£'000 

Net Cost of Service 2015/16 457,431 

Funding (457,431) 

0 

Total Net Movement by Service 2016/17 (Note 1) (3,390) 

Total Net movement in Funding 2016/17 (Note 2) 7,893 

Projected Deficit 4,503 

Less: Revised IJB Contribution (Note 3) (2,100) 

FINAL DEFICIT 2016/17 
 

2,403 

  
 

Note 1 – This is the predicted movement in service expenditure 
between 15/16 and 16/17 following the budget review referred to in 
paragraph 3.4 above.  It represents the sum of the total of Appendix 1 
(review of cost pressures - £16.8 million) and Appendix 2 (Items not 
requiring committee approval - £20.2 million).  
 
Note 2 – This is the total funding notified to the Council per the current 
Finance Circulars available based on Non Domestic Rates (NDR) and 
General Revenue Grant (GRG). A review of Council Tax has also been 
undertaken and it is estimated that an increase in the number of Band 
D equivalent properties for 2016/17 can be anticipated.  
 
Note 3 – This is the current estimated contribution of the Council to the 
IJB as reflected in Appendix 9. 
 

3.8 During the budget process estimations were made in November 2015 
to identify the potential funding gap that the Council may have to meet.  
At this time the total level of funding and final cost pressures could only 
be estimated.  As part of this process £5.9 million of possible savings 
were identified based on the position at that time (as per Appendix 3) 
and these items are for consideration for elected members to meet the 
£2.4 million deficit in the table above. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



 

4 
 

3.9 Also as part of the budget setting process, the sums to be transferred 
to the Integration Joint Board (IJB) of Adult Health & Social Care, and 
the Council’s Arm’s Length External Organisations, have been 
identified. The value of the net budget to be transferred to the IJB is 
approximately £87 million, and the value of the transfers to ALEOs is 
approximately £34 million, per the table in paragraph 5.40. 

 
3.10 Finance Circular 7/2015 version 4 also allocates the Council’s Capital 

Grant Funding for 2016/17.  The total level of capital grant funding for 
2016/17 is £23.209 million.  However, £4.725 million of this is deferred 
for release within the settlement period 2017/20.  This means that the 
Council will receive a capital grant of £18.484 million in 2016/17.  This 
will have a small impact on the cash flow of the capital programme but 
no material impact on the 2016/17 revenue budget. 

 
3.11 Given that Council has not received any indication on the likely level of 

funding beyond 2016/17 the Non-Housing Capital Programme has 
been held within the limits set out in 2015/16 for future years until such 
time as further information is available and it is felt prudent to examine 
the affordability of any longer term capital planning. 

 
3.12 In setting the General Fund budget it is assumed that a gross funding 

envelope of approximately £516 million will be provided for capital 
investment over the life of the 5 Year Business Plan.  The Council has 
a process for identifying and ranking projects, or bids, and the outcome 
of this is the production of the 5 year Non-Housing Capital Programme 
as shown in Appendices 5 and 6 of this report. 

 
3.13 As reported and agreed at Finance, Policy & Resources Committee on 

4 October 2012 the Council has continued to set aside £11.3 million as 
non-earmarked General Fund reserves, with the express intention of 
ensuring that it can deal with unexpected and unplanned expenditure 
should the need arise. 

 
3.14 In line with this approved strategy officers continue to monitor and 

examine the opportunities and need for increasing the level of working 
balances.   

 
3.15 Appendix 4 shows a table of earmarked reserves which have been 

reviewed as part of the budget process with several areas now 
highlighted as having potential for removal. 

 
3.16 A number of elected member motions have been referred to the budget 

process. These are shown in Appendix 7 attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



 

5 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The Council is required to set its council tax levels before the 11 March 

in the financial year preceding that for which it is set as governed by 
the Local Government Finance Act 1992. 

 
4.2 This means that projected expenditure needs to be matched by 

income.  In the absence of a balanced budget the legislation requires 
that council tax will make up the difference. It would not be lawful for 
the Council to pass a motion that prevented, delayed or frustrated 
compliance with these obligations. 

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 

 
2015/16 Out-Turn Position 
 

5.1 In looking at the position for the next financial year it is useful to put 
into context the financial estimates for the current financial year.  More 
detail can be found in the report which was presented to the Finance, 
Policy and Resources (FP&R) Committee on 16 February 2015. 

 
5.2 This report outlines that the Council continues to operate with a small 

underspend for the year, currently estimated to be around £3.2 million, 
which represents approximately 0.4% of the gross budget for the year.  
This is considerably lower than previous years but is in line with 
expectations as services have been absorbing cost pressures within 
existing budgets over recent years.  The graph below shows the 
position for recent years. 

 

 

 

 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

£
'0

0
0

Year

General Fund Under/(Over) Spend

Variance as a Percentage of Gross 

Expenditure

General Fund

1.18%

0.60%

0.90%

1.30%
1.18%

Page 63



 

6 
 

FUNDING 
 
Financial Settlement Position 

 
5.3 The Council has received the Finance Circular for 2016/17 (Local 

Government Finance Circular no. 7/2015 version 4).  The figures within 
this report reflect the funding position per this issued circular. 

 
5.4 The circular provides details only for 2016/17, for both Revenue and 

Capital.  There is no indication of any funding position for future years. 
 
 
5.5 The Circular imposes the following conditions on Councils: 
 

• £250 million will be transferred from the Health Budget to 
integration authorities in 2016/17, whereby £125 million is to 
support additional spend on expanding social care to support 
the objectives of integration; and £125 million is provided to help 
meet a range of existing costs faced by local authorities in the 
delivery of effective and high quality health and social care 
services. This includes a requirement that all social care workers 
including those in the independent and third sectors are paid the 
Living Wage. 

• The maintenance of a pupil teacher ratio nationally at a rate of 
13.7, and of probationer teacher commitments; and 

• Delivery of a council tax freeze for a ninth consecutive year. 
 
5.6 Regarding the money for the Integration Joint Board, further details will 

be sought, particularly around the commitment for the third sector to 
pay the Living Wage. 

 
5.7 The pupil teacher ratio in Aberdeen in 2015 was 13.6 and this is 

therefore the target to be achieved in 2016. 
  
5.8 The detail regarding penalties indicates that as long as councils meet 

the national target for pupil teacher ratio, no penalties would be applied 
to any council. However, if the national target is not met, then penalties 
would be clawed back from authorities who had not met their individual 
target (i.e. ratio rises).There is a slight mitigation on this statement that  
any such penalty would be ‘proportionate’ and apply only to the 
relevant area where the target was missed, i.e. education 
budget/penalty. 

  
5.9 In general the change from an individual Local Authority target to a 

combined national one could help Aberdeen, however if other Local 
Authorities decide to abandon an attempt to keep their teacher number 
ratio, then there could be an impact for Aberdeen with continuing 
recruitment issues. The move to a pupil: teacher ratio does help 
Aberdeen however, as this was the element we met this year and it 
was the overarching head count which created the penalty.  

 

Page 64



 

7 
 

5.10 The financial implications of not maintaining these commitments are: 
£2.834 million for teacher pupil ratio; £3.287 million for the council tax 
freeze; and up to £9.5 million for the IJB conditions. 

 
Council Tax Assumptions 

 
5.11 The current level of council tax band D equivalent is £1,230.39 per 

annum.   This assumes: 
 

• Council tax non-collection rates are maintained at 2015/16 levels; 
and 

• The number of Band D equivalent properties has been increasing in 
recent years and is reflected in the increase in projected income of 
£2.4 million.  Therefore, the budgeted income for 2016/17 has been 
aligned to reflect projected actuals for 2015/16, and an additional 
1,155 Band D equivalent properties, in line with the local 
development plan.  

  Non Domestic Rates 

5.12 The distributable amount of Non Domestic Rates from the Scottish 
Government has reduced nationally by £20 million.  The reduction in 
Aberdeen’s share is £1.651 million. 

5.13 The 2016/17 Non Domestic Rate poundage is provisionally set at 
48.4p.  The large business supplement is provisionally set at 2.6p 
which is an increase of 100%.  Both of these rates are still to be 
confirmed. 

5.14 The Scottish Government plans to reform levels of empty property relief 
from 1 April 2016.  For empty industrial property, 100% relief is 
proposed for the first three months, after which this will fall to 10%.  For 
empty commercial property, 50% relief is proposed for the first three 
months, after which this will fall to 10%. 

5.15 The Community Empowerment Act introduced in July 2015 provides for 
a new power for councils to create and fund their own localised 
business rates relief schemes, in addition to existing national rates 
relief, to better reflect local needs and support communities. 

   Business Rates Incentivisation Scheme  

5.16 In 2012/13 the Scottish Government introduced a Business Rates 
Incentivisation Scheme (BRIS).  The aim of the scheme is twofold: to 
incentivise councils to maximise their existing business rate income; 
and to grow their tax base, allowing them to retain a proportion of 
business rates income over and above the target level of what they 
would otherwise be expected to raise.  

 
5.17 Details of the BRIS outcome for 2014/15, revised targets for 2015/16 

and provisional targets for 2016/17 are due to be confirmed shortly. 

Page 65



 

8 
 

Charging Details 
 

5.18 In reviewing the detail of the 2016/17 budget proposals, officers have 
identified a number of areas of the Council’s fees and charges policies 
that require to be updated and approved. These are included in 
Appendix 3.  This will ensure that the Council acts in advance of the 
start of the financial year and will enable planning activity to be 
undertaken before changes to the charging regimes are implemented. 
 

5.19 Approval is required to ensure that the Council’s fees and charges are 
updated to reflect actual cost of service delivery, where appropriate. 
Appendix 3 identifies some options which involve a change to the 
current level of fees and charges. The Information Bulletin presented 
with this report provides details of current and proposed charges if 
these options are accepted. 

 
Budget Assumptions 

 
5.20 A number of assumptions have been made when projecting likely 

spend for 2016/17.  These are detailed in Appendix 1. Some of the 
major points are as follows: 

 
 2016/17 Pay Award – A nationally agreed pay award has been settled 

at a 1% increase and this has been allowed for in the 2016/17 budget 
(held corporately). 

 
 National Insurance Contracted Out Rate – the current system for 

National Insurance is that employers and employees pay a reduced 
rate where employees are paying into an approved pension scheme. 
This will be abolished in April 2016 and the employer’s rate increases 
from 10.4% to 13.8%. 

 
 Teacher’s Pension Costs – Due to the introduction of the new career 

average revalued earnings scheme for teachers, the employer rate has 
been increased from 14.9% to 17.2%, as advised by the Scottish 
Public Pensions Agency. 

 
 Waste – The Council’s waste contract variation with SITA was signed 

on 19 November 2015 and commits the Council to its Zero Waste 
Strategy. Budgets to support the new contractual arrangements for 
recycling and refuse derived fuel have been included. 

 
Utilities – Assuming no increase in price due to current price of oil.  
Reductions in consumption have been tabled as service options. 
 
Council Tax Income – It has been assumed that an additional 1,255 
additional houses, per the Housing Land Audit (at band C), will come 
onto the charge.  Band C is used as the current average banding for 
houses. 
 

Page 66



 

9 
 

Education Demographics (based on September 2015 census) – An 
extra 12 teachers in Primary Schools has been assumed based on the 
forecast pupil roll for 2016/17. 
 
Integration Joint Board (IJB) – A more detailed analysis on the IJB is 
covered later in this report. This provides clarification on the 
announcement by the Scottish Government of an additional £250 
million in relation to Health and Social Care. 
 
Children’s Services Demographics and Demand – There has been a 
small increase in the budget factored in to reflect an increase in 
demand for Children’s Services, such as fostering. There is also an 
increase in investment for Reclaiming Social Work as previously 
agreed in the 2015/16 budget process. 

 
Reserves & Risk 
 

5.21 It is vital in setting its budget that the Council has a clear reserves 
policy.  Over the current life of the medium term financial plan this 
strategy was to de-risk the Council through the balance sheet and 
provide cash backed earmarked reserves for any known potential 
future liabilities. 

 
5.22 Reserves can effectively be broken down into 4 categories and these 

are listed below: 
 
1. Unusable reserves – These are reserves that effectively are not 

“real” reserves in the sense that they can be utilised by the Council.  
Such reserves are accounting adjustments to reflect statutory 
provisions to avoid costs being charged to the Council in meeting 
the reporting requirements as defined within International Financial 
reporting standards; 

2. Non-earmarked reserves – This sum is just over £11 million and is 
to be utilised in the event of major unforeseen incidents or 
emergencies.  It would be the advice of the Head of Finance that 
this sum should not be used and should continue to remain to 
ensure that the Council has a prudent financial position for 2016/17; 

3. Statutory Reserves – These are reserves that the Council is 
allowed to hold for specific purposes.  The two main funds are the 
Capital Fund (which can be used for repayment of principal and 
capital expenditure) and an Insurance Fund (which is used to 
mitigate the risks of insurance related payments which may arise 
from claims). Currently the Capital Fund is fully earmarked to 
finance the capital programme over the next 5 years.  Any use of 
this fund would require additional revenue savings to be found or 
existing projects to be removed from the programme. 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



 

10 
 

4. Earmarked Reserves – These are funds that are set aside at the 
end of the financial year as the Council has identified that it has 
ongoing financial commitments between financial years, a known 
liability has been entered into and will require to be settled in a 
future financial year or a sum has been set aside to de-risk the 
future financial exposure of the Council without having to make in-
year savings to meet the liability. 

 
5.23 In essence it can be seen, should the Council accept the professional 

advice above, that items 1, 2 and 3 above cannot be utilised. 
 
5.24 In relation to item 4 above this can be broken down into 3 categories.  

Appendix 4 of this report shows a review of the reserves that has been 
undertaken by the Corporate Management Team.  It indicates that 
approximately £2.8 million can be released and that this should be 
added into the risk fund, which is discussed below. 

 
5.25 Secondly, the remainder of reserves that are held within services will 

continue to be held and reviewed as part of the year end process.  Any 
release of them prior to the year-end could result in the 2015/16 final 
out-turn position being lower than currently reported. 

 
5.26 There are, however a few exceptions.  Namely the following earmarked 

reserves should be noted: 
 

1.  Energy Efficiency Fund – this is a reserve that provides loans and 
the repayment of these loans allows the fund to be a “rolling” fund.  
That is, it is self-sustaining. 

2. Bus Lane Enforcement – These funds can only be used to meet 
projects or works as laid out in the Local Transport Strategy. 

3. Second/Long Term Empty Homes – This fund can only be used for 
affordable housing. 

4. DEM Balances – These funds are ring fenced in so far as they are 
part of the Council’s DEM scheme.  To utilise these would require 
the Council to amend the DEM scheme and these carry forwards 
will generally be used for the purposes of longer term projects that 
schools wish to inwardly invest in. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 68



 

11 
 

5. Financial Risk Fund – this fund is to allow the Council to meet any 
unforeseen costs that may occur in-year.  This fund gains in 
significance for 2016/17 because the Council will have to deliver a 
range of savings.  If, for any reason, a saving cannot be achieved 
and subsequently absorbed within the overall General Fund budget 
this fund would be released to meet this.  Any reduction in this fund 
would result in the risk profile of the 2016/17 budget being 
increased and therefore extreme caution should be exercised in 
reducing the balance of this fund.  Indeed, the Corporate 
Management Team recommends increasing this fund for 2016/17 
given the increasing financial pressure the Council is experiencing.  
This fund would also allow any in-year cost of emergencies (such 
as the recent flooding experienced within the City) to be released to 
meet these costs.  In determining the level of cost pressure that is 
built into the 2016/17 budget officers will have accepted a level of 
risk based on the knowledge that this fund could be accessed for 
such pressures if required. 

6. Investment Strategy – This fund is set aside for the purposes of 
meeting the capital programme in future years.  Therefore any 
reduction in this fund would require revenue savings to be found (to 
afford increased borrowing costs) or projects to be removed from 
the existing proposed programme. 

 
5.27 Overall, the Council during the current life of the Medium Term 

Financial Plan has strengthened the position of the Balance Sheet to 
ensure that there is medium term financial stability within the Council. 

 
5.28 The risk fund of £5.5 million which was created in 2013/14 will 

continue, such that in being prudent, identified cost pressures could be 
set against the risk fund which Services will work on mitigating against 
in-year.  Key risk areas include fleet, waste, Out of Authority 
Placements and income streams. 

 
5.29 The Council’s General Fund Monitoring Report, as presented to 

Finance, Policy & Resources on 16th February 2016, reflects that 
£13.3m of earmarked reserves will be used in the current financial 
year. As part of the budget process, a review of earmarked reserves 
has been undertaken, and £2.8 million is highlighted as having 
potential for removal.  This sum will be added to the risk fund £5.5 
million above to create a new fund of £8.3 million. 

 
5.30 The Scottish Government’s Flood Risk Strategy imposes on local 

authorities the requirement for a minimum of 0.2% of reserves to be 
retained for flood prevention. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



 

12 
 

BUDGET TRANSFERS 
 

Adult Health and Social Care Integration 
 

5.31 The legislation that underpins Adult Health and Social Care Integration; 
 The Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Act, came into force in 

April 2014.  Aberdeen City Council and its partner NHS Grampian 
formed a Transitional Leadership Group (TLG) in early 2014 to oversee 
a programme toward formal integration and work is ongoing in support 
of full integration of delegated services.  During 2015/16 the TLG 
developed into a shadow IJB and must be formally constituted as a 
legal entity by April 2016, at which time services, functions and budget 
will be formally devolved. The Aberdeen City IJB was legally 
established on 6 February 2016. 

 
5.32 The legislation sets out those services from both a Local Authority 

and NHS Board that must be delegated and those services that may 
be delegated.  The scope of Aberdeen City Council Adult Social Care 
Services and budget that are proposed to be delegated are: 

• Social work services for adults and older people including 
commissioning budgets that fund both Bon Accord Care and 
external third and Independent sector provision; 

• Criminal Justice Services will remain under the line management of 
the Head of Joint Operations and within the remit of the IJB, but 
with a “ring-fenced” budget; and 

• Housing Aids and Adaptations. 

5.33 The principal ambitions of Health and Social Care Integration are to: 

• Support the improvement of the quality and consistency of services 
for patients, carers, service-users and their families; 

• Provide seamless, joined-up quality health and social care services 
in order to care for people in their homes or a homely setting where 
it is safe to do so; and 

• Ensure resources are used effectively and efficiently to deliver 
services that meet the increasing number of people with longer 
term and often complex needs, many of whom are older. 

5.34 The gross budget for the services to be delivered to the IJB is £105 
million. This includes £18 million of services provided with funding via 
the current NHS Grampian Resource Transfer arrangements, giving a 
net contribution from the City Council of approximately £87 million.  

 

 

 

Page 70



 

13 
 

5.35 The Local Government Finance Circular No. 7/2015 version 4 also 
announced an additional £250 million transfer from the NHS to Health 
and Social Care partnerships for the purposes of ensuring improved 
outcomes in social care.  Whilst this is included within our settlement 
letter the funding has been provided to NHS Grampian and the Scottish 
Government have now indicated that this funding will be £9.5 million 
(split £4.75 million for additional spend and £4.75 million for the 
Integration Fund Contribution).   

5.36 Appendix 9 shows the potential contribution from Aberdeen City 
Council to the IJB for the 16/17 budget in more detail. This appendix 
reflects the “spirit” of the settlement letter.  It starts by illustrating the 
2015/16 budget and tracks the cost pressures the IJB are forecast to 
have for 2016/17.  It also captures the additional estimated cost of the 
implementation of the Living Wage which is to be met from the 
Integration Fund Contribution.  Finally it is adjusted to reflect cashable, 
or realisable, savings and the £4.75 million, described as the 
Integration Fund Contribution in Appendix 9. 

5.37 A risk to the Council is that from 2017/18 onwards it would be liable to 
share any overspend on the overall IJB budget, rather than only the 
element directly managed by the Council.  However, it is a clear 
expectancy of the Integration Scheme that the Chief Officer of the IJB 
will deliver the agreed outcomes within the total resources delegated to 
the IJB, and the scheme also contains provisions for recovery plans to 
be agreed and for dealing with any residual overspend. 

5.38 An internal audit report on integration referred to the requirement to 
identify the due diligence process on the budgets which are to be 
delegated by the Council and NHS Grampian. This will be presented as 
a separate report to Audit & Risk Committee in due course. 

 Arm’s Length External Organisations (ALEOs) 
 
5.39 The Council has established a number of Arm’s Length External 

Organisations (ALEOs) to provide services on its behalf.  The principal 
ALEOs - which the Council categorises as tier 1 - are Aberdeen 
Exhibition and Conference Centre, Sport Aberdeen, Bon Accord Care 
and Aberdeen Sports Village (established jointly with the University of 
Aberdeen).  Smaller ALEOs are identified as tier 2, and these 
categorisations are reviewed as the amount of funding provided by the 
Council changes.  Whilst the ALEO takes on responsibility for service 
delivery, the Council remains responsible for ensuring that the ALEO 
uses the public funds the Council provides to the ALEO properly and 
can demonstrate best value.  In other words, the Council remains 
accountable for the funds used to deliver public services, regardless of 
the means by which the service is delivered.  In each case, the ALEO 
has entered into a Service Level Agreement with the Council to deliver 
services. 

 

Page 71



 

14 
 

5.40 To monitor these ALEOs, the Council has established a governance 
hub which receives assurance from ALEOs on the strength (both 
effectiveness and adequacy) of their systems of risk management 
(governance) and on their operational performance, which is 
dependent on strong and effective governance arrangements.  This in 
turn provides an assurance to members of the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
Committee as well as to members of the relevant service committee. 

  
The table below represents the initial funding levels for the tier 1 
ALEOs, prior to any amendments elected members may wish to make: 
 
ALEO Level of 

Funding 
2015/16 

Initial 
Funding 
2016/17 

Length in 
Operation 

Pay 
Award 
Given? 

AECC £1.17m £0.97m 30 years No 

Aberdeen Sports Village £1.14m £1.14m 6 ½ years No 

Bon Accord Care £25.9m £26.4m 2 ½ years Yes 

Sport Aberdeen £5.25m £5.25m 5½ years No 

 
Visit Aberdeenshire 

 
5.41 Visit Aberdeen is a tier 2 ALEO which receives funding from the 

Council. It was established in 2012 as a Destination Marketing 
Organisation (DMO) for Aberdeen. Total funding is £520,000 per 
annum. 2016/17 is year 4 of a 5 year agreement. The organisation has 
now been rebranded as Visit Aberdeenshire and as such the Council is 
required to confirm the continued transfer of resource to Visit 
Aberdeenshire. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 72



 

15 
 

NON-HOUSING CAPITAL PROGRAMME 
 
5.42 As indicated earlier in the report, in setting the General Fund budget 

resources have been allocated to fund a Non-Housing Capital 
Programme amounting to a gross budget of just over £0.5 billion as 
detailed in Appendix 6. It should be noted that this 5 year programme 
demonstrates the indicative pattern of spend over the period 2016/17 
to 2020/21, and will vary as projects progress. Officers continue to 
monitor and track projects with regular dashboard reporting prepared 
for senior officers and elected members. 
 

5.43 New projects which have been introduced to the Non-Housing Capital 
Plan during this budget cycle include financial profiling for the £81.58 
million City Council funded elements of the new AECC. This is in 
support of the overall project, which is budgeted at £330 million. 

 

5.44  The updated Non-Housing Capital Programme also includes financial 
profiling for the Council’s share of the joint project with Aberdeenshire 
Council and The Moray Council to construct a new Energy from Waste 
(EfW) facility serving all three Councils. This project is a key enabler to 
supporting the Zero Waste strategy for the councils, and offers the 
future opportunity to alleviate fuel poverty within areas of Aberdeen. 

 
5.45 As with the EfW project, the Procurement Achieving Commercial 

Excellence (PACE) programme has also generated the Street Lighting 
LED Lanterns project. This £7.5 million capital project will make use of 
the new technology available to improve the quality of street lighting 
across Aberdeen and also generate significant energy savings for the 
Council. These savings are reflected in the service option tabled by the 
Communities Housing & Infrastructure service in this budget cycle. 

 
5.46 £5 million has been included within the Non-Housing Capital 

Programme to allow four new Flood Prevention schemes to progress 
within the city. Officers will continue to liaise with the Scottish 
Government to identify funding solutions for future flood prevention 
schemes. Any additional capital projects which come forward with full 
funding solutions will be reported to the Finance, Policy and Resources 
Committee in due course. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 73



 

16 
 

5.47 A significant number of projects within the Non-Housing Capital 
Programme are now in their construction phases, and some will enter 
full operational use within the next financial year. These include: 

 
• The Museum Collection Centre, providing new display and storage 

areas for the Council’s art collections; 
• The 3rd Don Crossing, connecting Bridge of Don and Tillydrone, and 

creating a key piece of city transport infrastructure in support of the 
Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route; 

• The extension and refurbishment of Greenbrae Primary for the 
creation of additional nursery and primary school places within the 
city; 

• Completion of the new Rosehill House, creating a one-stop learning 
disability facility, and bringing together Council and health staff in 
support of the integrated social care agenda. 

 
5.48  Projects which are expected to make significant progress in 

construction over the next financial year include: 
 

• The Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route, and the Council’s 
contribution towards advance works required in preparation for the 
new road, which is scheduled to open in winter of 2017; 

• The A96 Park & Choose facility and Dyce Drive link road, in support 
of the new transport network created by the AWPR; 

• The new Altens East waste complex and depot, in support of the 
Council’s Zero Waste Strategy, in preparation for the ban on 
sending waste to landfill in 2021; 

• The redevelopment of the Art Gallery, creating additional gallery 
space to enhance the cultural heart of Aberdeen 

• The new Centre of Excellence for provision of a single integrated 
“all through” school for children with severe and additional support 
needs. 

 
5.49 As discussed in the report to Council of 5 February 2015 an allowance 

for inflation for existing projects has been included within the capital 
programme. The construction market in the Aberdeen area remains 
buoyant, with a number of active large scale developments. This high 
level of activity is being reflected in the tender prices being received by 
the Council for new contracts, and officers continue to review these 
trends. 
 

5.50 A review of the cost profile for delivering the Berryden corridor has 
indicated that this will now be in the region of £20.175 million.  
 The profile for the Strategic Land Acquisition budget has also been 
updated to reflect new information that has become available regarding 
the probable property and land acquisitions now required to progress 
the Berryden Corridor. The property market in Aberdeen has been 
impacted by the downturn in oil and gas, increasing demand for smaller 
properties. This change in demand is expected to impact on the price 
to be paid to acquire the necessary properties along the line of the 
scheme. 

Page 74



 

17 
 

 
5.51   When planning the new Academy to replace Kincorth and Torry 

Academies, the initial spend was estimated at £32 million, using the 
space and cost metrics developed by the Scottish Futures Trust (SFT). 
In addition to this, inflationary support would be provided by SFT as 
their cost metric was based on Quarter 2 2011 construction indices. 

 
5.52    As the project developed through the New Project Request Stage, it 

was agreed by Council as part of the budget process in February 2015 
to allocate additional funding to the school to deal with the known 
ground conditions and construction inflation. At this stage the total 
project capital cost was estimated to be £37.828 million. During the 
summer of 2015 and following further ground investigations, Hub North 
presented the Stage 1 report which identified that costs had increased 
to £42.3 million. This increase represented the identification of further 
ground conditions which require to be remedied. The Stage 1 costs are 
based on a design to RIBA stage C and benchmarked prices for similar 
projects. At this stage there was no allowance for off-site Planning 
conditions as Committee had not yet determined the application.    

 

5.53    The Council expects to have the Stage 2 price submitted by 29 
February 2016. Verbal updates from Hub North Scotland colleagues 
have intimated that the costs of the school construction have increased 
to approximately £46.5 million, following the tendering of various work 
packages by Balfour Beatty (Hub North’s appointed contractor). Hub 
North have also indicate that a provision of £3 million should be held for 
off-site works to address the Planning conditions which were listed in 
the approval for the new school. This off-site work will be excluded from 
the school contract and will be dealt with internally by officers. 

 
5.54 It should be noted that the final cost of the project can only be 

confirmed when the Stage 2 report has been received from the Board 
of Hub North Scotland Ltd, currently forecast to take place around the 
end of February or early March 2016. An update on the £23.828 million 
funding currently modelled as to be supplied from the Scottish Futures 
Trust (SFT) in support of the project would also be confirmed at that 
point. 

 
Flood Prevention 

 
5.55 As part of the Flood Risk Management Plan, the Council is required to 

consider how it addresses various flooding issues across the city.  It 
will work with SEPA to determine how Flood Prevention schemes can 
be accelerated within the existing 2016 - 2021 programme.  

 
5.56 The projects for the protection of Millside and the Paddock were 

already within reserve programmes of works.  Due to the problems 
encountered in January 2016 it is proposed to accelerate these 
projects for delivery, and they have been included in the Non-Housing 
Capital Programme. 

 

Page 75



 

18 
 

5.57 Inchgarth Road requires protection from the Dee in periods of high 
level flooding, which will require the construction of a flood retaining 
wall along with the management of the Cults Burn.  This tends to flow 
onto Inchgarth Road when it cannot discharge directly into the Dee. 

 
5.58 The height of the Dee along Riverside Drive has allowed the water to 

enter the Bridge of Dee Court sheltered housing complex, and it is 
proposed to construct a flood retaining structure within the low point to 
ensure that this does not happen again. 

 
5.59 In order to support those in known flooding areas it is proposed to 

assist toward self-help by the allocation of a grant for the provision of 
flood guards which will alleviate future water ingress. 

 
City Centre Masterplan 

 
5.60 The City Centre Masterplan was approved by the Council in June 

2015.  It provides an overall framework for the transformation of the city 
over the next 20 years.  It focuses on the development of projects in 
seven intervention areas: Denburn Valley, Heart of the City, Queen’s 
Square, Union Street West, Station Gateway, Castlegate/ Castlehill 
and North Dee/ Torry Waterfront.  The new City Centre Director will be 
asked to look at the profiling of the £20 million allocated for this project, 
in conjunction with the development of an operational delivery plan.  

 
City Region Deal 
 

5.61 A key element to deliver the Council’s economic strategy is the City 
Region Deal.  Aberdeen City Council, in partnership with 
Aberdeenshire Council, has been developing proposals, in conjunction 
with the private sector and other public sector agencies, to negotiate 
investment by the UK and Scottish Governments in Transport and 
Digital Connectivity, Innovation and Housing infrastructure.   

 
5.62 A ‘heads of terms’ agreement has recently been signed by Aberdeen 

City Council, Aberdeenshire Council, the UK and Scottish 
Governments and Opportunity North East (ONE) for a City Region 
Deal.  Under this, an amount of £250 million, split between the two 
governments, was allocated towards the overall support of projects 
under innovation, transport, Aberdeen Harbour Expansion and digital 
connectivity.  At the same time, the Scottish Government announced a 
separate ‘deal’ and allocated an amount of £254 million to support 
additional development in transport, digital and housing.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



 

19 
 

5.63  The next stage is for officers to meet with the civil servants from both 
governments to confirm both elements of the ‘deal’, agree a 
programme of works, and from that the best resource to manage and 
deliver that programme.  Following this it will be possible to indicate the 
level of commitment by the two local authorities in the respective 
capital plans, and it is anticipated that the £504 million committed by 
the two governments will need to lever in a contribution by the 
Councils.  As soon as this is estimated, a separate report will be 
provided to the Council’s Finance, Policy & Resources Committee.   

 
Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre (AECC) 

 
5.64 The development of a new exhibition and conference centre is an 

integral part of an ambitious programme of investment being planned 
for the city through the Aberdeen City Region Deal, the Council’s City 
Centre Masterplan and its Strategic Infrastructure Plan.  These 
investments are critical to delivering the city’s economic objectives, and 
building Aberdeen’s global reputation, as Europe’s oil & gas capital.  As 
well as the delivery of the new exhibition infrastructure itself, this £330 
million project will provide a four-fold increase to the existing available 
exhibition space and double the seated entertainment arena to 10,000.  
In turn this will secure an additional 31,000 business tourists to the 
North East of Scotland and result in £63 million net additional Gross 
Value Added (GVA) and over 350 full-time equivalent (fte) jobs by year 
10 of operation.   

 
5.65 The capital cost to Aberdeen City Council of this project is £81 million, 

as shown in Appendix 6. 
 
The Prudential Code 

 
5.66 With effect from 1 April 2004, Councils are required by regulation to 

have regard to the Prudential Code (the Code) when carrying out their 
duties under part 7 of the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003. 

 
5.67 The Code requires the setting of a number of indicators, known as the 

Prudential Indicators, “for the forthcoming and following years before 
the beginning of the forthcoming year.  They may be revised at any 
time and must be reviewed for the current year when they are set for 
the following year”.  In practice this means that the 2015/16 indicators 
must be reviewed and revised as necessary when the Prudential 
Indicators for 2016/17 and beyond are being set. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77



 

20 
 

5.68 In setting or revising the prudential indicators, the Council is required to 
have regard to the following matters: 

• Service objectives, e.g. strategic planning for the authority; 

• Stewardship of assets, e.g. asset management planning; 

• Value for money, e.g. option appraisal; 

• Prudence and sustainability, e.g. implications for external debt 
and whole life costing; 

• Affordability, e.g. implications for council tax; and 

• Practicality, e.g. achievability of the forward plan. 
 

5.69 The focus of the Code is on: 

• Affordability, e.g. implications for council tax and council housing 
rents; and 

• Prudence and sustainability, e.g. implications for external 
borrowing. 

 
5.70 The Code requires integrated revenue and capital financial planning 

such that when considering the affordability of its capital plans, the 
Council should consider all of the resources currently available to it 
now and estimated for the future, together with the totality of its capital 
plans, revenue income and revenue expenditure forecasts for the 
forthcoming year and the following two years.  
 

5.71  The three-year planning horizon referred to above is the minimum 
required by the Code.  However, the Code and the recent Audit 
Scotland report on “Borrowing and Treasury Management in Councils” 
suggest that a longer planning horizon may be appropriate.  With this in 
mind, the Prudential Indicators have been extended to a five-year 
planning horizon.     

 
5.72 As the current financial settlement provides details for 2016/17 only, it 

has been necessary to make the following assumptions around future 
revenue and capital funding  when calculating the Prudential 
Indicators;- 

• Net Revenue Stream i.e. funding – the assumption has been made 
that grant reductions will be in line with the Scottish Government 
Departmental Expenditure Limits (DEL) 2016/17 to 2019/20 in real 
terms, with the reduction to 2020/21 at the same level as that for 
2019/20.  

• Capital Grant – the assumption is that for 2017/18 to 2020/21 this 
will remain at the 2016/17 level prior to the deferred element, with 
the deferred element from 2016/17 being added equally to each of 
the following four years.       

 
5.73  The Prudential Indicators are calculated using the five year Housing 

Revenue and Capital budgets as approved by Council on 16 December 
2015, the five year Non-Housing Capital Programme as included in this 
report, the 2016/17 General Fund Revenue budget as included in the 
report and the assumptions stated at paragraph 5.72 above, and are 
shown in Appendix 8. 
 

Page 78



 

21 
 

6. IMPACT 
 

 In developing the options brought forward here the CMT has borne in 
mind wherever possible that a balance must be struck between the 
impact each proposal has on customer experience and staff 
experience as well as on the Council's use of resources.  As a result, 
options presented in the Appendices attempt to show the impact 
across the three dimensions. 
 
For all options outlined, we have completed an Equality and Human 
Rights Impact Assessment Form. The potential impact of any of the 
options on the groups with protected characteristics has been taken 
into account in developing the budget proposals.  

 
7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 
7.1 Every organisation has to manage the risks inherent in the operation of 

large and complex budgets. These risks are minimised by the regular 
review of financial information by services and corporately by elected 
members. This report is part of that framework. 
 

7.2 Risk is also being managed through the increase in the risk fund 
balances as detailed in 5.28 above. 
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Scottish Government Finance Circulars 
Scotland’s Spending Plans and Draft Budget 2016/17 
Audit Scotland ‘An Overview of Local Government in Scotland 2015’  
Audit Scotland ‘Major capital investment in councils’. 
CIPFA ‘The Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities’ 
 

9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 
Helen Valentine 
Finance Manager (Projects) 
� 01224 (52)2098 
Email hvalentine@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
Steven Whyte 
Head of Finance 
� 01224 (52)3566 
Email swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 79



 

22 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pressure 

Originally 

Identified for 

16/17

Amendment 

or addition 

to pressure

Revised Figure 

Now Included 

in 16/17 

Budget

Ref No. Corporate Governance £'000 £'000 £'000

1 ICT Contract Reviews 144 0 144

TOTAL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 144 0 144

Integrated Joint Board

2 Honour National Care Home Rate agreement 950 0 950

3 Fund 1% inflationary increase in commissioned services 628 0 628

4 Fund Bon Accord Care pay awards/increments 450 0 450

TOTAL INTEGRATED JOINT BOARD 2,028 0 2,028

Education & Children's Services

5 Additional cost of staffing due to roll related changes 1,200 (983) 217

6 Unitary Charge 250 (200) 50

7 Centre of Excellence - this facility is now not due to open until 2017. 660 (660) 0

8

New Head Teacher - (South of the City Academy). The new school will 

not now open until 2018 so this cost can be deferred. 80 (80) 0

9

Incentivisation payments for new teachers. This cost can be abosrbed 

within existing budgets. 10 (10) 0

10 Children's Services Demographic Pressure - 2% on existing services 166 0 166

11 Fund 1% inflationary increase in commissioned services 120 0 120

12 Additional net costs of implementing Reclaiming Social Work 130 0 130

13

Additional budget was provided to allow for debt costs associated with 

the school estate which will not be required for 2016/17. 3,102 (3,102) 0

14

Teachers Pension Rates. The Scottish Government have set a higher

contribution rate due to the introduction of the new career average

revalued earnings scheme. 0 1,084 1,084

TOTAL EDUCATION & CHILDREN'S SERVICES 5,718 (3,951) 1,767

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure £'000 £'000 £'000

15

Landfill Tax Increase. Part of the cost pressure built into 2016/17 is no 

longer required. 188 (188) 0

16

Waste: Contract RPI.  Given the lower RPI for 2015/16 the increase in 

the waste contract will be slightly lower than previously estimated. 220 (220) 0

17 Surface Dressing: This can be postponed one year. 160 (160) 0

18 Pothole Patching: This can be postponed one year. 133 (133) 0

19 Lining Works for Parking Restrictions: this can be postponed one year. 160 (160) 0

20 Repairs to collapsed gullies: this can be postponed one year 207 (207) 0

21

Street lighting column corrosion and testing: this can be postponed on 

eyear. 317 (317) 0

22

Repair and Maintenance of public buildings: this can be postponed one 

year 397 (397) 0

23

Waste Services. As part of the Zero Waste Strategy and the statutory

requirement to have no waste going to landfill by 2021, the Council

signed a re-negotiated waste disposal contract on 19 November 2015.

The cost pressure reflects the commitments made within the new

contract. 0 3,965 3,965

24 Review of Waste services as above (1,851) (1,851)

TOTAL COMMUNITIES, HOUSING & INFRASTRUCTURE 1,782 332 2,114

Appendix 1

Cost Pressures Identified and Reviewed for 2016/17 Budget Process

Page 80



 

23 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pressure 

Originally 

Identified for 

16/17

Amendment 

or addition 

to pressure

Revised Figure 

Now Included 

in 16/17 

Budget

Ref No Council Wide £'000 £'000 £'000

25

Removal of originally modelled increase to the cost of delivering the 

2017 cultural programme over and above the base budget. This can be 

removed with no detrimental impact on the programme delivery. 90 (90) 0

26

Utility Prices - based on current projections this cost pressure has been 

recaluclated and can be reduced. 909 (862) 47

27

Vehicle fuel costs - given the continued low price of oil this cost is now 

anticipated to be lower than previously estimated. 30 (30) 0

28 Pay award is approved at 1% 2,744 0 2,744

29

Sistema Programme: Based on the full cost estimates of delivering the 

programme, these are the Council's current maximum revenue costs 75 0 75

30 Net Impact of Staffing Movements Council Wide 3,318 (545) 2,773

31

Increase in National Insurance Rates. From April 2016 there will no

longer be a contracted out rate for employers which increases the rate

from 10.4% to 13.8%. 0 3,773 3,773

TOTAL COUNCIL WIDE 7,166 2,246 9,412

Office of Chief Executive £'000 £'000 £'000

32
The Finance, Policy & Resources Committee, at its meeting on 15th

September, approved posts to deliver the City Centre Masterplan.
0 298 298

TOTAL OFFICE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE 0 298 298

Trading £'000 £'000 £'000

33 Pricing Policy for Residents Parking Permits 150 150

34 Previously approved PBB service options as originally modelled 2,708 2708

2,858 0 2,858

Total Cost Pressures 19,696 (1,075) 18,621

Initiatives included in 15/16 Budget for which clarification has not been 

received from Scottish Government and are therefore not included in 

16/17 Budget (1,796)

Net Cost Pressures Included in 2016/17 Budget 16,825

Appendix 1 (cont)

Cost Pressures Identified and Reviewed for 2016/17 Budget Process

Page 81



 

24 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

£000 High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

1

Legislation requires crematoria to remove mercury from cremations. This is an

industry wide requirement and because Aberdeen abates 100% of mercury

emissions it receives additional income from the Crematorium Abatement of

Mercury Emissions Organisation (CAMEO) scheme.

(20) Low Low

2

The Government have reformed the death certification process and only the

“medical examiner” will be allowed to fill out cremation forms thereby reducing

the cost to the Council as no additional payment is required to General

Practitioners.

(41) Low Low

3 There has been an increase in the demand within the Bon Accord Care Building

Cleaning Contracts and the level of income has therefore increased.
(33) Low Low

4 An uplift has been applied to external Building Cleaning Contracts to reflect

increased staffing costs.
(1) Low Low

5 This additional income reflects the additional staffing costs being passed on for

Housing Building Cleaning Contracts
(21) Low Low

6

The income for the Housing Voids Cleaning Contract income (contract won

2015/16) has been increased to reflect the out-turn position for 2015/16 which is

expected to continue into future years.

(40) Low Low

7 Review of ad hoc Building Cleaning Requests (Deep Cleans etc.) shows that

income levels in the current financial year are better than anticipated.
(20) Low Low

8

Review Staff Catering Services (Town House, Marischal College & Kittybrewster)

to ensure that they break even and will be achieved through initiatives to

encourage staff to further utilise the facilities.

(12) Low Medium

9 The Council can raise additional income through charging commercially

comparable Estates Team Enquiry fees from £150 to £250 per enquiry.
(3) Low Medium

10
Bus Lane Enforcement Surplus assigned to Roads Maintenance can be

increased to reflect the works currently being budgeted for within the roads

maintenance budget as laid out in the Local transport Strategy.

(500) Low Low

11

Contained within the Winter Maintenance budget is a contingency for particularly 

bad winters. A reserve will therefore be created for future years to cover the

potential costs of an adverse winter.

(250) Low Low

12 The Council will vacate Crown House by April 2016 as its lease expires and

therefore operating budgets will no longer be required.
(162) Low Low

13
The council will set Energy Efficiency Targets across the Public Building Estate -

generate 10% reduction in its energy bills and thereby improving its CO2

emissions.

(232) Low Low

14
The council will explore commercial opportunities in relation to Bird Control in

commercial premises and thereby generating additional income. A small target

has therefore been budgeted for in 2016/17.

(3) Low Medium

Appendix 2

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

These are budget adjustments which can be made under the Council's Scheme of

Delegation

Page 82



 

25 
 

 

  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17
Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

£000
High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

15 The council will explore commercial opportunities in relation to cleaning and bird

proofing in commercial premises and thereby generating additional income. A

small target has therefore been budgeted for in 2016/17. 

(6) Low Medium

16 The council will accelerate the implementation of E-Building Standards and

review the long term efficiencies generated across the service.
(11) Low Low

17
Given the level of vacancies that the service is currently running with an increase

in the vacancy factors can be increased up to 8% to more accurately reflect the

turnover of posts.

(800) Low Low

18 Previously no vacancy factor was provided for within Environmental Services so

a vacancy factor has been applied (up to 8% as appropriate).
(420) Low Low

19 Previously no vacancy factor was provided for within Waste Services so a

vacancy factor has been applied (up to 8% as appropriate).
(360) Low Low

20

The spend in relation to the Resettlement Team Support Costs indicates that the

level of spend can be reduced to more accurately reflect the level of spend the

service has been running at in recent years with no operational impact.

(44) Low Low

21 Service improvements within Housing Support (Supporting People &

Homelessness) which will lead to a reduced requirement for Spot Purchases.

(150) Low Medium

22 The current cost for Software Support within the Supporting People budget has

been reduced to bring the budget in line with actual costs in recent years.

(25) Low Low

23 The budget for Housing Support Furniture has been reduced to reflect the actual

costs that have been incurred in recent years.

(25) Low Low

24

A review of the Homeless Team Support Costs indicate that actual costs have

been lower than budget in recent years and the budget has therefore been

reduced to reflect this.

(56) Low Low

25 Through actively managing the use of Bed & Breakfast Facilities within the

Homeless Section it is anticipated that costs can be further reduced.
(200) Low Medium

26 Additional planning fees expected from scrutiny of future large developments

within Aberdeen City.

(15) Low Low

27
Included within the capital programme is a project to replace existing street

lighting units with LED Lanterns. This will reduce the utility costs for the Council

as well as improving the overall street lighting infrastructure.

(400) Low Medium

28
Contract Procurement: Review of contracts, rationalisation of suppliers and

extension of procurement frameworks to achieve efficient delivery of front line

services.

(250) Low Low

29
A review of Administration Budgets has been done across the service and this

reduction reflects the actual spend in recent years with no impact on service

delivery.

(68) Low Low

30

The permanent deployment of a new bus lane camera at the existing

enforcement point on North Donside Road and further use of the mobile camera

to bus lanes with no fixed camera point will improve compliance and result in

increased income.

(15) Low Medium

 TOTAL COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE
(4,183)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Appendix 2 (cont)

Page 83



 

26 
 

 
  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Corporate Governance

£000
High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

31 An analysis of the actual costs passed onto the Housing revenue Account in

recent years is higher than budgeted. This has been amended to more

accurately reflect the position.

(242) Low Low

32

Within each of the Heads of Service budgets there was a budget provision for

courses and training. By amalgamating these into a single budget an overall

reduction can be made which more accurately reflects actual costs and allow for

economies of scale. 

(30) Medium Low

33 A renegotiation of the data centre contract and putting in place a new operational

model will result in lower costs.
(350) Low Low

34 Review of transport budget for the children's panel to reflect the reduced number

of families covered by the Children (Scotland) Act 1995.
(13) Low Low

35
Shared Service with Aberdeenshire - Financial Services Team & also Contracts

& Commissioning Team will mean that efficiencies will be achieved and 4 vacant

posts will no longer be required.

(80) Low Low

36 As Goods and Services budgets have generally been lower than budget in recent

year’s budgets can be reduced to reflect this.
(70) Low Low

37 Increase of Vacancy Factor from 6.5% to 8% to more accurately reflect the

current staff turnover within the service.
(362) Low Low

38
At present where an individual is working, say, 30 hours a week but the budget

allows for a 37 hour week these unfilled hours have been removed where they

are no longer required. 

(133) Low Low

39 A review of non-contractual overtime shows a reduction in the budget can be

accommodated.
(22) Low Low

40 Across the service a review of budgets under £10,000 shows that by aggregating

these small budgets a reduction can be made which reflects actual spend.

(200) Low Low

 TOTAL CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(1,502)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Appendix 2 (cont)

Page 84



 

27 
 

  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17
Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Council Wide

£000

41 A review of contracts across the council will allow costs, not service, to be

reduced.
(700) Low Low

42
A review of the fixed line contract for telephone calls and rental to reduce costs.

(80) Low Low

43 Review of interview expenses budget to reflect actual costs and pre-interview

telephone interviews.
(10) Low Low

44 Use of alternative technology such as Lync means that travel budgets can be

reduced.
(162) Medium Low

45

Across all services, including schools, the level of vacancies and staff turnover

means the vacancy factor can be further increased. This will be held

corporately so that no post needs to be unfilled if it can be successfully recruited

to.

(8,000) Low Low

46
Review of work contracted out through legal services will be retained in-house.

(50) Medium Low

 TOTAL COUNCIL WIDE
(9,002)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Appendix 2 (cont)

Page 85



 

28 
 

 

 
  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Education & Children's Services

£000
High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

47
Harlaw Academy currently provides transport for children to the sports fields. In

2016 school children will use Harlaw Road and Rubislaw Playing fields and will

therefore be able to walk reducing the need for bus costs.

(50) Medium Medium

48
Implementation of New Library Management System will reduce costs.

(40) Low Low

49 Administration, goods and services budgets have been reduced to reflect the

level of actual spend  in all council service areas (excluding schools).
(280) Low Low

50 This aims to reduce the number of children who are educated in residential

schools outside the City.
(300) Medium Medium

51 A review of the sports grant budgets shows a small reduction is possible and will

be monitored during the year.
(20) Low Medium

52
Through improving education in energy management, with support from the

Energy Management Unit, a 10% reduction in consumption is anticipated across

the service.

(500) Low Low

53

A review of the vacant properties budget within Children's Services shows the

budget is higher than actuals. The budget has therefore been reduced to reflect

this.

(90) Low Low

54 The library service has been redesigned to alter opening hours and change

staffing levels. This review will lead to savings in the staffing budget.
(200) Medium Low

55 A review of the Curriculum Support budget shows that this can be reduced

based on service delivery for 2016/17.
(200) Low Low

56 A review has been undertaken against the budget for PIPS testing (Performance

Indicators in Primary Schools) and a small saving can be achieved.

(40) Low Low

57 The staffing structure within the Pupil Support Service is currently being

reviewed, to achieve greater efficiency and synergy in service delivery.
(43) Medium Low

58

A review has been undertaken of the central budget for the subsidy of

probationer teachers, and this can be reduced in line with previous years

actuals.

(100) Low Low

59 Increase of Vacancy Factor from 6.5% to 8% to more accurately reflect the

current staff turnover within the service (non-schools only).
(280) Low Low

60 No vacancy factor for Community Learning is currently budgeted for. Creating

this adjustment more accurately reflects the turnover of posts.
(40) Low Low

61 A review of the culture staffing budget indicates that 2 vacant posts could be

removed from within the structure.
(100) Low Low

Appendix 2 (cont)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Page 86



 

29 
 

 

 
  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Education & Children's Services

£000
High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

62 A budget for a vacant Domestic Assistant Posts at Cordyce is no longer required

as this is covered through CH&I budgets.
(50) Low Low

63 A review of the provision of Long Term Absence Cover within Educational

Psychology Team is no longer required.
(50) Low Low

64 No vacancy factor for Educational Psychology Team is currently budgeted for.

Creating this adjustment more accurately reflects the turnover of posts.
(50) Low Low

65 A long term vacant post of Executive Manager is no longer required within the

current structure.
(60) Low Low

66

The Business Support team within Education and Children's Services carries a

variety of vacant posts. A review of this service will allow for support structures to

be aligned where common areas of support functions have been identified 

(200) Low Low

67 There is no requirement to fill non-essential posts within Museums and Galleries

while the Art Gallery is closed and therefore the budget is not required.

(80) Low Low

68 There is no longer a requirement to budget for growth in salary regrading’s

which had previously been budgeted for.
(200) Low Low

69 The lifeguard service in schools is now provided for by Sport Aberdeen and is

therefore no longer required.
(112) Low Low

70 This represents a 10% reduction in non-contractual overtime and is applied

across the council for 2016/17.
(15) Low Low

71
At present where an individual is working, say, 30 hours a week but the budget

allows for a 37 hour week these unfilled hours have been removed where they

are no longer required.

(70) Low Low

72
Across the services a review of budgets under £10,000 shows that by

aggregating these small budgets a reduction can be made which reflects actual

spend.

(17) Low Low

 TOTAL EDUCATION AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES
(3,187)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Appendix 2 (cont)

Page 87



 

30 
 

 

 
  

Decision Title
2016/17

Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Integrated Joint Board

£000
High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

73 The aim is to make sure that costs for out of authority service users

accommodated within the City are met by their home authority.
(150) Low Low

74 Moving to a spot purchase model rather than a block funded system particularly

for providers where services are offered to non-Aberdeen city residents. 

(150) Low Low

75 Rationalise bespoke funding in learning disability services and self directed

support into a single more cost effective system
(168) Low Low

76 By ensuring that we recover fees owed to the council from providers and faster

processing of applications means waived charges will be reduced.
(300) Low Low

77 This represents a 10% reduction in non-contractual overtime and is applied

across the council for 2016/17.
(8) Low Low

78
Through improving education in energy management, with support from the

Energy Management Unit, a 10% reduction in consumption is anticipated across

the service.

(6) Low Low

79 Increase of Vacancy Factor from 6.5% to 8% to more accurately reflect the

current staff turnover within the service.
(177) Low Low

80 A review of adult social care contracts will allow costs, not services, to be

reduced.
(750) Low Low

81
Rationalisation and review of admin and supplies and services budgets.

(62) Low Low

82
Across the services a review of budgets under £10,000 shows that by

aggregating these small budgets a reduction can be made which reflects actual

spend.

(75) Low Low

83
Investigate opportunities to commission external care services/rationalise external 

care home commissioning (Head of Joint Operations is keen to explore this

option but as not yet scoped,  no savings are anticipated  in year 1)

0 Low Medium

 TOTAL INTEGRATED JOINT BOARD
(1,846)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Appendix 2 (cont)

Page 88



 

31 
 

  

Decision Title
2016/17

Impact on 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Office of Chief Executive

£000
High/Medium/

Low

High/Medium

/Low

84 As Goods and Services budgets have generally been lower than budget in recent

year’s budgets can be reduced to reflect this.
(50) Low Low

85 Increase of Vacancy Factor from 6.5% to 8% to more accurately reflect the

current staff turnover within the service.
(42) Low Low

86 This represents a 10% reduction in non-contractual overtime and is applied

across the council for 2016/17.
(3) Low Low

87
Across the services a review of budgets under £10,000 shows that by

aggregating these small budgets a reduction can be made which reflects actual

spend.

(32) Low Low

 TOTAL OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
(127)

Trading

88 The legal agreement sharing the income raised from the Golden Square Car

Park ends and will therefore increase the income to the Council.
(23) Low Low

89 Agreement has been reached that will ensure the Council will receive a funding

contribution to support the Garthdee CPZ.
(25) Low Low

90 Further initiatives will be implemented to encourage payment for car parking fees

through non-cash transactions reducing the overall cash handling charge.
(10) Low Low

91 Increase of Vacancy Factor from 6.5% to 8% to more accurately reflect the

current staff turnover within the service.
(300) Low Low

92 Advertising and promotion of Marischal College car park (Thursday evenings &

weekends) will generate additional car parking income.
(10) Low Low

 TOTAL TRADING
(368)

 TOTAL ALL SERVICES
(20,215)

Adjustments not requiring Committee Approval

Appendix 2 (cont)

Page 89



 

32 
 

  

Decision Title

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact of 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Ref No
Communities, Housing & Infrastructure

£000
High/Medium

/Low

High/Medium

/Low

1
Increase Cremation Fees annually over the next 5 years by 5.5% per

annum. 
(89) Low Medium

2
Increase Burial Fees annually over the next 5 years by 8.5% per annum.

(33) Low Medium

3
In 2013/14 £141,000 budget allocation was made to increase the grounds

maintenance in cemeteries. This would mean that the allowance was

removed resulting in a return to the previous level of service provision.

(91) Medium Medium

4

In 2013/14 an additional budget allocation was made to grass cutting to

increase the number of grass cuts as appropriate across the city. This

option would see the number of cuts reduced.

(250) Medium Medium

5

Across the city wherever possible sponsorship is sought to pay for

summer planting. This reduction would see aspects such as the Town

House window boxes etc. being reduced.

(10) Medium Medium

6

Pets Corner will receive capital investment to improve the facilities

provided and with a new educational space becoming available an income

target would be set to generate additional funds.

(2) Low Low

7
Extend Pilot Stay On Site Approach to S1 Lunches at two of the council’s

Academies and encourage healthy eating.
(50) Medium Medium

8
FM Contract Management Fees for NHS Grampian & NHS Highland could

be increased.
(3) Low Low

9
Review Street Occupation Charges with a view to increasing the charges

to utility companies.
(100) Low Medium

10

Review Street Cleaning Services (Chewing Gum Removal) with a view to

reducing the number of street washing and deep clean work that would

impact on the appearance of the City Centre.

(30) Low Medium

11

As the council is currently negotiating a City Region Deal it would be

possible to reduce the funding to Opportunities North East (ONE) by 50%

through reviewing and re-evaluating  strategies and funding levels

(70) Low Medium

12

By undertaking a review of transport demands from Social Care &

Education facilities it would be possible for the expansion of the in-house

fleet to replace the contracts currently delivered by external providers.

(25) Low Low

13

Review All Environmental Health & Trading Standards Charges and to

increase them broadly in line with inflation each year where the charges

are not set by statute.

(5) Low Medium

Total for Communities, Housing & Infrastructure (758)

Corporate Governance

14 The council has a duct infrastructure which runs CCTV and intelligent

transport links.  Spare capacity can therefore be sold to the private sector.

(72) Low Low

15
Registrars; review of service offerings & joint promotion with

Aberdeenshire as well as an anticipated increase in the National Wedding

Fee and individual citizenship ceremony fee will result in higher income.

(35) Medium Medium

Total for Corporate Governance (107)

Appendix 3

Adjustments Requiring Committee Approval
These are budget adjustments which cannot be implemented without Committee

Approval

Page 90



 

33 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact of 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Decision Title
£000

High/Medium

/Low

High/Medium

/Low

Ref No Council Wide

16

At present the council receives an additional £3.2 million of funding if it

does not increase the level of council tax from the previous year. If this

condition continues to apply in 2016/17 then a 4% increase would result in

a GROSS increase in income of £4.2 million.

(953) Low Medium

Total for Council Wide (953)

Education & Children's Services

17

This option is a reduction in funding to Sport Aberdeen. The council would

work with Sport Aberdeen to determine the proposals to manage this

reduction.

(405) Low Medium

18

This option is a reduction of 2% funding to Aberdeen Sports Village

(ASV). The council would work with ASV to determine the proposals to

manage this reduction.

(20) Low Medium

19

A review of the cultural programme is proposed in order to identify

opportunities to reduce costs and/or bring about greater efficiencies in the

services provided to third parties.

(640) Low Medium

20

A review of the Service Level Agreement with NHS Grampian regarding

the provision of Speech & Language Therapy services would allow a

reduction in costs depending on the level of service being purchased.

(100) Low Low

21

This option extends the review of Admin and Supplies Budgets to Schools

and would result in a small reduction in the level of DEM budget available

for schools in 2016/17.

(280) Low Low

22

The council could introduce Parking Charges at Harlaw Academy

(Evenings & Weekends) as the facilities are used by the general public at

present. This would be cost neutral in year 1 because of the capital

investment required but would then generate £25,000 per annum.

0 Medium Medium

23 A review of the branch libraries would allow certain branch libraries to be

closed permanently.  This could lead to reduced access for the public.

(500) Medium Medium

24

Arising from the implementation of the inclusion review, pupils with

Additional Support Needs will be educated at their local schools. This will

reduce the number of children requiring transport and therefore the

number of escorts required over a 5 year period.

(20) Medium Medium

25

The secondary teaching staffing formulae is weighted to allow for S1 and

S2 classes in Maths and English to be set at a maximum of 20. Since

2010/11 schools were no longer required to do this and are therefore free

to divert these resources to other areas.

(440) Medium Medium

26

At present children with additional support needs are currently transported

to school by taxi. This proposal would be to encourage parents to take the

child to school, which provides the child with a familiar environment during

the journey, and to pay parents a mileage allowance.

(5) Low Medium

TOTAL FOR EDUCATION & CHILDREN'S SERVICES (2,410)

Appendix 3 (cont)
Adjustments Requiring Committee Approval

Page 91



 

34 
 

  

Financial 

Impact 

2016/17

Impact of 

Staff

Impact on 

Customer

Decision Title
£000

High/Medium

/Low

High/Medium

/Low

Ref No Integrated Joint Board

27

Saving on management and infrastructure costs of Bon Accord Care in

line with those applied to other services for 2016/17 e.g. vacancy factor

increase, reduction in energy consumption, overtime budget reduction

etc.

(250) Low Low

28

Comprehensive review of the current service delivery model through Bon

Accord Care. The council would work with Bon Accord Care to determine

the proposals to manage this reduction.

(450) Low Low

TOTAL FOR INTEGRATED JOINT BOARD (700)

Trading

29

Review of apprenticeship scheme within Building Services to improve

quality of training and maximise and secure future supply of 'home grown'

trade qualified staff.

(400) Medium Low

30 Review of Parking Permit Charges (Business Permits) - raise by £50 each 

year (to £550 in Year 1) to increase income from commercial users.

(10) Low Medium

31 Review of Parking Permit Charges (Contractor Permits) - raise by £55

each year (to £605 in Year 1) to increase income from commercial users.

(32) Low Medium

32 Review of Parking Permit Charges (Monthly Permits) - raise by £20 each

year (to £230 in Year 1) to generate more income from commercial users.

(75) Low Medium

33 Review of Parking Permit Charges (Residents Second Permits) - raise by

£5 each year (to £125 in Year 1) for increased income for the Council .

(5) Low Medium

34

Review of Parking Charges in City Centre Parking Zones A, B, C, E, F &

G (£2 up to 30 mins, £4 up to 1 hr, £6 up to 2 hrs - discounted to £5 for 6-

8pm) to improve turnover of parking and increase income.

(150) Low Medium

35
Review of Parking Charges in Chapel Street and Denburn Multi Story Car

Parks (Raise all tariffs by £1) and West North Street Multi Story Car Park

(Reduce all tariffs by 50p) for improved commercial use of Council assets.

(250) Low Medium

36

Review of Parking Charges in Summer Street and Greyfriars Surface Car

Parks (Raise to £2.50 for 2 hrs, £3.50 for 3 hrs, £4.50 for 4 hrs) for

improved commercial use of Council assets.

(30) Low Medium

37
Convert Free Car Park (Crombie Road, Torry) to £1 for 2 hour max stay

chargeable car park and introduce commercial use of Council asset.
(28) Low Medium

38 Convert Free Car Park (Dunmail Avenue, Cults) to £1 for 2 hour max stay

chargeable car park and introduce commercial use of Council asset.

(9) Low Medium

39 Convert Free Car Park (Station Road, Bucksburn) to £1 for 2 hour max

stay chargeable car park and introduce commercial use of Council asset.

(3) Low Medium

40
Convert Frederick Street Car Park to long stay and introduce permits for

improved commercial use of Council asset.
0 Low Medium

TOTAL TRADING (992)

TOTAL ALL SERVICES (5,920)

Adjustments Requiring Committee Approval
Appendix 3 (cont)

Page 92



 

35 
 

 

  

Appendix 4
Earmarked Reserves

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure                                                

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Income Derived Projects:

Energy Efficiency Fund 1,184 0 1,184 0

Bus Lane Enforcement 1,265 214 1,140 125

Second/Long Term Empty Homes 5,370 0 969 4,401

Other Projects:

DEM Carry Forward Balances (Community Education) 1,105 235 235 870

Roads Repairs/Projects 162 0 162 0

'The Green' Townscape Project 50 0 50 0 (50)

South of the City Regeneration 1,337 0 1,337 0

Windfarm Start-Up 93 0 93 0 (93)

Business Plan Service Options 763 3 763 0

Strategic Infrastructure Plan (City Dev) 161 137 161 0

City Deal 300 0 300 0

Property Transfer 155 0 155 0

Zero Waste Funding 350 0 350 0 (350)

Mobile Working 97 0 97 0 (97)

Strategic Infrastructure Plan (Housing) 120 117 120 0

Shopmobility 91 0 91 0 (91)

Fairer Aberdeen 36 0 36 0

Park Improvement Schemes 173 9 173 0

Men's Shed Dyce 10 0 10 0

Balnagask Community Centre 7 5 7 0

Hazlehead Pets Corner Renovation and Expansion 100 0 0 100

Duthie Park, Winter Gardens Education Room 40 0 40 0

Revenue Grants:

DWP Flexi grant 18 4 18 0 (9)

Commercial- Dev Grant 30 0 30 0

Flood Risk Management 30 0 30 0

Masterplanning And Design 65 0 65 0 (65)

Duthie Park Bequest 128 0 128 0

Private Sector Housing Grant 1,065 0 0 1,065

Victoria House Hostel 530 134 250 0 (280)

Welfare Rights / SLAB 1 11 11 11 0

Welfare Rights / SLAB 2 7 0 7 0

Welfare Rights/NHS Grant 15 0 15 0

Welfare Resilience Fund 38 32 32 0 (6)

Total 14,906 901 8,059 6,561 (1,041)

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure - Trading                                            

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Projects:

Business Plan Service Options 493 0 0 0 (493)

Replacement of Handheld Devices 148 148 148 0

Total 641 148 148 0 (493)

Corporate Governance                                                           

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Projects:

Strategic Infrastructure Plan 76 63 76 0

ICT Projects 606 118 495 111

ICT Rolling Programme 777 0 777 0 (527)

New Microphones 165 118 165 0

Star Awards Sponsorship 25 0 25 0

Business Plan Service Options 637 179 637 0

Employee Benefit Scheme 113 0 80 0 (33)

Revenue Grants:

2005-06 Rederminaions-Mgf3-Crm 29 0 29 0 (29)

2005-06 Rederminatns-Mgf3-Acco 54 11 54 0 (43)

2005-06-Redermions-Mgf3-Gazete 6 0 6 0 (6)

Total 2,488 489 2,344 111 (638)

Page 93



 

36 
 

  

Appendix 4 (cont)
Earmarked Reserves

Education & Children's Services                                                           

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Projects:

DEM Carry Forward Balances (Schools) 2,752 0 2,752

Schools ICT Fund 701 37 46 655

City of Culture Bid 592 0 0 0 (592)

Business Plan Service Options 239 150 239 0

Music Hall Redevelopment 1,000 0 1,000 0

Hilton Outdoor Centre 25 0 25 0

Youth Work and Under 12's Clubs 100 0 100 0

Sea Cadets 10 10 10 0

Transition Extreme 100 100 100 0

Reclaiming Social Work - Implementation 337 0 111 226

Reclaiming Social Work - Staffing Restructure 2,930 0 966 1,964

Revenue Grants:

2007-08 Redermin Corporate Parenting 21 0 21 0 (21)

Aberdeen City Alc & Drugs Part 10 1 10 0 (9)

8,817 298 2,628 5,597 (622)

Adult Social Services                                                           

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Projects:

Business Plan Service Options 53 36 53 0

Revenue Grants:

Local Autism Action Plan 28 18 28 0

See Hear Strategic Framework 79 79 79 0

Total 160 133 160 0 0

Corporate                                                                               

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Projects:

Scottish Welfare Fund 40 0 40

De-risk the Council 2,872 0 2,872

Welfare Reform 2,000 0 2,000

Financial Risk Fund 5,541 0 5,541

Business Plan Service Options 90 0 90

Investment Strategy 15,982 0 15,982

Total 26,525 0 0 26,525 0

Total                                                                                         

As at Period 9 2015/16

Balance b/f        

1 April 2015

Actual Spend 

to Period 9

Forecast for 

Year

Projected c/f 

31 March 

2016

Proposed for 

Removal

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Services:

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure 14,906 901 8,059 6,847 (1,041)

Communities, Housing & Infrastructure - Trading 641 148 148 493 (493)

Corporate Governance 2,488 489 2,344 144 (638)

Education & Children's Services 8,817 298 2,628 6,189 (622)

Adult Social Services 160 133 160 0 0

Corporate 26,525 0 0 26,525 0

Total 53,537 1,969 13,339 40,198 (2,794)

Uncommitted General Fund Balance 11,291

Total General Fund Balance 64,828

Statutory Funds

Capital Fund 50,388

Insurance Fund 1,907

City Improvement Fund 344

Lord Byron Fund 5

52,644

Page 94



 

37 
 

 
  

Appendix 5

DRAFT NON-HOUSING CAPITAL PLAN - BUDGETS FOR 2016/17 INCLUDING PROJECT SPECIFIC FUNDING

2015/16

Gross Gross Net Non-Housing Capital Programme 2016/17

Forecast Funding Forecast Gross Gross Net

Outturn Outturn Outturn Budget Funding Budget

£'000 £'000 £'000 NHCP No. Continuing Projects - Extend Rolling programmes £'000 £'000 £'000

7,655 (285) 7,370 294 Corporate Property Condition & Suitability 9,743 0 9,743

338 (338) 0 551 Cycling Walking Safer Streets 251 (251) 0

1,505 0 1,505 765G Nestrans Capital Grant 1,000 0 1,000

700 0 700 779 Private Sector Housing Grant (PSHG) 700 0 700

3,496 (110) 3,386 784 Fleet & Waste Replacement Programme 4,410 0 4,410

4,180 (45) 4,135 789 Planned Renewal & Replacement of Roads Infrastructure 4,115 0 4,115

1,317 0 1,317 789E Street Lighting 500 0 500

19,191 (778) 18,413 20,719 (251) 20,468

2015/16

Gross Gross Net 2016/17

Forecast Funding Forecast Gross Gross Net

Outturn Expected Outturn Budget Funding Budget

£'000 £'000 £'000 NHCP No. City Centre Masterplan & Associated Projects £'000 £'000 £'000

300 0 300 824 City Centre Regeneration 4,000 0 4,000

60 0 60 806A CATI - South College Street 100 0 100

360 0 360 4,100 0 4,100

2015/16

Gross Gross Net 2016/17

Forecast Funding Forecast Gross Gross Net

Outturn Expected Outturn Budget Funding Budget

£'000 £'000 £'000 NHCP No. Other Projects £'000 £'000 £'000

455 (455) 0 244 Duthie Park HLF 0 0 0

10,866 0 10,866 587 Access from the North / 3rd Don Crossing 4,383 0 4,383

13,839 0 13,839 627 Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route 13,740 0 13,740

216 0 216 663 Corporate Office Accommodation 0 0 0

0 0 0 791 Strategic Land Acquisition 1,000 0 1,000

223 (356) (133) 794 Hydrogen Buses 0 0 0

3,726 (2,960) 766 795 Accelerate Aberdeen (City Broadband) 360 0 360

260 0 260 797 Victoria House 7 0 7

487 0 487 806B CATI - Berryden Corridor (Combined Stages 1, 2 & 3) 1,250 0 1,250

6,326 0 6,326 807 A96 Park & Choose / Dyce Drive Link Road 7,152 0 7,152

2 0 2 810A Ness Landfill Leachate & Gas Control Measures 0 0 0

212 0 212 810C Energy from Waste (EfW) Procurement and Land Acq. 2,567 0 2,567

200 0 200 810E Investment in Waste Collection 2,200 0 2,200

12 0 12 810F Refuse Derived Fuel Plant 1,485 0 1,485

8,372 0 8,372 810G Co-mingled MRF & Depot 16,405 0 16,405

0 0 0 810H Investment in WTS and existing HWRCs 94 0 94

0 0 0 810J Bridge of Don HWRC 0 0 0

0 0 0 810K Energy from Waste (EfW) Construction 0 0 0

0 0 0 819 Tillydrone Community Hub 600 0 600

150 0 150 820 Investment in Tenanted Non-Residential Property Portfolio 1,547 0 1,547

0 0 0 821 New Aberdeen Exhibition & Conference Centre 15,000 0 15,000

100 0 100 825 City Deal 92 0 92

1,937 (1,990) (53) 826 Aberdeen City Hydrogen Energy Storage (ACHES) 53 0 53

851 0 851 827 SIP New Build Housing Programme 2,000 (3,000) (1,000)

626 (630) (4) 829 Middlefield Project Relocation (Henry Rae CC) 1,000 (1,000) 0

0 0 0 835 Street Lighting LED Lanterns (PACE 5 Year programme) 1,500 0 1,500

1,045 0 1,045 804 Data Centre Transition & Infrastructure Transformation 1,955 0 1,955

484 (484) 0 805 Technology Investment Requirements & Digital Strattegy 800 (800) 0

4,413 (2,518) 1,895 773 New Brimmond School 0 0 0

2,789 0 2,789 776 Centre of Excellence (formerly ASN) 7,765 0 7,765

4,500 0 4,500 799A Art Gallery Redevelopment - Museums Collection Centre 773 0 773

5,857 (2,012) 3,845 799B Art Gallery Redevelopment - Main Contract (HLF) 18,410 (16,755) 1,655

1,180 0 1,180 808 New Academy to the South 13,000 (11,987) 1,013

0 0 0 809 New Milltimber Primary 0 0 0

5 0 5 812 Kingsfield Childrens Home 1,000 0 1,000

200 (200) 0 823 Music Hall Refurbishment 800 (800) 0

935 0 935 828 Greenbrae Primary Extension and Internal Works 3,469 (750) 2,719

657 0 657 831 Stoneywood Primary 5,953 (3,400) 2,553

300 (300) 0 832 Dyce 3G Pitch 448 (448) 0

tbc 0 0 833 St Joseph's Primary Acquisition 0 0 0

150 (750) (600) 834 Refurbish Throughcare Facility - 311 Clifton Road 600 0 600

850 0 850 811 Social Care Facilities - Burnside 3,331 0 3,331

0 0 0 836 Flood Prevention Measures: Flood Guards Grant Scheme 100 0 100

0 0 0 837

Flood Prevention Measures: Riverside Drive at Bridge of Dee 

Court 0 0 0

0 0 0 838 Flood Prevention Measures: Millside & Paddock Peterculter 0 0 0

0 0 0 839 Flood Prevention Measures: Inchgarth Road 0 0 0

0 0 0 999 Construction Inflation Allowance for existing projects 1,800 0 1,800

72,225 (12,655) 59,570 132,639 (38,940) 93,699

91,776 (13,433) 78,343 Totals 157,458 (39,191) 118,267

Page 95



 

38 
 

 

  

Appendix 5 (cont)

DRAFT NON-HOUSING CAPITAL PLAN - BUDGETS FOR 2016/17 INCLUDING PROJECT SPECIFIC FUNDING

2015/16 2016/17

Gross Gross Net Gross Gross Net

Forecast Funding Forecast Non-Housing Capital Programme Forecast Funding Forecast

Outturn Expected Outturn Financed By: Outturn Expected Outturn

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

0 0 0 1. Project Funding Streams 0 0 0

2. Other Receipts

0 0 0 Receipt - Summerhill 0 (2,000) (2,000)

0 0 0 Receipt - Marischal Square 0 0 0

0 (820) (820) Receipts - General 0 (5,117) (5,117)

0 (820) (820) 0 (7,117) (7,117)

0 (26,518) (26,518) 3. Capital Grant 0 (18,103) (18,103)

0 (44,160) (44,160) 4. Other Financing 0 (56,377) (56,377)

0 (71,498) (71,498) Sub-total 0 (81,597) (81,597)

0 (6,845) (6,845) Cashflow 0 (36,670) (36,670)

0 (91,776) 0 Net Position 0 (118,267) (118,267)

Page 96



 

39 
 

 
  

Appendix 6
                         DRAFT NON-HOUSING CAPITAL PLAN - BUDGETS FOR 2016/17 TO 2020/21

Forecast Non-Housing Capital Programme

Outturn Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Total

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

£'000 NHCP No. Continuing Projects - Extend Rolling programmes £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

7,655 294 Corporate Property Condition & Suitability 9,743 9,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 42,743

338 551 Cycling Walking Safer Streets 251 0 0 0 0 251

1,505 765G Nestrans Capital Grant 1,000 1,100 1,580 1,500 1,295 6,475

700 779 Private Sector Housing Grant (PSHG) 700 700 700 700 700 3,500

3,496 784

Fleet Replacement Programme

(including Zero Waste Strategy Fleet) 4,410 3,500 3,700 3,900 4,100 19,610

4,180 789 Planned Renewal & Replacement of Roads Infrastructure 4,115 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,115

1,317 789E Street Lighting 500 500 500 1,000 1,000 3,500

19,191 20,719 18,800 18,480 19,100 19,095 96,194

Forecast

Outturn Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Total

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

£'000 NHCP No. City Centre Masterplan & Associated Projects £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

300 824 City Centre Regeneration 4,000 18,124 4,170 2,236 0 28,530

60 806A CATI - South College Street 100 300 4,840 170 0 5,410

360 4,100 18,424 9,010 2,406 0 33,940

Forecast

Outturn Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Total

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

£'000 NHCP No. Other Projects £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

455 244 Duthie Park HLF 0 0 0 0 0 0

10,866 587 Access from the North / 3rd Don Crossing 4,383 887 0 0 0 5,270

13,839 627 Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route 13,740 8,493 3,713 0 0 25,946

216 663 Corporate Office Accommodation 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 791 Strategic Land Acquisition 1,000 500 2,125 3,025 0 6,650

223 794 Hydrogen Buses 0 0 0 0 0 0

3,726 795 Accelerate Aberdeen (City Broadband) 360 0 0 0 0 360

260 797 Victoria House 7 0 0 0 0 7

487 806B CATI - Berryden Corridor (Combined Stages 1, 2 & 3) 1,250 3,250 10,300 3,875 625 19,300

6,326 807 A96 Park & Choose / Dyce Drive Link Road 7,152 800 0 0 0 7,952

2 810A Ness Landfill Leachate & Gas Control Measures 0 0 0 0 0 0

212 810C Energy from Waste (EfW) Procurement and Land Acq. 2,567 300 300 0 0 3,167

200 810E Investment in Waste Collection 2,200 900 0 0 0 3,100

12 810F Refuse Derived Fuel Plant 1,485 0 0 0 0 1,485

8,372 810G Co-mingled MRF & Depot 16,405 0 0 0 0 16,405

0 810H Investment in WTS and existing HWRCs 94 0 0 0 0 94

0 810J Bridge of Don HWRC 0 0 100 500 800 1,400

0 810K Energy from Waste (EfW) Construction 0 0 0 20,000 41,000 61,000

0 819 Tillydrone Community Hub 600 2,400 500 0 0 3,500

150 820 Investment in Tenanted Non-Residential Property Portfolio 1,547 1,050 150 0 0 2,747

0 821 New Aberdeen Exhibition & Conference Centre 15,000 50,000 16,580 0 0 81,580

100 825 City Deal 92 0 0 0 0 92

1,937 826 Aberdeen City Hydrogen Energy Storage (ACHES) 53 0 0 0 0 53

851 827 SIP New Build Housing Programme 2,000 0 0 0 0 2,000

626 829 Middlefield Project Relocation (Henry Rae CC) 1,000 0 0 0 0 1,000

0 835 Street Lighting LED Lanterns (PACE 5 Year programme) 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 7,500

1,045 804 Data Centre Transition & Infrastructure Transformation 1,955 0 0 0 0 1,955

484 805 Technology Investment Requirements & Digital Strategy 800 1,100 1,050 695 855 4,500

4,413 773 New Brimmond School 0 0 0 0 0 0

2,789 776 Centre of Excellence (formerly ASN) 7,765 7,731 0 0 0 15,496

4,500 799A Art Gallery Redevelopment - Museums Collection Centre 773 0 0 0 0 773

5,857 799B Art Gallery Redevelopment - Main Contract (HLF) 18,410 3,944 508 0 0 22,862

1,180 808 New Academy to the South 13,000 33,202 2,000 0 0 48,202

0 809 New Milltimber Primary 0 0 500 11,000 1,500 13,000

5 812 Kingsfield Childrens Home 1,000 545 0 0 0 1,545

200 823 Music Hall Refurbishment 800 0 0 0 0 800

935 828 Greenbrae Primary Extension and Internal Works 3,469 0 0 0 0 3,469

657 831 Stoneywood Primary 5,953 6,390 0 0 0 12,343

300 832 Dyce 3G Pitch 448 0 0 0 0 448

tbc 833 St Josephs Primary Acquisition 0 0 0 0 0 0

175 834 Refurbish Throughcare Facility - 311 Clifton Road 600 0 0 0 0 600

850 811 Social Care Facilities - Burnside 3,331 57 0 0 0 3,388

0 836 Flood Prevention Measures: Flood Guards Grant Scheme 100 100 100 100 100 500

0 837

Flood Prevention Measures: Riverside Drive at Bridge of Dee 

Court 0 500 0 0 0 500

0 838 Flood Prevention Measures: Millside & Paddock Peterculter 0 1,000 2,000 0 0 3,000

0 839 Flood Prevention Measures: Inchgarth Road 0 0 1,000 0 0 1,000

0 999 Construction Inflation Allowance for existing projects 1,800 0 0 0 0 1,800

72,250 132,639 124,649 42,426 40,695 46,380 386,789

91,801 Totals 157,458 161,873 69,916 62,201 65,475 516,923

Page 97



 

40 
 

  

Appendix 6 (cont)
                         DRAFT NON-HOUSING CAPITAL PLAN - BUDGETS FOR 2016/17 TO 2020/21

Forecast

Outturn Non-Housing Capital Programme Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Total

2015/16 Financed By: 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

NHCP No. 1. Project Funding Streams

(455) 244 Duthie Park HLF 0 0 0 0 0 0

(285) 294 Corporate Property Condition & Suitability 0 0 0 0 0 0

(338) 551 Cycling Walking Safer Streets (251) 0 0 0 0 (251)

(110) 784

Fleet Replacement Programme

(including Zero Waste Strategy Fleet) 0 0 0 0 0 0

(45) 789 Planned Renewal & Replacement of Roads Infrastructure 0 0 0 0 0 0

(356) 794 Hydrogen Buses 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2,960) 795 Accelerate Aberdeen (City Broadband) 0 0 0 0 0 0

(1,990) 826 Aberdeen City Hydrogen Energy Storage (ACHES) 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 827 SIP New Build Housing Programme (3,000) 0 0 0 0 (3,000)

(630) 829 Middlefield Project Relocation (Henry Rae CC) (1,000) 0 0 0 0 (1,000)

(484) 805 Technology Investment Requirements & Digital Strategy (800) (550) 0 0 0 (1,350)

(2,518) 773 New Brimmond School 0 0 0 0 0 0

(2,012) 799A Art Gallery Redevelopment - Main Contract (HLF) (16,755) (1,000) 0 0 0 (17,755)

0 808 New Academy to the South (11,987) (10,826) (2,015) 0 0 (24,828)

0 809 New Milltimber Primary 0 0 0 (2,421) 0 (2,421)

(200) 823 Music Hall Refurbishment (800) 0 0 0 0 (800)

0 828 Greenbrae Primary Extension and Internal Works (750) 0 0 0 0 (750)

0 831 Stoneywood Primary (3,400) 0 0 0 0 (3,400)

(300) 832 Dyce 3G Pitch (448) 0 0 0 0 (448)

(775) 834 Refurbish Throughcare Facility - 311 Clifton Road 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 836 Flood Prevention Measures: Flood Guards Grant Scheme 0 (80) (80) (80) (80) (320)

0 837

Flood Prevention Measures: Riverside Drive at Bridge of 

Dee Court 0 0 (400) 0 0 (400)

0 838

Flood Prevention Measures: Millside & Paddock 

Peterculter 0 0 0 (2,400) 0 (2,400)

0 839 Flood Prevention Measures: Inchgarth Road 0 0 0 (800) 0 (800)

(13,458) (39,191) (12,456) (2,495) (5,701) (80) (59,923)

2. Other Receipts

0 Receipt - Summerhill (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) 0 (8,000)

0 Receipt - Marischal Square 0 (9,000) 0 0 0 (9,000)

(820) Receipts - General (5,117) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (13,117)

(820) (7,117) (13,000) (4,000) (4,000) (2,000) (30,117)

(26,518) 3. Capital Grant (18,103) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (118,103)

(44,160) 4. Other Financing (56,377) (73,705) (38,331) (20,180) (20,250) (208,843)

(84,956) Sub-total (120,788) (124,161) (69,826) (54,881) (47,330) (416,986)

(6,845) Cashflow (36,670) (37,712) (90) (7,320) (18,145) (99,937)

0 Net Position 0 0 0 0 0 0

Page 98



 

41 
 

  

Appendix 7

Motions Referred to the Budget Process

From Council, 8th October 2015

Motion by Cllr Yuill:

That this Council:

1. Notes the impact the branches of mature trees growing on Council property can have on 

neighbouring properties.

2. Notes that the Council accepts no responsibility for pruning such overhanging branches even 

when they are causing a loss of amenity to others.

3. Instructs officers to report on the feasibility and implications of amending the Council's policy so 

that the Council would accept responsibility for pruning Council-owned trees whose branches are 

overhanging neighbouring properties.

Response: Officers have considered this and costed the additional duties at £312,000 in 16/17.

Motion by Cllr Yuill:

That, noting the increasing concerns about the possible effects on public health of the use of 

glyphosate for controlling weeds, this Council instructs officers to report to the appropriate 

committee on:

1. The latest information on the health and environmental risks associated with the use of glyphosate 

and the mitigation measures put in place by this Council to address these risks in its use of 

glyphosate.

2. The options for, and feasibility and implications of, switching to a non-chemical method of weed 

control on Council property.

Response: Officers have considered this and calculated the additional cost at £1,000,000 in 16/17.

Page 99



 

42 
 

Appendix 8 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

2015/16 to 2020/21 
 

THE PRUDENTIAL CODE 
For Capital Finance in Local Authorities 

 
From 1 April 2004, Councils are required by Regulation to have regard to the 
Prudential Code (the Code) when carrying out their duties under Part 7 of the 
Local Government in Scotland Act 2003. 
 
In setting the revenue and capital budgets, members will be aware that under 
the Prudential Code, the level of capital investment is determined locally.  
Therefore, these indicators will be reviewed on an ongoing basis to ensure 
that the Council does not breach the indicators it sets. 
 
The key objectives of the Code are to ensure:- 
 

• The Council’s capital programmes are affordable, prudent and 
sustainable. 

• Treasury management decisions are taken in accordance with good 
professional practice. 

 
The Code also has the objectives of being consistent with and supporting 
local strategic planning, local asset management planning and proper option 
appraisal. 
 
In setting the indicators, cognisance should be paid to the level of capital 
investment looking ahead for a three year period, for both the housing and 
non-housing capital programmes that the Council wishes to embark upon.  
The Code also requires that the underlying requirement to finance PPP 
projects and finance leases be included when setting the indicators. 
 
The Code requires the following Prudential Indicators are set for the Council:- 

 Capital Expenditure 

 

 

 

 

Non HRA 
        HRA 

2014/15 
£’000 

Actual 
 

57,923 
39,295 

2015/16 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

91,776 
55,329 

2016/17 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

156,958 
48,084 

2017/18 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

161,873 
58,077 

2018/19 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

69,916 
59,358 

 

2019/20 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

62,201 
60,269 

 

2020/21 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

65,475 
61,141 

 
  

Page 100



 

43 
 

Appendix 8 (cont) 
 

 Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream 
 

 

 

 
Non HRA 
HRA 

2014/15 
£’000 

Actual 
 

6.3% 
15.7% 

2015/16 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

6.3% 
15.5% 

2016/17 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

6.9% 
16.8% 

2017/18 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

7.2% 
17.6% 

2018/19 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

7.7% 
18.5% 

 

2019/20 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

8.1% 
18.1% 

 

2020/21 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

8.3% 
17.5% 

 

 

 Capital Financing Requirement 
 

 

 

 
Non HRA 
        HRA 
Total 

2014/15 
£’000 

Actual 
 

486,619 
228,997 
715,616 

2015/16 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

497,292 
254,703 
751,995 

2016/17 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

516,578 
272,714 
789,292 

2017/18 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

570,115 
299,451 
869,566 

2018/19 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

587,002 
325,760 
912,762 

2019/20 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

584,493 
350,796 
935,289 

2020/21 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

582,965 
374,372 
957,337 

 

The Prudential Code states: 
“In order to ensure that over the medium term net borrowing will only be for a 
capital purpose, the local authority should ensure that net external borrowing 
does not, except in the short term, exceed the total of the capital financing 
requirement in the preceding year plus the estimates of any additional capital 
financing requirement for the current and next two financial years.”    
 
The Head of Finance reports that the Council can meet this requirement in 
2015/16, and it is expected to do so for the future years, as outlined, taking 
into account current commitments, existing plans, and the assumptions in this 
report. 
 

 Authorised Limit for External Debt 

 
 
 
Operational Boundary 
10% Margin 
Total 

2015/16 
£’000 

 
770,154 

77,015 
847,169 

2016/17 
£’000 

 
807,451 

80,745 
888,196 

 

2017/18 
£’000 

 
887,725 

88,772 
976,497 

2018/19 
£’000 

 
930,921 

93,092 
1,024,013 

 

2019/20 
£’000 

 
953,448 

95,345 
1,048,793 

 

2020/21 
£’000 

 
975,496 

97,550 
1,073,046 

 

 

 Operational Boundary for External Debt 

 
 
 
Borrowing 
Other Long Term 
Liabilities 
Total 

2015/16 
£’000 

 
664,091 

 
106,063 
770,154 

2016/17 
£’000 

 
703,866 

 
103,585 
807,451 

2017/18 
£’000 

 
786,751 

 
100,974 
887,725 

2018/19 
£’000 

 
833,169 

 
97,752 

930,921 
 

2019/20 
£’000 

 
858,693 

 
94,755 

953,448 
 

2020/21 
£’000 

 
882,535 

 
92,961 

975,496 
 

 

Page 101



 

44 
 

 
Appendix 8 (cont) 
 
Estimate of the incremental impact of capital investment decisions proposed 
in this report, over and above capital investment decisions that have 
previously been taken by the Council are: 
 

(a) for Band D Council Tax 
 

2016/17 
£0 

2017/18 
£0 

2018/19 
£0 

2019/20 
£0 

2020/21 
£0 

 
Whilst there would be an incremental impact on Council Tax, this is shown 
above as nil on the basis that Council Tax will not be increased. 
 

(b) for average weekly housing rents (assuming that increased capital 
investment is financed by way of cfcr and borrowing) 

 

2016/17 
£1.01 

2017/18 
£1.35 

2018/19 
£0.15 

2019/20 
£0 

2020/21 
£0 

 
  

Page 102



 

45 
 

 

Appendix 9

Integration Joint Board - Calculation Of Aberdeen City Council Contribution
£000 £000

2015/16 REVENUE BUDGET 88,195

ADD: GROWTH

Staffing increments etc 378

National Care Home Rate increase(NCHR)  (3%) 950

BAC pay award+increments 450

1% uplift on commissioned services 628 2,406

ADD: NEW GROWTH (Growth identified due to settlement)

Additional funding re NCHR (6.25%) 1,000

Rolling out of living wage to external care providers 1,600 2,600

REVISED 2016/17 POSITION 93,201

LESS: SERVICE OPTIONS/CASHABLE SAVINGS (1,846)

REVISED 2016/17 POSITION 91,355

LESS: Integration Fund Contribution (4,750)

ACC CONTRIBUTION TO IJB 86,605

Originally Modelled Contribution 88,705

Budget Adjustment 2,100

For Information:

Analysis of settlement letter

Total Funding for Scotland £250 million

Aberdeen City/NHS Grampian share £9.5 million

Represented By:

Note 1  Additionality £4.75 million

Note 2  Integration Fund Contribution £4.75 million

Note 1: This money is to fund additional capacity within Health & Social Care 

Partnerships that does not currently exist

Note 2: Relates to resources for other Local Authority budget pressures for social care 

services such as pay, National Insurance and living wage.

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

W
E

IG
H

T
S

 &
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 F

E
E

S

•
 £

6
1
.5

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

a
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

in
s
p

e
c
to

r,
 w

it
h

 a
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
t 

£
3

6
.9

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r.

 

•
 £

6
2
.7

5
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

a
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 

in
s
p

e
c
to

r,
 w

it
h

 a
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
t 

£
3

7
.6

5
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r.

 

•
  
  
F

o
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 t

o
 l
o

w
e

r 
to

le
ra

n
c
e

s
 t

h
a

n
 t

ra
d

e
 

to
le

ra
n

c
e

s
, 

th
e

 h
o

u
rl
y
 r

a
te

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 3

0
%

.

•
 W

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
t 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
, 

p
u

b
lic

 h
o

lid
a

y
s
 

o
r 

o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

8
a

m
 t

o
 6

p
m

, 
th

e
 r

a
te

s
 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 £
9

2
.2

5
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

a
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 £
5

5
.3

5
 f
o

r 
a

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

•
 W

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
t 

w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s
, 

p
u

b
lic

 h
o

lid
a

y
s
 

o
r 

o
u

ts
id

e
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f 

8
a

m
 t

o
 6

p
m

, 
th

e
 r

a
te

s
 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 £
9

4
.1

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

fo
r 

a
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n

d
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 i
n

s
p

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 £
5

6
.5

0
 f
o

r 
a

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

o
ff

ic
e

r 

•
 W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

e
s
te

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
to

le
ra

n
c
e

, 

th
e

 h
o

u
rl
y
 r

a
te

 w
ill

 b
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 5

0
%

V
A

T
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 

d
o

n
e

 u
n

le
s
s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

M
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 I

n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 (

E
E

C
 R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 1

9
8

8

V
A

T
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 

d
o

n
e

 u
n

le
s
s
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

M
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 I

n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 (

E
E

C
 R

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 1

9
8

8
 

•
 If

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
o

p
e

ra
to

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

ll 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e

 w
o

rk
 e

.g
. 

a
 

W
e

ig
h

b
ri
d

g
e

 T
e

s
t 

U
n

it
, 

th
e

n
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
rl
y
 r

a
te

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

. 
T

h
is

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 d

is
c
re

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 T

e
a

m
 L

e
a

d
e

r

H
IR

E
 O

F
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S

1
(b

) 
 H

ir
e

 o
f 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 m
e

te
r 

p
e

r 
d

a
y
. 

(O
n

ly
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
)

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h

ir
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
)

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h

ir
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
)

In
it
ia

l 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
£

3
5

.9
5

S
ta

tu
te

 r
e

p
e

a
le

d
 -

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

h
a

rg
e

R
e

-r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
£

1
9

.2
9

S
ta

tu
te

 r
e

p
e

a
le

d
 -

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

h
a

rg
e

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
£

9
.8

6
S

ta
tu

te
 r

e
p

e
a

le
d

 -
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
b

le
 t

o
 c

h
a

rg
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
  

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 

to
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h

ir
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

(p
a

rt
n

e
rs

)

1
(a

) 
 H

ir
e

 o
f 

2
0

k
g

 i
ro

n
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 (
a

c
c
u

ra
te

 t
o

 

+
 3

.2
g

):
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 C

h
a

rg
e

 a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

 (
p

ro
-

ra
ta

)/
d

a
y
. 

 C
le

a
n

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
 i
f 

h
ir
e

r 
fa

ils
 t

o
 

re
tu

rn
 w

e
ig

h
ts

 i
n

 a
 c

le
a

n
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
.

S
e

rv
ic

e
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
  

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 

to
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h

ir
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

(p
a

rt
n

e
rs

)

P
O

IS
O

N
S

: 
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 U

N
D

E
R

 

P
A

R
T

 I
I 

O
F

 T
H

E
 P

O
IS

O
N

S
 A

C
T

 1
9

7
2

W
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
s
 1

1
(5

),
 

4
9

(4
),

 7
4

(2
),

 7
4

(4
),

 7
4

(5
),

 7
6

 a
n

d
 7

7
 o

f 
th

e
 

W
e

ig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 M
e

a
s
u

re
s
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
5

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

C
a

lib
ra

ti
o

n
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

£
4

2
.1

9
 +

 V
A

T
£

4
3

.0
4

 +
 V

A
T

Page 105



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
  

M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 O

F
 

E
X

P
L

O
S

IV
E

S
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
7

8
 

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
7

8
 

2
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

2
3

4
2

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

2
3

4

3
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

2
9

2
3

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

2
9

2

4
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

3
6

0
4

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

3
6

0

5
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

4
0

7
5

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

4
0

7

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

8
3

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

8
3

2
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
4

1
2

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
4

1

3
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
9

8
3

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
9

8

4
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

2
5

6
4

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

2
5

6

5
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

3
1

3
5

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

3
1

3

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
0

5
1

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
0

5

2
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
3

6
2

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
3

6

3
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
6

6
3

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
6

6

4
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
9

8
4

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
9

8

 5
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

2
2

9
5

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

2
2

9

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

5
2

1
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

5
2

2
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

8
3

2
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

8
3

3
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
1

5
3

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
1

5

4
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
4

6
4

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
4

6

5
 y

e
a

r 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 £

1
7

8
5

 y
e

a
r 

d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 £

1
7

8

V
a

ry
in

g
 a

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

: 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 1

6
: 

v
a

ry
in

g
 

n
a

m
e

 o
f 

lic
e

n
s
e

e
 o

r 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 o

f 
s
it
e

 -
 £

3
5

£
3

5
£

3
5

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
k
in

d
 o

f 
v
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
:-

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 c
o

s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

h
a

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 c
o

s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
f 

h
a

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

ly
 f

ir
e

w
o

rk
s
 a

ll 
y
e

a
r 

ro
u

n
d

: 
£

5
0

0
£

5
0

0
F

ir
e

w
o

rk
s
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

4
, 

R
e

g
. 

9
(7

).

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
lic

e
n

c
e

 o
r 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 

(R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

0
) 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

lic
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(i
f 

lo
s
t)

F
ir

e
w

o
rk

s
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

0
4

In
it
ia

l 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 

o
f 

e
x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 1

1
 (

S
e

e
 N

o
te

 1
)

£
3

5

£
3

5

£
3

5

£
3

5

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
: 

(S
e

e
 N

o
te

 2
)

In
it
ia

l 
L

ic
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 s
to

re
 e

x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
: 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 1

0
  

(S
e

e
 N

o
te

 1
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
o

f 
a

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

: 
(S

e
e

 N
o

te
 2

)

Page 106



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
n

n
u

a
l 
lic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 p
e

tr
o

le
u

m
 s

p
ir
it
 o

f 

a
 q

u
a

n
ti
ty

: 
n

o
t 

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 2
5

0
0

 l
it
re

s
 -

 
£

4
2

£
4

2

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 2
5

0
0

 l
it
re

s
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 

5
0

0
0

0
 l
it
re

s
 -

£
5

8
£

5
8

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 5
0

0
0

0
 l
it
re

s
 -

£
1

2
0

£
1

2
0

R
e

c
o

rd
s
 s

e
a

rc
h

 f
o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 o

r 
fo

rm
e

r 

p
e

tr
o

le
u

m
 s

to
ra

g
e

 s
it
e

s
 f

o
r 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t/
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
: 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
p

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 s
p

ir
it
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

£
8

.0
0

£
8

.0
0

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

£
6
1
.5

0
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r 

+
 V

A
T

 (
m

in
im

u
m

 o
n

e
 h

o
u

r)
£
6
2
.7

5
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r 

+
 V

A
T

 (
m

in
im

u
m

 o
n

e
 h

o
u

r)

H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 (

F
e

e
s
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
ix

e
d

 u
n

ti
l 
3

0
/9

/2
0

1
7

 

P
E

T
R

O
L

E
U

M
 (

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
) 

A
C

T
S

 

1
9

2
8

 A
N

D
 1

9
3

6

V
a

ri
a

b
le

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 r
e

n
e

w
a

ls
 a

re
 o

n
 a

 t
h

re
e

-y
e

a
r 

c
y
c
le

, 
h

e
n

c
e

 p
e

a
k
s
 a

n
d

 t
ro

u
g

h
s
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
1

3
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 '
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

ro
v

a
l'
 s

h
e

e
t.

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

A
N

IM
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 A

N
D

 W
E

L
F

A
R

E

B
re

e
d

e
rs

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 d
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s
 w

ild
 a

n
im

a
ls

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

n
im

a
l 
b

o
a

rd
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
ri
d

in
g

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

ts

L
ic

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 p
e

t 
s
h

o
p

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
im

a
ls

 f
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
l 
d

e
a

le
rs

L
ic

e
n

s
e

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 a
 z

o
o

F
O

O
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 

In
s

p
e

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

u
n

fi
t/

 

u
n

m
a

rk
e

ta
b

le
 f

o
o

d
s

 a
s

 a
 r

e
s

u
lt

 o
f 

a
 f

re
e

z
e

r 
o

r 

re
fr

ig
e

ra
to

r 
b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
in

c
id

e
n

t

£
1

3
3

 (
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
1

s
t  h

o
u

r,
 t

ra
v
e

l 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 

a
d

m
in

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
) 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r 
re

c
h

a
rg

e
 h

o
u

rl
y
 

ra
te

 o
f 

£
5

2
  

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r

£
1

3
6

 (
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
1

s
t  h

o
u

r,
 t

ra
v
e

l 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
) 

th
e

re
a

ft
e

r 
re

c
h

a
rg

e
 h

o
u

rl
y
 r

a
te

 o
f 

£
5

4
  

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r

F
o

o
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s

 y
e

a
rb

o
o

k
£

2
5

£
2

6

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

P
e

t 
A

n
im

a
ls

 A
c

t 
1

9
5

1

£
2

3
8

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

n
im

a
ls

 [
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

] 
A

c
t 

1
9

2
5

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 o
f 

A
n

im
a

l 
D

e
a

le
rs

 [
Y

o
u

n
g

 C
a

ts
 

a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 D
o

g
s

] 
[S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

] 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 2
0

0
9

Z
o

o
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 A
c

t 
1

9
8

1

B
re

e
d

in
g

 o
f 

D
o

g
s

 A
c

t 
1

9
7

3
£

2
3

8
 +

 v
e

ts
 c

o
s
ts

£
2

4
3

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
2

3
8

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
1

4
4

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s

 W
il

d
 A

n
im

a
ls

 A
c

t 
1

9
7

6

A
n

im
a

l 
B

o
a

rd
in

g
 E

s
ta

b
li

s
h

m
e

n
ts

 A
c

t 
1

9
6

3

R
id

in
g

 E
s

ta
b

li
s

h
m

e
n

ts
 A

c
t 

1
9

6
4

 &
 1

9
7

0

£
2

4
3

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
2

4
3

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

£
2

4
3

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
2

3
8

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

In
c
o

m
e

 p
re

d
ic

te
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r

£
1

4
4

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
1

4
7

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
1

4
4

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
1

4
7

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
2

3
8

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
2

4
3

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

£
1

4
7

 +
 v

e
ts

 c
o

s
ts

Page 109



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

F
is

h
 E

x
p

o
rt

 C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

3
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 f
ir
s
t 

h
o

u
r 

(t
w

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t)
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

3
0

.6
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 f
ir
s
t 

h
o

u
r 

(t
w

o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
a

y
 b

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t)
.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
0

 (
th

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 t
im

e
 o

f 
1

 h
o

u
r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
1

.2
0

 (
th

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 

u
p

 t
o

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 t
im

e
 o

f 
1

 h
o

u
r.

2
 y

e
a

r 
p

ri
c
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 

to
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

a
) 

M
o

n
d

a
y

  
to

 F
ri

d
a

y
 0

9
.0

0
-1

6
.0

0
h

rs
.

d
) 

M
o

n
d

a
y

 t
o

 F
ri

d
a

y
 a

ft
e

r 
1

6
:0

0
h

rs
 

W
h

e
re

  
th

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
0

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
0

4
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

.9
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it

b
) 

M
o

n
d

a
y

  
to

 F
ri

d
a

y
 0

9
:0

0
-1

6
:0

0
h

rs

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

3
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 f
ir
s
t 

h
o

u
r.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

3
0

.6
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 f
ir
s
t 

h
o

u
r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
2

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 t
im

e
 o

f 
1

 h
o

u
r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
2

2
.4

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 

u
p

 t
o

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 t
im

e
 o

f 
1

 h
o

u
r.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

.9
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 

m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

.

c
) 

M
o

n
d

a
y

 t
o

 F
ri

d
a

y
 a

ft
e

r 
1

6
:0

0
h

rs
 

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
5

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
5

3
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

Page 110



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

t 

le
a

s
t 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

 n
o

ti
c
e

.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

.9
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

4
5

.9
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
 n

o
ti
c
e

.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
1

.2
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

i)
 V

is
it

s
 o

n
 2

7
th

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 3
1

s
t 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 o

n
 

2
n

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 0

9
:0

0
-1

6
:0

0
h

rs
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s

e
 f

a
ll

 o
n

 a
 w

e
e

k
 d

a
y

)

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
5

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
5

3
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

t 

le
a

s
t 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

 n
o

ti
c
e

. 

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
1

.2
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 a

t 

le
a

s
t 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

 n
o

ti
c
e

.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it
.

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

6
1

.2
0

 p
e

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

p
e

r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 t

h
e

re
o

f 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 

fi
rs

t 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
 v

is
it

e
) 

W
e

e
k

e
n

d
 v

is
it

s
 (

S
a

tu
rd

a
y

 a
n

d
 S

u
n

d
a

y
) 

0
9

:0
0

-

1
6

:0
0

h
rs

.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
0

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

D
u

ri
n

g
 n

o
rm

a
l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 (
9

.0
0

-1
6

.0
0

h
rs

 

M
o

n
d

a
y
–

F
ri
d

a
y
) 

w
h

e
re

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 t

w
o

 e
x
p

o
rt

 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

s
e

v
e

n
) 

a
re

 

b
e

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 v
is

it
 t

h
e

 

e
x
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

h
e

 

d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

h
a

lf
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 c
h

a
rg

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
.

D
u

ri
n

g
 n

o
rm

a
l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 (
9

.0
0

-1
6

.0
0

h
rs

 

M
o

n
d

a
y
–

F
ri
d

a
y
) 

w
h

e
re

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 t

w
o

 e
x
p

o
rt

 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 (

u
p

 t
o

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

s
e

v
e

n
) 

a
re

 

b
e

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 v
is

it
 t

h
e

 

e
x
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

h
e

 

d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

h
a

lf
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 c
h

a
rg

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
.

j)
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

h
) 

V
is

it
s

 o
n

 P
u

b
li

c
 H

o
li

d
a

y
s

 0
9

:0
0

-1
6

:0
0

h
rs

 

(e
x

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s

 D
a

y
, 

B
o

x
in

g
 D

a
y

 a
n

d
 1

s
t  &

 

2
n

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
).

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
5

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
5

5
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

g
) 

V
is

it
s

 o
n

 P
u

b
li

c
 H

o
li

d
a

y
s

 0
9

:0
0

-1
6

:0
0

h
rs

 

(e
x

c
lu

d
in

g
 C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s

 D
a

y
, 

B
o

x
in

g
 D

a
y

 a
n

d
 1

s
t  &

 

2
n

d
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
).

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
0

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
0

4
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

f)
 W

e
e

k
e

n
d

 v
is

it
s

  
(S

a
tu

rd
a

y
 a

n
d

 S
u

n
d

a
y

) 
0

9
:0

0
-

1
6

:0
0

h
rs

.

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
5

0
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 

ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 t

o
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r 

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
5

5
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r 

In
it
ia

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

2
0

4
 (

th
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

ra
v
e

l 
ti
m

e
, 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
1

s
t  C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

) 
u

p
 

to
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
 h

o
u

r.

Page 111



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

(A
s
 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
.)

(A
s
 l
o

n
g

 a
s
 t

h
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
.)

F
o

o
d

 H
y

g
ie

n
e

 C
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
s

 –
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 5

0
£

2
3

5
£

2
4

0

N
o

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
.

F
o

o
d

 E
x

p
o

rt
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

[a
] 

P
e

r 
v
is

it
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

fi
rs

t 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

[b
] 

E
a

c
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

£
1

2
3

£
1

2
6

£
3

4
£

3
5

Page 112



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

P
O

R
T

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

G
ro

s
s
 t

o
n

n
a

g
e

G
ro

s
s
 t

o
n

n
a

g
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 A

P
H

A

U
p

 t
o

 1
0

0
0

  
£

7
2

U
p

 t
o

 1
0

0
0

  
£

7
2

1
0

0
1

-3
0

0
0

  
£

1
0

8
1

0
0

1
-3

0
0

0
  

£
1

0
8

3
0

0
1

-1
0

0
0

0
  

£
1

6
5

3
0

0
1

-1
0

0
0

0
  

£
1

6
5

1
0

0
0

1
-2

0
0

0
0

  
£

2
1

6
1

0
0

0
1

-2
0

0
0

0
  

£
2

1
6

2
0

0
0

1
-3

0
0

0
0

  
£

2
7

3
2

0
0

0
1

-3
0

0
0

0
  

£
2

7
3

0
v
e

r 
3

0
,0

0
0

  
£

3
3

0
0

v
e

r 
3

0
,0

0
0

  
£

3
3

0

V
e

s
s
e

ls
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

0
 

a
n

d
 1

0
0

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
  

£
3

3
0

V
e

s
s
e

ls
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 5

0
 

a
n

d
 1

0
0

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
  

£
3

3
0

V
e

s
s
e

ls
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

1
0

0
0

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
  

£
5

6
7

V
e

s
s
e

ls
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 

1
0

0
0

 p
e

rs
o

n
s
  

£
5

6
7

F
o

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

.

F
o

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 

a
p

p
ly

.

S
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
o

u
tw

it
h

 

n
o

rm
a

l 
h

o
u

rs
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff

S
h

ip
s

 i
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
s

Page 113



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
M

P
L

E
S

 -
 S

H
IP

S

P
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 (

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 5

) 
P

e
r 

s
a

m
p

le
 (

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 5

) 
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 l
a

b
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

s
t 

£
1

8
7

.7
9

.
£

1
9

2
.0

0

£
1

6
9

.0
0

 p
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 (

w
h

e
n

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 

ta
k
e

n
)

£
1

7
3

.0
0

 p
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 (

w
h

e
n

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 

ta
k
e

n
)

P
lu

s
 £

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 1

 

h
o

u
r)

P
lu

s
 £

5
3

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 1

 

h
o

u
r)

F
o

r 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

F
o

r 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
3

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

6
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 

a
p

p
ly

P
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 £

6
7

P
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 £

6
9

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 l
a

b
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

s
t

£
6

0
.0

0
 p

e
r 

s
a

m
p

le
 (

w
h

e
n

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 

ta
k
e

n
)

£
6

2
.0

0
 p

e
r 

s
a

m
p

le
 (

w
h

e
n

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 

ta
k
e

n
)

P
lu

s
 £

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 1

 

h
o

u
r)

P
lu

s
 £

5
3

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 1

 

h
o

u
r)

F
o

r 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

F
o

r 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
3

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

6
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 

a
p

p
ly

P
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 (

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 5

) 
£

1
5

8
.3

8
P

e
r 

s
a

m
p

le
 (

le
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 5

) 
£

1
5

8
.3

8
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 l
a

b
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

s
ts

 

P
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 (

w
h

e
n

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 a

re
 

ta
k
e

n
) 

£
1

3
5

.3
4

P
e

r 
s
a

m
p

le
 (

w
h

e
n

 5
 o

r 
m

o
re

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 a

re
 

ta
k
e

n
) 

£
1

3
5

.3
4

P
lu

s
 £

5
2

 h
o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
ti
m

e
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 1

 h
o

u
r)

P
lu

s
 £

5
3

 h
o

u
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
ti
m

e
 (

m
in

im
u

m
 1

 h
o

u
r)

F
o

r 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
2

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 a
p

p
ly

F
o

r 
s
a

m
p

lin
g

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
s
 o

r 

b
e

fo
re

 8
a

m
 o

r 
a

ft
e

r 
6

p
m

 o
n

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
s
, 

a
 

s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

5
3

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 

a
p

p
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
o

lid
a

y
s
 a

 s
u

rc
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
£

1
0

6
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

w
ill

 

a
p

p
ly

C
h

e
m

ic
a

l

L
e

g
io

n
e

ll
a

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g

ic
a

l

Page 114



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

£
2

0
£

2
0

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
u

tw
it
h

 

n
o

rm
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
 h

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ly
.

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
u

tw
it
h

 n
o

rm
a

l 

o
ff

ic
e

 h
o

u
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ly
.

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 a

s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
.

N
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 a

s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e

 w
o

rk
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
.

P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

£
1

2
0

.5
0

+
V

A
T

£
1

2
3

.0
0

+
V

A
T

(p
e

r 
c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t)

(p
e

r 
c
o

u
rs

e
 o

f 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t)

(d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
)

(d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
)

£
8

2
.5

1
 +

V
A

T
£

8
4

.5
0

 +
V

A
T

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

(c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

£
8

2
.5

1
 +

V
A

T
£

8
4

.5
0

 +
V

A
T

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(1
-2

 r
o

o
m

s
)

(1
-2

 r
o

o
m

s
)

£
1

2
0

.5
0

 +
V

A
T

£
1

2
3

.0
0

 +
V

A
T

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(3
-4

 r
o

o
m

s
)

(3
-4

 r
o

o
m

s
)

£
8

2
.5

1
 +

 V
A

T
£

8
4

.5
0

 +
 V

A
T

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(p
e

r 
v
is

it
)

(d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

(d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

£
6

2
.5

0
 +

V
A

T
£

6
3

.7
5

 +
V

A
T

(p
e

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t)

(p
e

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t)

(d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

(d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l)

£
2

6
.6

5
 +

V
A

T
£

2
7

.2
0

 +
V

A
T

A
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 5

 v
is

it
s

L
a

rg
e

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 q
u

o
te

 o
n

 

re
q

u
e

s
t

In
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

o
c
k
ro

a
c
h

e
s

R
o

d
e

n
t 

In
fe

s
ta

ti
o

n

In
fe

s
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

e
d

 b
u

g
s

In
s
e

c
t 

In
fe

s
ta

ti
o

n

Il
le

g
a

l,
 U

n
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 U
n

re
g

u
la

te
d

 F
is

h
in

g
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

(I
U

U
) 

- 
P

o
rt

 H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

 

C
o

n
fi

rm
a

ti
o

n
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

c
o

n
s

ig
n

m
e

n
t 

is
 

o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 s
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

Il
le

g
a

l,
 U

n
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 U
n

re
g

u
la

te
d

 F
is

h
in

g
 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

 (
IU

U
) 

- 
P

o
rt

 H
e

a
lt

h
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 f

o
r 

c
h

e
c

k
in

g
 c

a
tc

h
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s

W
a

s
p

s

D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

v
is

it
 

to
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
is

e
 w

h
e

re
 n

o
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

is
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

o
u

t.

Page 115



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

D
O

G
 W

A
R

D
E

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

D
o

g
 W

a
rd

e
n

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 u
p

lif
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

d
e

ta
in

in
g

 s
tr

a
y
 d

o
g

s
.

£
6

1
.5

0
 *

 [
£

2
7

.6
8

 f
o

r 
o

w
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 d

o
g

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
c
h

ip
p

e
d

]

£
6

2
.7

5
 *

 [
£

2
8

.2
5

 f
o

r 
o

w
n

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 

th
e

ir
 d

o
g

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
c
h

ip
p

e
d

]

*F
R

E
E

 [
F

ir
s
t 

u
p

lif
t 

fo
r 

id
e

n
ti
c
h

ip
p

e
d

 d
o

g
s
 w

it
h

 

n
o

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
s
tr

a
y
in

g
]

*F
R

E
E

 [
F

ir
s
t 

u
p

lif
t 

fo
r 

id
e

n
ti
c
h

ip
p

e
d

 d
o

g
s
 w

it
h

 

n
o

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 h

is
to

ry
 o

f 
s
tr

a
y
in

g
]

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

b
o

a
rd

in
g

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 o

f 
£

1
0

.0
0

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 d
a

y
, 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 d

a
y
, 

o
f 

d
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
in

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

b
o

a
rd

in
g

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 o

f 
£

1
0

.0
0

 f
o

r 
e

a
c
h

 d
a

y
, 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 d

a
y
, 

o
f 

d
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 a
ll 

c
a

s
e

s

B
o

a
rd

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

 a
re

 s
e

t 
b

y
 t

h
e

 D
o

g
s

 

H
o

m
e

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v

e
r 

th
is

.

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

S
tr

e
e

t 
T

ra
d

e
rs

 L
ic

e
n

c
e

 
£

1
4

2
£

1
4

2

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
s
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 m
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 

£
1

4
2

P
h

o
to

c
o

p
y

in
g

 o
f 

P
u

b
li

c
 R

e
g

is
te

rs
, 

e
tc

.

P
a

p
e

r 
c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

F
O

IS
A

P
a

p
e

r 
c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

F
O

IS
A

S
e

a
rc

h
 o

f 
R

e
c

o
rd

s
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

P
a

p
e

r 
c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

F
O

IS
A

P
a

p
e

r 
c
o

p
ie

s
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

F
O

IS
A

£
1

0
5

.5
8

+
 V

A
T

£
1

0
8

.0
0

+
 V

A
T

(i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 v

is
it
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
le

tt
e

r)
(i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 v

is
it
 a

n
d

 i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
le

tt
e

r)

£
2

0
.5

0
 +

V
A

T
£

2
1

.0
0

 +
V

A
T

(r
e

-i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
le

tt
e

r 
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

w
it
h

in
 1

 y
e

a
r 

a
t 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t)

(r
e

-i
s
s
u

e
 o

f 
le

tt
e

r 
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 r
e

q
u

e
s
t 

w
it
h

in
 1

 y
e

a
r 

a
t 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
e

s
t)

P
ri

v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li

e
s

 a
n

d
 D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 W
a

te
r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 T

e
s

ti
n

g

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 p
lu

s
 b

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
a

n
d

 c
h

e
m

ic
a

l 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

£
1

2
7

.1
0

 +
V

A
T

£
1

3
0

.0
0

 +
V

A
T

T
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 w
a

te
r 

s
a

m
p

lin
g

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
s
h

ir
e

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 a
n

d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 f
o

r 
L

e
a

d
 o

n
ly

£
1

1
8

 +
V

A
T

£
1

2
1

 +
V

A
T

H
o

u
s

in
g

 I
n

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

(f
o

r 
im

m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
)

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

C
o

n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
£

5
1

.2
5

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 h
o

u
r

£
5

2
.5

0
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
 h

o
u

r

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

F
a

c
tu

a
l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts

Page 116



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

F
O

O
D

 W
A

S
T

E
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S

B
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

 M
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 M

a
x

1
4

0
L

  
  

  
  

  
£

7
.3

4
  

  
  

  
  

£
2

2
.5

7

2
4

0
L

  
  

  
  

  
£

9
.1

6
  

  
  

  
  

£
2

6
.0

0
 

5
5

0
L

  
  

  
  

£
1

4
.8

0
  

  
  

  
  

£
3

9
.0

0

B
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 M
in

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 M

a
x

c
a

d
d

y
 3

L
  

  
  

  
  

£
3

.2
9

  
  

  
  

 £
1

4
.7

4

c
a

d
d

y
 5

L
  

  
  

  
  

£
3

.8
2

  
  

  
  

 £
1

5
.2

7

c
a

d
d

y
 7

L
  

  
  

  
  

£
4

.4
3

  
  

  
  

 £
1

5
.8

8

1
4

0
L

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
£

4
.8

4
  

  
  

  
 £

1
6

.2
9

2
4

0
L

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
£

6
.6

6
  

  
  

  
 £

1
8

.1
1

 

5
5

0
L

  
  

  
  

  
  

£
1

2
.3

0
  

  
  

  
£

2
3

.7
5

N
e

w
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 W
a

s
te

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 

2
0

1
2

 R
e

g
s
.

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

u
n

ti
l 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

8
, 

to
 f

a
ll 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

tr
a

d
e

 w
a

s
te

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 1

 a
n

d
 2

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 '
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

ro
v

a
l'
 s

h
e

e
t.

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 

B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

 O
F

 L
A

IR
 R

IG
H

T
S

a
) 

  
 B

u
ri
a
l 
L
a
ir
 R

ig
h
ts

 
£
8
5
0
.0

0
£
9
2
2
.0

0

b
) 

  
 R

e
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
 f
o
r 

B
u
ri
a
l 
L
a
ir
 i
n
 e

it
h
e
r 

H
a
z
le

h
e
a
d
 o

r 
N

e
w

h
ill

s
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

(1
0
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
)

£
1
0
0
.0

0
£
1
0
8
.0

0

c
) 

  
 C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 C

a
s
k
e
t 
L
a
ir
 R

ig
h
ts

£
3
9
5
.0

0
£
4
2
9
.0

0

d
) 

  
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e

(i
f 
u
n
u
s
e
d
 L

a
ir
 s

o
ld

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 
£
0
.0

0
£
4
5
.0

0

IN
T

E
R

M
E

N
T

S

a
) 

  
 B

u
ri
a
l 

£
5
7
7
.0

0
£
6
2
6
.0

0

b
) 

  
 I
n
te

rm
e
n
t 
o
f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 C

a
s
k
e
t 
o
r 

A
s
h
e
s
 i
n
 

h
e
a
d
g
ro

u
n
d
 o

f 
a
 g

ra
v
e

£
1
3
6
.0

0
£
1
4
8
.0

0

c
) 

  
 2

n
d
 c

a
s
k
e
t 
in

te
rm

e
n
ts

 e
x
tr

a
 5

0
%

 o
f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

fe
e

£
6
8
.0

0
£
7
4
.0

0

d
) 

In
te

rm
e
n
t 
o
f 
D

o
u
b
le

 C
re

m
a
ti
o
n
 C

a
s
k
e
t 
o
r 

A
s
h
e
s
 

in
 h

e
a
d
g
ro

u
n
d
 o

f 
a
 g

ra
v
e

£
1
3
6
 +

 h
a
lf
 o

f 
£
6
8
 =

 £
1
7
0
 

£
1
8
5
.0

0

e
) 

  
 B

u
ri
a
l 
o
f 
a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 

d
e
a
th

 w
a
s
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 1

6
 y

e
a
rs

o
r 

a
 s

ti
llb

o
rn

 c
h
ild

 

N
o
 c

h
a
rg

e
N

o
 c

h
a
rg

e

f)
  
  
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
a
 l
a
ir
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
n
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 

b
u
ri
a
l

N
o
 c

h
a
rg

e
N

o
 c

h
a
rg

e

T
E

S
T

IN
G

 O
F

 A
 L

A
IR

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
a
 l
a
ir
 f
o
r 

d
e
p
th

 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 u

s
e

£
1
0
9
.0

0
£
1
1
8
.0

0

D
IS

IN
T

E
R

M
E

N
T

S

a
) 

  
 D

is
in

te
rm

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 c

o
ff
in

£
1
,3

9
2
.0

0
£
1
,5

1
0
.0

0

b
) 

D
is

in
te

rm
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 c

a
s
k
e
t 
o
f 
a
s
h
e
s

£
2
0
1
.0

0
£
2
1
8
.0

0

B
U

R
IA

L
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 R

E
C

O
R

D
S

a
) 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
la

ir
 R

ig
h
ts

£
3
4
.0

0
£
3
7
.0

0

b
) 

D
u
p
lic

a
te

 L
a
ir
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
a
rc

h
)

£
3
4
.0

0
£
3
7
.0

0

c
) 

S
e
a
rc

h
 o

f 
B

u
ri
a
l 
G

ro
u
n
d
 R

e
c
o
rd

s

(a
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
 t
im

e
 p

e
rm

it
s
)

£
1
2
.5

0
 p

e
r 

1
5
 m

in
u
te

s
£
1
3
.5

0
 p

e
r 

1
5
 m

in
u
te

s

Page 119



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 

B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
D

S
T

O
N

E
S

 A
N

D
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

S

P
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fo

u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 h

e
a
d
s
to

n
e

£
9
4
.0

0
£
1
0
2
.0

0

C
R

E
M

A
T

IO
N

S
 

a
) 

  
  
C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 -

 w
it
h
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

(i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 u

s
e
 o

f 
C

h
a
p
e
l,
 u

s
e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n

a
n
d
 C

D
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
) 

£
6
9
3
.0

0
£
7
3
1
.0

0

b
) 

  
C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 –

 N
o
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  
  
  
 

£
6
5
3
.0

0
£
6
9
0
.0

0

c
) 

  
 C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
 a

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
a
th

 w
a
s
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 1

6
 y

e
a
rs

 o
r 

a
 s

ti
llb

o
rn

 

c
h
ild

N
o
 C

h
a
rg

e
N

o
 C

h
a
rg

e

O
P

T
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

o
n
  
re

q
u
e
s
t

a
) 

  
 S

to
ra

g
e
 o

f 
u
rn

 c
o
n
ta

in
in

g
 a

s
h
e
s
 p

e
n
d
in

g
 f
in

a
l 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 –
 n

o
 c

h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
m

o
n
th

, 
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 o

r 
s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
m

o
n
th

s
 o

r 
p
a
rt

 

m
o
n
th

£
9
5
.0

0
£
1
0
0
.0

0

b
) 

  
 D

is
p
e
rs

a
l 
o
f 
a
s
h
e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a

£
8
4
.0

0
£
8
9
.0

0

B
O

O
K

 O
F

 R
E

M
E

M
B

R
A

N
C

E

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

lin
e

£
1
9
.5

0
£
2
0
.5

0

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

(m
in

im
u
m

)
£
3
9
.0

0
£
4
1
.0

0

3
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
£
5
8
.5

0
£
6
1
.5

0

4
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
£
7
8
.0

0
£
8
2
.0

0

5
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

(m
in

im
u
m

 f
o
r 

m
o
ti
f)

£
9
7
.5

0
£
1
0
2
.5

0

6
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
£
1
1
7
.0

0
£
1
2
3
.0

0

7
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
£
1
3
6
.5

0
£
1
4
3
.5

0

8
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

(m
a
x
im

u
m

)
£
1
5
6
.0

0
£
1
6
4
.0

0

Il
lu

s
tr

a
te

d
 m

o
ti
f

[5
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
 o

r 
m

o
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
]

£
5
7
.5

0
£
6
1
.0

0

Page 120



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 

B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 C

A
R

D
S

R
e
p
lic

a
 o

f 
a
b
o
v
e
 e

n
tr

y
 –

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

lin
e

£
1
2
.5

0
£
1
3
.0

0

Il
lu

s
tr

a
te

d
 m

o
ti
f

£
5
3
.0

0
£
5
6
.0

0

M
IN

IA
T

U
R

E
 B

O
O

K
S

A
s
 B

o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 e

n
tr

y
£
8
6
.0

0
£
9
1
.0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
lin

e
s

£
1
2
.7

5
£
1
3
.0

0

Il
lu

s
tr

a
te

d
 m

o
ti
f

£
5
3
.0

0
£
5
6
.0

0

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 P

L
A

Q
U

E
S

W
a
ll 

P
la

q
u
e
s
  
  
- 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

£
4
1
8
.0

0
£
4
4
1
.0

0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

 2
0
 y

e
a
rs

£
5
5
9
.0

0
£
5
9
0
.0

0

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 
le

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

£
1
5
0
.0

0
£
1
5
8
.0

0

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 
le

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

2
0
 y

e
a
rs

£
2
5
0
.0

0
£
2
6
4
.0

0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
In

s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

£
8
3
.0

0
£
8
8
.0

0

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 B

E
N

C
H

E
S

 [
w

it
h
in

 a
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
]

£
8
9
2
.0

0
£
9
4
1
.0

0

Page 121



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 

B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

B
A

B
IE

S
 B

O
O

K
 O

F
 R

E
M

E
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 C

A
R

D
S

C
h
a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

lin
e

£
6
.5

0
£
6
.8

0

2
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

(m
in

im
u
m

)
£
1
3
.0

0
£
1
3
.6

0

3
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
£
1
9
.5

0
£
2
0
.4

0

4
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y
£
2
6
.0

0
£
2
7
.2

0

5
 l
in

e
 e

n
tr

y

(m
a
x
im

u
m

)
£
3
2
.5

0
£
3
4
.0

0

Il
lu

s
tr

a
te

d
 m

o
ti
f

£
4
0
.5

0
£
4
0
.8

0

B
A

B
IE

S
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 K
E

R
B

 

(A
T

 T
R

IN
IT

Y
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
)

3
 L

in
e
 i
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

£
1
4
8
.0

0
£
1
5
6
.0

0

B
A

B
IE

S
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
E

A
D

S
T

O
N

E

3
 l
in

e
 i
n
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

£
4
3
0
.0

0
£
4
5
4
.0

0

G
ild

e
d
 m

o
ti
f

£
8
7
.0

0
£
9
2
.0

0

4
th
 l
in

e

[i
f 
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
]

£
1
8
.0

0
£
1
9
.0

0

B
O

D
Y

 P
A

R
T

S
 /
 A

N
A

T
O

M
Y

C
re

m
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

o
d
y
 P

a
rt

s

(f
o
llo

w
in

g
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
)

£
1
.3

6
£
5
8
.0

0

B
u
ri
a
l 
o
f 
B

o
d
y
 P

a
rt

s
£
2
5
.0

0
£
5
8
.0

0

C
re

m
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

o
d
y
 d

o
n
a
te

d
 t
o
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
R

e
s
e
a
rc

h

(A
n
a
to

m
ic

a
l 
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
)

£
1
1
0
.0

0
£
1
1
6
.0

0

B
u
ri
a
l 
o
f 
B

o
d
y
 d

o
n
a
te

d
 t
o
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

(A
n
a
to

m
ic

a
l 
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
)

£
2
5
.0

0
£
1
1
6
.0

0

Page 122



T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
9

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 '
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 A

p
p

ro
v

a
l'
 s

h
e

e
t.

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 T

ra
ff

ic
 R

e
s

tr
ic

ti
o

n
s

 (
T

T
R

O
)

F
o

r 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
u

p
 t

o
 2

1
 d

a
y

s
:

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 2

8
 d

a
y
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ri
o

r 

to
 O

rd
e

r 
c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
t

£
8

2
5

£
8

2
5

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

8
 d

a
y
s
 

p
ri
o

r 
to

 O
rd

e
r 

c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
t

£
1

,1
5

0
£

1
,1

5
0

F
o

r 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

v
e

r 
2

1
 d

a
y

s
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 6
 m

o
n

th
s

:

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 2

8
 d

a
y
s
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
ri
o

r 

to
 O

rd
e

r 
c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
t

£
1

,6
2

5
£

1
,6

2
5

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 2

8
 d

a
y
s
 

p
ri
o

r 
to

 O
rd

e
r 

c
o

m
in

g
 i
n

 t
o

 e
ff

e
c
t

£
1

,9
2

5
£

1
,9

2
5

F
o

r 
re

p
e

a
t 

p
o

s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
w

e
e

k
ly

 o
r 

m
o

n
th

ly
 

n
o

ti
c
e

s
 p

e
r 

e
v
e

n
t

£
1

6
5

£
1

6
5

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

la
te

 p
e

rm
it

-
£

3
,0

0
0

P
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

T
ra

ff
ic

 O
rd

e
rs

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 

tr
a

ff
ic

 o
rd

e
rs

£
2

,0
0

0
£

2
,0

0
0

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
/P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 

A
c

c
e

s
s

 

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

v
is

it
in

g
 s

it
e

, 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
£

4
5

0
£

4
5

0

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 l

a
te

 p
e

rm
it

 
£

1
,0

4
5

£
1

,3
5

0

2
8

 d
a

y
s
 i
s
 t

h
e

 m
in

im
u

m
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 t
ra

ff
ic

 o
rd

e
r.

W
h

ile
 a

n
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

d
 i
n

 l
e

s
s
 t

im
e

, 
m

o
re

 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 m

e
d

ia
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

.

T
h

is
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
t 

is
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 m

a
d

e
 

to
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

.

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 a
 T

T
R

O
 h

a
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 c
a

u
s
e

 m
a

jo
r 

d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 i
f 

ro
a

d
s
 a

re
 c

lo
s
e

d
 o

r 
re

s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
p

ri
o

r 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l.

Page 123



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

C
o

n
s

e
n

t 
fo

r 
E

x
c

a
v

a
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

o
a

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
S

e
c

ti
o

n
 5

6
 o

r 
6

1
 o

f 
th

e
 R

o
a

d
s

 

(S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4

E
x
c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
 n

o
t 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 

p
ri
v
a

te
 a

p
p

a
ra

tu
s

£
4

5
0

£
4

5
0

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 l

a
te

 p
e

rm
it

£
1

,0
4

5
£

1
,3

5
0

C
o

n
s

e
n

t 
fo

r 
E

x
c

a
v

a
ti

n
g

 i
n

 a
 R

o
a

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

9
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 &

 S
tr

e
e

t 

W
o

rk
s

 A
c

t 
1

9
9

1
 (

N
R

S
W

A
)

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

in
it
ia

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 u

n
it

£
4

5
0

£
4

5
0

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 l

a
te

 p
e

rm
it

 
£

1
,0

4
5

£
1

,3
5

0

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
s
 o

v
e

r 
o

n
e

 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 u

n
it

  
  

£
1

0
8

 p
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
u

n
it

£
1

2
0

 p
e

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
u

n
it
 *

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

re
c
o

rd
in

g
 p

la
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 

V
A

U
L

T
 o

v
e

rl
a

y
s
.

£
1

6
0

£
1

6
0

 p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

**

F
o

r 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 p

la
n

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 f

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

2
 a

n
d

 3
 w

h
e

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 a
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

ra
te

 

£
5

0
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

£
5

0
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 S
y
m

o
lo

g
y
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 

to
 n

o
ti
fy

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 U

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

rs
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 

N
R

S
W

A
.

A
p

p
lic

a
n

ts
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 

N
R

S
W

A
.

* 
U

p
d

a
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
o

rk
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 &

 S
tr

e
e

t 
w

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
5

.

**
 C

h
a

rg
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
b

a
s
is

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
if
e

 o
f 

th
e

 u
s
e

 

o
f 

th
e

 a
p

p
a

ra
tu

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
w

n
e

r 
/ 

u
s
e

r 
fo

r 
u

n
-a

d
o

p
te

d
 

a
p

p
a

ra
tu

s
 (

w
h

o
lly

 p
ri
v
a

te
).

Page 124



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

S
c

a
ff

o
ld

 /
 H

o
a

rd
in

g
 p

e
rm

it
s

(p
e

r 
s

tr
e

e
t)

:

F
o

r 
a

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 1
 

m
o

n
th

:

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
£

1
1

0
£

1
1

0

2
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

r 
o

v
e

r
£

1
7

0
£

2
0

0

F
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
m

o
n

th
 o

f 
o

ri
g

in
a

l 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
:

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
£

7
5

£
7

5

2
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

r 
o

v
e

r
£

1
1

5
£

1
1

5

F
o

r 
s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
e

x
te

n
s

io
n

 f
o

r 
u

p
 t

o
 1

 

m
o

n
th

:

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
£

1
0

0
£

1
0

0

2
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

r 
o

v
e

r
£

1
4

5
£

1
4

5

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

rm
it

 f
o

r 
a

 l
a

te
 p

e
rm

it
 :

F
o

r 
a

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

u
p

 t
o

 1
 

m
o

n
th

:

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
£

4
6

0
£

6
9

0

2
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

r 
o

v
e

r
£

5
2

0
£

7
8

0

F
o

r 
e

a
c

h
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
m

o
n

th
 o

f 
o

ri
g

in
a

l 

a
p

p
li

c
a

ti
o

n
:

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
£

4
2

5
£

6
4

0

2
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

r 
o

v
e

r
£

4
6

5
£

7
0

0

F
o

r 
s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
e

x
te

n
s

io
n

 f
o

r 
u

p
 t

o
 1

 

m
o

n
th

:
£

4
5

0
£

6
7

5

U
n

d
e

r 
2

5
 m

e
tr

e
s
 i
n

 l
e

n
g

th
£

4
5

0
£

6
7

5

2
5

 m
e

tr
e

s
 o

r 
o

v
e

r
£

4
9

5
£

7
4

0

F
ix

e
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rm
it
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

£
1

2
0

£
1

2
0

Page 125



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

M
o

b
il

e
 t

o
w

e
r 

s
c

a
ff

o
ld

s

(t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 a

 m
o

b
ile

 s
c
a

ff
o

ld
 i
t 

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 e
re

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 d
is

m
a

n
tl
e

d
 d

a
ily

 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
e

e
 s

c
a

ff
o

ld
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

b
o

v
e

)

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 p

e
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
£

3
0

£
3

0

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 p

e
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
£

6
0

£
6

0

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 l

a
te

 p
e

rm
it

 :

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 p

e
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
£

2
3

0
£

3
4

5

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 p

e
r 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
£

2
6

0
£

3
9

0

F
ix

e
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rm
it
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 c

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

£
1

2
0

£
1

2
0

Page 126



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

C
ra

n
e

, 
H

y
d

ra
u

li
c

 P
la

tf
o

rm
 P

e
rm

it
s

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n

(d
a

y
 p

e
rm

it
, 

p
e

r 
s
it
e

)
£

7
5

£
7

5

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n

(w
e

e
k
 p

e
rm

it
, 

p
e

r 
s
it
e

)
£

9
5

£
9

5

R
o

a
m

in
g

 p
e

rm
it

(d
a

y
 p

e
rm

it
 u

p
 t

o
 5

 s
it
e

s
,

m
a

x
 9

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 p

e
r 

s
it
e

)

£
1

1
0

£
1

1
0

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 l

a
te

 p
e

rm
it

 

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n

(d
a

y
 p

e
rm

it
, 

p
e

r 
s
it
e

)
£

3
7

5
£

5
6

0

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n

(w
e

e
k
 p

e
rm

it
, 

p
e

r 
s
it
e

)
£

3
9

5
£

5
9

5

R
o

a
m

in
g

 p
e

rm
it

(d
a

y
 p

e
rm

it
 u

p
 t

o
 5

 s
it
e

s
,

m
a

x
 9

0
 m

in
u

te
s
 p

e
r 

s
it
e

)

£
4

1
0

£
6

1
5

D
e

fe
c
t 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
tr

a
ff

ic
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

a
b

o
v
e

 w
o

rk
£

3
5

£
3

6

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 T

ra
ff

ic
 L

ig
h

ts
 P

e
rm

it
s

F
o

r 
a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
u

p
 t

o
 o

n
e

 w
e

e
k
, 

c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
£

8
5

£
8

5

C
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 l

a
te

 p
e

rm
it

 
£

5
8

5
£

8
7

5

Page 127



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

S
k

ip
 P

e
rm

it
s

F
o

r 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
7

 d
a

y
s

£
3

5
£

3
5

F
ix

e
d

 p
e

n
a

lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
ill

e
g

a
l 
o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

.

(T
h

is
 c

a
n

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

o
n

-

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rm
it
 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il)

£
1

2
0

£
4

0
0

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
d

a
ily

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

a
 s

k
ip

 s
it
e

d
 

w
it
h

in
 a

 P
a

y
 a

n
d

 D
is

p
la

y
 a

re
a

£
3

0
 f

o
r 

z
o

n
e

s
 A

, 
B

, 
C

, 
E

, 
F

 &
 G

;

£
1

5
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

z
o

n
e

s

£
3

0
 f

o
r 

z
o

n
e

s
 A

, 
B

, 
C

, 
E

, 
F

 &
 G

;

£
1

5
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

z
o

n
e

s

T
h

e
 F

ix
e

d
 P

e
n

a
lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e

 i
s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 w
h

e
re

 a
 s

k
ip

 i
s
 

p
la

c
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

 p
e

rm
it
 f

ir
s
t 

b
e

in
g

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 o
r 

is
 n

o
n

-

c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 p

e
rm

it
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
.

O
n

-g
o

in
g

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

ro
ll-

o
n

, 
ro

ll-
o

ff
 s

k
ip

s
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
, 

is
 c

a
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 

tr
a

ff
ic

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

o
a

d
s
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

.

T
h

e
 d

a
ily

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

P
a

y
 a

n
d

 D
is

p
la

y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rk
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 

e
q

u
a

te
s
 t

o
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
, 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

, 
m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

d
a

ily
 o

c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 

P
a

y
 a

n
d

 D
is

p
la

y
 s

p
a

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
lo

a
d

in
g

 e
tc

.

Page 128



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

/ 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 –

 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

o
a

d
 S

p
a

c
e

T
h

e
 a

re
a

 e
n

c
lo

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 o
u

te
r 

e
d

g
e

s
 o

f 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 r

o
a

d
s

;

H
o

lb
u

rn
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 W
ill

o
w

b
a

n
k
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
p

ri
n

g
b

a
n

k
 T

e
rr

a
c
e

, 
W

e
lli

n
g

to
n

 P
la

c
e

, 

S
o

u
th

 C
o

lle
g

e
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 G
u

ild
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 R
e

g
e

n
t 

Q
u

a
y
 V

ir
g

in
ia

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 

E
a

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 

M
o

u
n

th
o

o
ly

 R
o

u
n

d
a

b
o

u
t,

 G
a

llo
w

g
a

te
, 

S
p

ri
n

g
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 
M

a
b

e
rl
y
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 

R
o

s
e

m
o

u
n

t 
P

la
c
e

, 
E

s
s
le

m
o

n
t 

A
v
e

n
u

e
, 

R
o

s
e

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 U

n
io

n
 S

tr
e

e
t 

a
n

d
 a

ll 
tr

a
ff

ic
 

s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 r

o
a

d
s
 l
is

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
(d

a
ta

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 o
n

 

th
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 G

a
z
e

tt
e

e
r 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

th
e

 

R
o

a
d

w
o

rk
s
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 U

n
it
 f

o
r 

m
o

re
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
).

 

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

2
 p

e
r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 f

o
r 

s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
.

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

2
 p

e
r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 f

o
r 

s
to

ra
g

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
a

 p
a

rk
in

g
 b

a
y
 o

f 
1

5
 s

q
u

a
re

 

m
e

tr
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
a

ra
lle

l 
p

a
rk

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 £
3

0
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

d
a

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

.

S
c
re

e
n

e
d

 a
re

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
s
a

fe
 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

w
o

rk
 a

re
a

s
) 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 i
n

 a
b

o
v
e

 

a
re

a
 l
is

te
d

:

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
2

 p
e

r 
s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
.

A
ll

 o
th

e
r 

ro
a

d
s
 n

o
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 a
b

o
v

e
 a

re
a

 

li
s

t:

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

1
 p

e
r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 f

o
r 

s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
.

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

1
 p

e
r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 f

o
r 

s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

ls
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
 o

f 
a

 p
a

rk
in

g
 b

a
y
 o

f 
1

5
 s

q
u

a
re

 

m
e

tr
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
a

ra
lle

l 
p

a
rk

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 £
1

5
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

d
a

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

.

S
c
re

e
n

e
d

 a
re

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
s
a

fe
 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

w
o

rk
 a

re
a

) 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
re

a
 l
is

te
d

:

-
A

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
1

 p
e

r 
s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
.

F
ix

e
d

 P
e

n
a

lt
y

 N
o

ti
c

e
 f

o
r 

fa
il

u
re

 t
o

 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

e
rm

it
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s
 

a
b

o
v

e
.

-
£

1
2

0

Page 129



S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

R
E

E
T

 O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
S

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
S

tr
e

e
t 

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
s

 a
re

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

R
o

a
d

s
 (

S
c

o
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
c

t 
1

9
8

4
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

e
w

 R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
W

o
rk

s
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
1

P
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s

S
t.

 N
ic

h
o

la
s
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 C
a

s
tl
e

g
a

te
, 

th
e

 G
re

e
n

, 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
p

e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
:

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

1
0

 p
e

r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 d
a

y

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

1
0

 p
e

r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
 o

r 
p

a
rt

 d
a

y

M
in

im
u

m
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 £

5
0

 p
e

r 
d

a
y
 t

o
 

c
o

v
e

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

M
in

im
u

m
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 £

5
0

 p
e

r 
d

a
y
 t

o
 

c
o

v
e

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

C
a

fé
 L

ic
e

n
c

e

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
e

rm
is

s
io

n
 t

o
 s

it
e

 

te
m

p
o

ra
ri
ly

, 
ta

b
le

s
 &

 c
h

a
ir
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

o
tw

a
y
.

£
1

0
0

£
1

0
0

V
a

lid
it
y
 p

e
ri
o

d
 f

ro
m

 1
 M

a
y
 –

 3
0

 A
p

ri
l

P
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt
P

e
r 

y
e

a
r 

o
r 

p
a

rt

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 h

o
t 

/ 
c

o
ld

 f
o

o
d

 u
n

it
s

L
ic

e
n

s
e

d
 h

o
t 

/ 
c
o

ld
 f

o
o

d
 u

n
it
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 

C
it
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
a

 r
a

te
 

£
2

5
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 f
o

r 
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

 s
p

a
c
e

£
2

5
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 f
o

r 
le

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
o

a
d

 s
p

a
c
e

T
h

is
 e

x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 f
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

fe
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 £

1
0

0
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 (

s
e

e
 a

b
o

v
e

)

D
a

y
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
a

d
 s

p
a

c
e

 

fo
r 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
, 

fo
r 

p
ro

fi
t.

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 s

e
m

i-
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 

u
n

it
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
it
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

0
.6

7
 p

e
r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y

F
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
a

re
a

 o
f 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

t 
£

0
.6

7
 p

e
r 

s
q

u
a

re
 m

e
tr

e
 p

e
r 

d
a

y

(M
in

im
u

m
 c

h
a

rg
e

 o
f 

 £
1

0
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
)

(M
in

im
u

m
 c

h
a

rg
e

 o
f 

 £
1

0
 p

e
r 

d
a

y
)

Page 130



T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 3

0
 t

o
 3

9
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 'A
d

ju
st

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l'
 s

h
e

e
t.

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

E
x

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

e
rm

it
s

 s
o

ld
 f

o
r 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

e
rm

it
s
 (

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
)

£
5

0
0

£
5

5
0

T
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 b
y

 £
5

0
p

a
 e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r 

u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
P

e
rm

it
s
 (

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
)

£
5

5
0

£
6

0
5

T
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 b
y

 £
5

5
p

a
 e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r 

u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

e
rm

it
s

£
2

1
0

£
2

3
0

T
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 b
y

 £
2

0
p

a
 e

a
ch

 y
e

a
r 

u
n

ti
l 

2
0

2
0

/2
1

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 P

e
rm

it
s
 (

F
ir
s
t 

P
e

rm
it
s
)

£
6

0
£

5
0

P
e

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

n
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
D

a
y

 2
0

1
4

R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 P

e
rm

it
s
 (

S
e

c
o

n
d

 P
e

rm
it
s
)

£
1

2
0

£
1

2
5

T
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 b
y

 £
5

p
a

 e
a

ch
 y

e
a

r 
u

n
ti

l 
2

0
2

0
/2

1

P
A

Y
 &

 D
IS

P
L

A
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

C
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 P
a

rk
in

g
 Z

o
n

e
s

U
p

 t
o

 2
0

 m
in

u
te

 s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

U
p

 t
o

 3
0

 m
in

u
te

 s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

A
, 

B
, 

C
, 

E
, 

F
 &

 G
U

p
 t

o
 4

0
 m

in
u

te
 s

ta
y
 -

 £
2

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 (

m
a

x
im

u
m

) 
- 

£
6

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 (

m
a

x
im

u
m

) 
- 

£
5

(d
is

c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
6

p
m

 -
 8

p
m

,

M
o

n
d

a
y
 -

 S
a

tu
rd

a
y
 o

n
ly

)

C
h

a
p

e
l 
S

tr
e

e
t 

&
 D

e
n

b
u

rn
 

U
p

 t
o

 1
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

 (
D

e
n

b
u

rn
 O

n
ly

)
U

p
 t

o
 1

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

 (
D

e
n

b
u

rn
 O

n
ly

)

M
u

lt
i 
S

to
ry

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
U

p
 t

o
 2

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
5

U
p

 t
o

 5
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
5

U
p

 t
o

 5
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
6

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
6

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
7

U
p

 t
o

 1
0

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

0
U

p
 t

o
 1

2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

1
 (

m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
)

U
p

 t
o

 1
4

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

4

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

 S
tr

e
e

t
U

p
 t

o
 2

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

.5
0

M
u

lt
i 
S

to
ry

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

.5
0

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

.5
0

U
p

 t
o

 5
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
5

U
p

 t
o

 5
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

.5
0

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
6

U
p

 t
o

 6
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
5

.5
0

U
p

 t
o

 1
0

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

0
U

p
 t

o
 1

2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
9

.5
0

 (
m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
)

U
p

 t
o

 1
4

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
1

4

S
u

m
m

e
r 

S
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 G
re

y
fr

ia
rs

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

.2
0

U
p

 t
o

 2
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
2

.5
0

S
u

rf
a

c
e

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
U

p
 t

o
 3

 h
o

u
r 

s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

.3
0

U
p

 t
o

 3
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
3

.5
0

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

.4
0

 (
m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
)

U
p

 t
o

 4
 h

o
u

r 
s
ta

y
 -

 £
4

.5
0

 (
m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
)

C
ro

m
b

ie
 R

o
a

d
, 

T
o

rr
y

F
re

e
 C

a
r 

P
a

rk
s

N
e

w
 c

h
a

rg
e

s

D
u

n
m

a
il 

A
v
e

n
u

e
, 

C
u

lt
s

£
1

 f
o

r 
2

 h
o

u
rs

 (
m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
ta

y
)

&
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

B
u

c
k
s
b

u
rn

S
u

rf
a

c
e

 C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
N

o
 p

e
rm

it
s

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 133



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
li
s
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
C

C
 D

u
c
t 

N
e
tw

o
rk

 
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

 1
4
/0

1
/2

0
1
6
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
IT

 &
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 P

o
li
c

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
  

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

2
5
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

X
 

 X
 

X
 

X
 

Page 134



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

X
 

 

Page 135



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
se

e
k

s 
to

 a
ll

o
w

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

te
le

co
m

s 
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 

a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 A
C

C
 d

u
ct

s 
to

 a
cc

e
le

ra
te

 d
e

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
fi

b
re

 b
a

se
d

 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y

 a
n

d
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 g
re

a
te

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

co
m

p
e

ti
ti

o
n

.  

 T
h

e
 i

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 o
f 

it
se

lf
 i

s 
n

e
u

tr
a

l 
in

 e
ff

e
ct

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
it

 i
s 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

li
g

n
 w

it
h

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

e
n

g
a

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

  

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 

 U
ti

li
si

n
g

 e
xi

st
in

g
 d

u
ct

in
g

 c
a

p
a

ci
ty

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
te

le
co

m
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

u
p

p
li

e
rs

 t
o

 c
a

u
se

 d
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 

to
 r

o
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 f

o
o

tp
a

th
s 

to
 l

a
y

 n
e

w
 d

u
ct

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
ir

 

a
m

b
it

io
n

s.
 

 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

  

 O
fc

o
m

 d
a

ta
 o

n
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 i

n
te

rn
e

t 
a

n
d

 s
p

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
. 

  A
C

C
 T

e
n

a
n

ts
 S

u
rv

e
y

s 

  

Page 136



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

        

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 1

0
,0

0
0
 

    P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  

8
2
,0

0
0
  

*i
n
c
o
m

e
 

         

Page 137



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

   T
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

u
ct

 a
cc

e
ss

 w
il

l 
o

p
e

n
 u

p
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
fa

st
e

r 
d

e
p

lo
y

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

n
e

w
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 m

o
d

e
ls

 f
o

r 
d

ig
it

a
l 

co
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

 f
o

r 
ci

ti
ze

n
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s.
  S

u
ch

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

iv
it

y
 c

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v

id
e

 t
h

e
 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 f

o
r 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 d
ig

it
a

l,
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a

l 
in

e
q

u
a

li
ty

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 

p
u

b
li

c 
a

n
d

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
ct

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 i
n

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

li
v

in
g

. 

      

Page 138



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

O
f 

it
se

lf
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
cc

e
ss

 i
s 

n
e

u
tr

a
l 
b

u
t 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

co
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

, 
ro

b
u

st
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y

 c
a

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

ct
io

n
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 

th
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

  F
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

.  

5
. 

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
is

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s.
 T

h
e

 l
e

a
d

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

. 

In
cr

e
a

se
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 d
ig

it
a

l 
a

cc
e

ss
 m

a
y

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
ci

ti
ze

n
 d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 

d
a

ta
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 w

it
h

 c
it

iz
e

n
s.

 

6
. 

A
n

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

d
h

e
re

s 
to

 A
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 G
u

id
e

li
n

e
s.

 T
h

e
 l

e
a

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 a

ll
 s

e
r v

ic
e

s 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 r

o
b

u
st

 d
ig

it
a

l 
co

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 w
il

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

il
l 

se
e

k
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 c

it
iz

e
n

s.
 

    

Page 139



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

    

 
 

 

Page 140



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 141



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
 

 
 

Page 142



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 143



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

     

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 144



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 145



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

 S
e
a
n

 C
re

m
e
r  

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

 S
im

o
n
 H

a
s
to

n
 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 146



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
ta

k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 147



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

5
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n
 “

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 148



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 149



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 E
x
te

n
d

 P
il
o

t 
S

ta
y
 O

n
 S

it
e
 

A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 S
1
 L

u
n

c
h

e
s
 a

t 
tw

o
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

u
n

c
il

’s
 A

c
a
d

e
m

ie
s
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 

e
a
ti

n
g

. 
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 2

n
d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

L
a
n

d
 &

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 A

s
s
e
s
ts

 
  

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
5

th
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
 

ü
 

 ü
 

  

Page 150



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                     

  

ü
 

 

Page 151



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

T
h

e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

a
re

 t
o

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 s
ch

o
o

l 
m

e
a

l 
u

p
ta

k
e

 a
t 

B
u

ck
sb

u
rn

 a
n

d
 O

ld
m

a
ch

a
r  

A
ca

d
e

m
ie

s,
 b

y
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 S

1
 p

u
p

il
s 

in
 

sc
h

o
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l

u
n

ch
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 
so

 h
a

v
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 a
 s

ch
o

o
l 

lu
n

ch
. 

 T
h

e
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
a

re
 t

o
 

1
. 

In
cr

e
a

se
 s

ch
o

o
l 

m
e

a
l 

in
co

m
e

 

2
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

 m
e

a
l 

ch
o

ic
e

s 

3
. 

In
cr

e
a

se
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

4
. 

M
a

k
e

 a
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 c
h

il
d

 h
e

a
lt

h
y

 w
e

ig
h

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

o
n

g
o

in
g

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e

s 
fo

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i

n
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 

w
it

h
 o

b
e

si
ty

 r
e

la
te

d
 i

ll
n

e
ss

e
s 

5
. 

S
e

e
 a

 d
e

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
ra

l 
is

su
s 

fr
o

m
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 b

e
in

g
 

o
u

t 
o

f 
sc

h
o

o
l 

o
v

e
r 

th
e

 l
u

n
ch

 b
re

a
k

 

 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

  

 T
h

e
 p

il
o

t 
o

f 
th

is
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 a

t 
C

u
lt

s 
A

ca
d

e
m

y
 

fo
r 

3
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 h
a

s 
se

e
n

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 m
e

a
l 

u
p

ta
k

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 i

n
co

m
e

 t
h

is
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
s.

 

 T
h

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

h
a

d
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 y
o

u
n

g
e

st
 

Page 152



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

       

p
u

p
il

s,
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
w

h
o

m
 w

e
re

 c
h

o
o

si
n

g
 t

o
 c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 D

e
e

si
d

e
 

R
o

a
d

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

 l
u

n
ch

 f
ro

m
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

K
e

ll
y

’s
 o

f 
C

u
lt

s.
 T

h
e

re
 

w
e

re
 b

e
h

a
v

io
u

ra
l 

is
su

e
s 

a
ls

o
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 l

a
rg

e
 g

ro
u

p
s 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 c

o
n

g
re

g
a

ti
n

g
 o

n
 p

a
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 l

it
te

r 
fr

o
m

 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

s 
b

e
in

g
 l

e
ft

 b
e

h
in

d
.  

 It
 i

s 
to

o
 e

a
rl

y
 t

o
 e

v
id

e
n

ce
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

o
n

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

o
r 

ch
il

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 w

e
ig

h
t.

 
 

c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
to

 e
xt

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
il

o
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

A
ch

ie
v

in
g

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

E
xc

e
ll

e
n

ce
 (

P
A

C
E

) 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

C
o

ll
e

a
g

u
e

s 
in

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 &

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l,

 b
u

t 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

. 

 

d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
 Im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
st

: 
T

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

 u
p

 f
ro

n
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

co
st

s 
a

t 
C

u
lt

s 
A

ca
d

e
m

y
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 a

s 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
d

 

to
 e

xp
a

n
d

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 i
m

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 C
a

te
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 
st

a
ff

, 
so

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 l

ik
e

ly
 b

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 

B
u

ck
sb

u
rn

 a
n

d
 O

ld
m

a
ch

a
r 

A
ca

d
e

m
ie

s.
 

Page 153



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

  P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 I
n

co
m

e
: 

A
n

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 o

f 
£

5
0

,0
0

0
 c

a
n

 b
e

 

re
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
. 

  
 

 

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

E
xt

e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
il

o
t 

w
o

u
ld

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

h
e

lp
 t

o
 b

u
ry

 t
h

e
 s

ti
g

m
a

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 b
e

in
g

 i
n

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
fr

e
e

 

sc
h

o
o

l 
m

e
a

ls
. 

A
s 

a
ll

 S
1

 p
u

p
il

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
in

g
 l

u
n

ch
 i

n
 t

h
e

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 a

ll
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 v
ia

 

th
e

 A
cc

o
rd

 C
a

rd
, 

th
u

s 
n

o
t 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

n
y

 p
u

p
il

 w
h

o
 i

s 
in

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
fr

e
e

 s
ch

o
o

l 
m

e
a

ls
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 i

f 
S

1
 p

u
p

il
s 

w
e

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

ll
o

w
e

d
 t

o
 l

e
a

v
e

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
o

se
 i

n
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

fr
e

e
 s

ch
o

o
l 

m
e

a
ls

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
s 

fr
o

m
 l

o
ca

l 
fo

o
d

 o
u

tl
e

ts
, 

w
h

e
re

 

th
io

se
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

n
’t

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

. 

 f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
m

a
y

 l
in

k
 t

o
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 1

8
. 

b
. 

R
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 g
a

p
 i

n
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 

a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

 B
y

 

k
e

e
p

in
g

 a
ll

 S
1

 p
u

p
il

s 
in

 a
n

d
 h

a
v

in
g

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l

u
n

ch
 o

p
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
y

 h
a

v
e

 a
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
n

 a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

le
v

e
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

o
st

 n
e

e
d

y
, 

a
s 

in
d

ic
a

te
d

 i
n

 3
 a

) 
a

b
o

v
e

. 

Page 154



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

ü
  

 
 

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

ü
  

 
 

 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

ü
  

 
 

 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

ü
  

 
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

  

ü
  

 

 
 

  

Page 155



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

ü
  

 
 

 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

 

ü
  

 
 

 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

ü
  

 
 

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

ü
  

 
 

 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

 
ü

 

 

 
P

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

o
u

ld
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
o

se
 i

n
 S

1
 w

h
o

 

w
e

re
 e

n
ti

tl
e

d
 t

o
 a

 f
re

e
 m

e
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

a
k
in

g
 o

n
e

, 

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 b
u

rd
e

n
 o

n
 p

a
re

n
ts

/g
u

a
rd

ia
n

s 

Page 156



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
 

 
 

Page 157



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

  Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 158



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
      

In
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
, 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

in
e

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 c
h

a
ra

ct
e

ri
st

u
ic

s 

a
re

 a
ll

 f
e

lt
 t

o
 b

e
 n

e
u

tr
a

l.
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

m
a

y
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
ly

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 l

o
w

 

e
a

rn
in

g
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 i
n

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
fr

e
e

 s
ch

o
o

l 
m

e
a

l 
q

u
a

li
fy

in
g

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 
 

 In
 t

e
rm

s 
o

f 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

, 
th

e
re

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 n

o
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 f

ro
m

 C
u

lt
s 

 

 O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 
It

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
a

t 
S

1
 

p
u

p
il

s  
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 i
n

fr
in

g
e

d
 b

y
 

fo
rc

in
g

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 s
ta

y
 i

n
 s

ch
o

o
l 

o
v

e
r 

th
e

 l
u

n
ch

 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 

  

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

ü
 

 

ü
 

 
 

 

Page 159



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  
A

ca
d

e
m

y
 p

a
re

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
g

a
rd

, 
in

 f
a

ct
 t

h
e

 p
il

o
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 w

a
s 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 b
y

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

tl
y

 w
e

ll
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
. 

It
 c

o
u

ld
 

re
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 b

e
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 t

h
e

n
, 

th
a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

o
u

ld
 g

o
 i

f 
th

e
 p

il
o

t 
w

a
s 

e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 B

u
ck

sb
u

rn
 a

n
d

 O
ld

m
a

ch
a

r 
A

ca
d

e
m

ie
s.

 

 

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

:  

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

:  
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

:  

 N
/A

 
   

 
 

 
 

    

 
 

 
 

Page 160



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

 A
n

d
y

 C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
, 

F
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 L
a

n
d

 &
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 A

ss
e

ts
 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

 J
o
h
n
 Q

u
in

n
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 161



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 162



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a

lit
y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 165



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 
   

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 

  √
 

√
 

 

Page 166



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 167



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 S
p

o
rt

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 b

y
 2

%
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 5
 y

e
a

rs
. 

T
h

is
 o

p
ti

o
n

 

a
ls

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

sw
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o

ls
 i

n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 p
r o

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

is
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

. 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 a

re
 a

n
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

d
a

ta
. 

A
s 

a
n

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
a

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

o
v

e
rs

e
e

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
ir

 K
P

Is
. 

 

            

Page 168



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

    

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

0
  
  

    P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 4

0
5
k
 

  

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 

Page 169



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 i
s 

a
n

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

   

Page 170



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

√ 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 √   

 
 

 

Page 171



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 172



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√

 

 
√

 

Page 173



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√
 √

 

 
√

 

 
√

 

Page 174



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

 T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
lu

a
r 

g
ro

u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
. 

   

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√

 

√
 

 
 

 

Page 175



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 176



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 177



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
ta

k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 178



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 179



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 181



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 

V
il
la

g
e
 

  

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

 

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

  

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5

 

 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 

  √
 

√
 

 

Page 182



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 183



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

S
p

o
rt

s 
V

il
la

g
e

 b
y

 2
%

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 o
v

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 5

 y
e

a
rs

. 
T

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 A
S

V
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

is
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

.  

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s 

V
il

la
g

e
 i

s 
a

n
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
s 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

d
a

ta
. 

A
s 

a
n

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
a

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 t
o

 

o
v

e
rs

e
e

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
ir

 K
P

Is
. 

 

    

Page 184



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s 

V
il

la
g

e
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
s.

 

    

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 0

 
    P

ro
je

c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 2

0
k
 

  

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

N
o

t 
A

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 

 

Page 185



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
?

 

N
o

t 
A

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s 
V

il
la

g
e

 i
s 

a
n

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

   

Page 186



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

√ 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 √   

 
 

 

Page 187



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 188



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√

 

 
√

 

Page 189



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√
 √

 

 
√

 

 
√

 

Page 190



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

g
ro

u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
.  

      

 O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√

 

√
 

 
 

 

Page 191



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

    

 
 

 

Page 192



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

  

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

Page 193



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
. 

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
ta

k
e
n
. 

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a

r 
to

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

Page 194



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

  E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n
 “

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
” 

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 195



Page 196

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 197



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 D

e
li
v
e
ry

 a
n

d
 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
 

  √
 

√
 

 

Page 198



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 199



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

 A
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

ce
 c

o
st

s 
a

n
d

/o
r 

b
ri

n
g

 a
b

o
u

t 

g
re

a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
p

ro
v

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s.

 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

fr
o

m
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
h

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 e

q
u

a
li

ti
e

s 

d
a

ta
. 

 

           

Page 200



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

   

 c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

        

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 0

 
    P

ro
je

c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 6

4
0
k
 

   

Page 201



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

N
o

t 
A

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

, 
th

e
se

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s.

 

    

Page 202



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

√ 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 √   

 
 

 

Page 203



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 204



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√

 

 
√

 

 

Page 205



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√
 

 

√
 

 

 
√

 

 

 
√

 

 

Page 206



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
.  

     

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√

 

 

√
 

 

 
 

 

Page 207



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 208



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 209



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
ta

k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 210



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n
 “

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 211



Page 212

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 213



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

e
v
e
l 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 
N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
p

e
e
c
h

 &
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 T

h
e
ra

p
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
 

  √
 

√
 

 

Page 214



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 215



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

A
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v

e
l 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
S

p
e

e
ch

 &
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 T

h
e

ra
p

y
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

o
u

ld
 a

ll
o

w
 f

o
r 

a
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 c
o

st
s 

d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 b
e

in
g

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

d
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

ly
 

a
ff

e
ct

 a
n

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 t
o

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
is

 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
.  

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 i

s 
a

n
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
s 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

d
a

ta
. 

             

Page 216



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

    

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 0

 
    P

ro
je

c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 1

0
0
k
 

   

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

S
p

e
e

ch
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
g

u
a

g
u

e
 t

h
e

ra
p

y
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
b

e
 t

a
il

o
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s.

 

Page 217



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

N
o

t 
A

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 i
s 

a
n

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

     

Page 218



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

 
√ 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e
tt

e
r 

ta
rg

e
t 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

 t
o
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 S

p
e
e
c
h
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 T
h
e
ra

p
y
 t

e
a
m

. 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

√    

 
 

 

Page 219



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 220



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 221



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√ √ 

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 222



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
.  

     

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√ 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 223



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 224



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 225



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 226



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 227



Page 228

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 229



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 A

d
m

in
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 f
o

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
(P

u
p
ils

) 
 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
  

  √
 

  

Page 230



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 231



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

T
h

is
 o

p
ti

o
n

 e
xt

e
n

d
s 

th
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

d
m

in
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

li
e

s 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 

to
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, 
a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

su
lt

 i
n

 a
 s

m
a

ll
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

D
E

M
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 i
n

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

.  

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

p
o

li
cy

 p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 t

h
o

se
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 i

n
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
d

e
p

ri
v

a
ti

o
n

. 
             

Page 232



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

    

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

0
  
  

    P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 2

8
0
k
 

   

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

If
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

, 
th

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

o
u

ld
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 a

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 

a
d

v
a

n
ce

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

. 

Page 233



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
b

e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
. 

   

Page 234



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

 
 

√ 
R

ed
uc

es
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 fu
lly

 m
ee

t t
he

 n
ee

ds
 

o
f 

p
u
p
ils

 w
h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
d
e
p

ri
v
a
ti
o
n
. 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

√ 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 √   

 
 

 

Page 235



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 236



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 237



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√ √ 

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 238



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
w

o
u
ld

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
re

g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
    

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√ 

 
√

 
 

 

Page 239



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 240



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 241



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 242



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 243



Page 244

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 245



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
e
 P

a
rk

in
g

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

t 
H

a
rl

a
w

 
A

c
a
d

e
m

y
 (

E
v
e
n

in
g

s
 &

 W
e
e
k
e
n

d
s
) 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
  

  √
 

√
 

 

Page 246



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 247



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
co

u
ld

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
 p

a
rk

in
g

 c
h

a
rg

e
s 

a
t 

H
a

rl
a

w
 

A
ca

d
e

m
y

 (
e

v
e

n
in

g
s 

&
 w

e
e

k
e

n
d

s)
 a

s 
th

e
 f

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

a
re

 u
se

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

p
u

b
li

c 
a

t 
p

re
se

n
t.

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
o

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
 

ch
a

rg
e

s 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

ci
ty

 c
e

n
tr

e
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
s.

 T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

co
st

 n
e

u
tr

a
l 

in
 y

e
a

r 
1

 b
e

ca
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
u

t 

w
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 £
2

5
,0

0
0

 p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

. 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 N
o

 d
a

ta
 e

xi
st

s 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 u
se

 t
h

is
 c

a
r 

p
a

rk
in

g
 

fa
ci

li
ty

. 

  

Page 248



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

   

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 2

5
k
 

    P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 2

5
k
 

   

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rm
in

e
 a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 a
b

o
v

e
. 

Page 249



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

Page 250



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

√ 
 

 
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

√    

 
 

 

Page 251



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 252



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 253



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√ √ 

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 254



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
.  

     

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√ 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 255



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 256



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 257



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 258



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 259



Page 260

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 261



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 C
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
8
 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s

 
   

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 6

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

  

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
 

a
 

 a
 

a
 

 

Page 262



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

a
 

 

Page 263



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

 T
h

e
 a

im
s 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

a
re

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
u

b
li

c 

li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
 b

y
 8

. 
T

h
e

 c
lo

su
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
it

ig
a

te
d

 b
y

 

re
p

la
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
se

 f
a

ci
li

ti
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 s

e
co

n
d

a
ry

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 w

h
e

re
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
.  

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 N
o

n
e

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
.  

             

Page 264



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

n
e

 t
o

 d
a

te
. 

          

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
  

    P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 5

0
0
,0

0
0
 

     

Page 265



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
m

a
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li

c’
s 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 a

cc
e

ss
 p

u
b

li
c 

li
b

ra
ri

e
s 

in
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
re

a
s.

 I
t 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

h
a

t 

th
is

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

u
b

li
c 

o
p

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a

s 
w

h
e

re
 l

ib
ra

ry
 c

lo
su

re
s 

w
e

re
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
.  

     f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
m

a
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 a
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
li

c 
to

 a
cc

e
ss

 p
u

b
li

c 
li

b
ra

ri
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y

 b
e

 

co
n

tr
a

ry
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

 

   

Page 266



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

 
 

a
 

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
m

a
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 p

u
b

lic
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 

fo
rm

a
l 
a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
le

a
rn

in
g
. 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

a
 

 
 

 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

a
 

 
 

 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

a
 

 
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 a
 

  

 
 

 

Page 267



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

a
 

 
 

 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

a
 

 
 

 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

a
 

 
 

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

a
 

 
 

 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

 
 

a
 

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
m

a
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
re

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 p

u
b

lic
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
ir
 

fo
rm

a
l 
a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
le

a
rn

in
g
.  

Page 268



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
a

 

 
a

 

Page 269



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

a
 

a
 

 
a

 

 
a

 

Page 270



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
e

 c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
8

 l
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 r

e
a

d
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
.T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
a
l 
m

a
y
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 o
ff

s
e

t 
b

y
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 s

e
c
o

n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
lib

ra
ri
e

s
 u

p
 

fo
r 

p
u
b

lic
 l
e

n
d

in
g
, 

a
lt
h
o

u
g
h

 t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
p

ils
. 

    

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
a

 

 
a

 
 

 

Page 271



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

 T
h

e
 l

o
s

s
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s

 m
a

y
 

im
p

a
c

t 
u

p
o

n
 l

it
e
ra

c
y
 l

e
v
e

ls
 i

n
 a

re
a

s
 

o
f 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 i

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 g
a
in

 a
c
c

e
s

s
 t

o
 

re
a

d
in

g
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
. 

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

   

 T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 E
C

S
 e

s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
u

it
a
b

le
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 c

o
-

lo
c

a
te

 s
c

h
o

o
l 

a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s

 i
n

 
s

e
c

o
n

d
a
ry

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

. 
 

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

 J
u

n
e
 2

0
1

6
 

 D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1
6
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

     

 
 

 

Page 272



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

 E
ua

n 
C

ou
pe

rw
hi

te
, E

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 273



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 
ta

k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 274



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n
 “

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 275



Page 276

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 277



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
E

s
c
o

rt
s
 -

 R
e
v
ie

w
 &

 R
e
d

u
c
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 
D

a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
  

 

√
 

 √
 

√
 

 

Page 278



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

2
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

  

√
 

 

Page 279



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

A
ri

si
n

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 r

e
v

ie
w

, 

p
u

p
il

s 
w

it
h

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 N
e

e
d

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 e
d

u
ca

te
d

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 

lo
ca

l 
sc

h
o

o
ls

. 
T

h
is

 w
il

l 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

in
g

 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
sc

o
rt

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
a

 

5
 y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

. 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

            

 A
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 d
is

cr
e

te
 g

ro
u

p
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
a

re
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
se

d
. 

  

Page 280



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

    

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 0

 
   P

ro
je

c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 2

0
k
 

  

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l,
 i

f 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

’s
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
a

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 

e
ff

e
ct

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
.  

It
 p

ro
m

o
te

s 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
in

st
re

a
m

 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
. 

 

Page 281



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

 It
 p

ro
m

o
te

s 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
e

in
g

 e
d

u
ca

te
d

 i
n

 a
 m

a
in

st
re

a
m

 

se
tt

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 l

o
ca

l 
sc

h
o

o
l.

  

   

Page 282



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

 
√ 

 
T

h
e
 p

re
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 
k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

 
√ 

 
T

h
e
 p

re
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 
k
e

y
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

√    

 
 

 

Page 283



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 284



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 285



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√ √ 

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 286



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
.  

     

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 287



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 288



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 289



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 290



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 291



Page 292

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 293



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
P

a
y
 P

a
re

n
ts

 M
il
e
a
g

e
 t

o
 D

e
li
v
e
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 t
o

 
A

S
N

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
E

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
C

o
u
n
c
il 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
4

th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
5
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
  

√
 

 √
 

√
 

 

Page 294



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

√
 

 

Page 295



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

A
t 

p
re

se
n

t,
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 w

it
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
re

 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 s
ch

o
o

l 
b

y
 t

a
xi

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
 

co
st

s 
m

e
t 

b
y

 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 t
h

e
ir

 c
h

il
d

 t
o

 s
ch

o
o

l,
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
th

e
 c

h
il

d
 

w
it

h
 a

 f
a

m
il

i a
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 j
o

u
rn

e
y
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 p

a
y

 

p
a

re
n

ts
 a

 m
il

e
a

g
e

 a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 H
M

R
C

 r
a

te
s.

 

        b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

     

 A
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 d
is

cr
e

te
 g

ro
u

p
 w

h
o

 a
re

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
a

re
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
se

d
. 

    

Page 296



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 w

it
h

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s.
 

     

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
 I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 0

 
   P

ro
je

c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 5

k
 

     

    

Page 297



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l,
 i

f 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
, 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

’s
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s 
a

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 

e
ff

e
ct

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 c
it

y
. 

It
 p

ro
m

o
te

s 
th

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u

ty
 o

f 
p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

a
in

st
re

a
m

 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
.  

 f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

It
 p

ro
m

o
te

s 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
re

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 b
e

in
g

 e
d

u
ca

te
d

 i
n

 a
 m

a
in

st
re

a
m

 

se
tt

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 l

o
ca

l 
sc

h
o

o
l.

  

Page 298



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

 
√ 

 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

S
u
p
p

o
rt

 N
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o

rt
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
ir

 
p
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
 i
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
ir

 n
e
e
d
s
 

a
n
d
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 f

a
m

ili
a
r.

  
 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

 
√ 

 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 a
llo

w
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

S
u
p
p

o
rt

 N
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o

rt
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
ir

 
p
a
re

n
ts

/c
a
re

rs
 i
n
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
ir

 n
e
e
d
s
 

a
n
d
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 f

a
m

ili
a
r.

  
 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

√ 
 

 
 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

 

√   

 
 

 

Page 299



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

√ 
 

 
 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

√ 
 

 
 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

√ 
 

 
 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 300



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 301



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

√ √ 

 
√ 

 
√ 

Page 302



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

 T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

ro
u
p
 o

r 
re

lig
io

u
s
 b

e
lie

f 
g
ro

u
p
. 

    

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
√ 

√ 
 

 
 

Page 303



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 304



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

E
u
a
n

 C
o
u
p
e

rw
h
it
e

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 305



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

. 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 306



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 307



Page 308

This page is intentionally left blank



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 309



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
 S

a
v
in

g
 o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

B
o

n
 A

c
c

o
rd

 C
a
re

 
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 J
o

in
t 

B
o

a
rd

 
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

: 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

) 
 4
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
 

     

Page 310



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

 T
h

is
 o

p
ti

o
n

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

co
st

s 
o

f 
B

o
n

-A
cc

o
rd

 C
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 t

o
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 c
it

iz
e

n
s.

 
                 

a
 

 

Page 311



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

   

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

T
h

is
 o

p
ti

o
n

 r
e

la
te

s 
to

 t
h

e
 p

re
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

 c
o

m
m

o
n

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 s

o
m

e
 m

e
a

su
re

 o
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

co
st

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 b

y
 B

A
C

. 
S

p
e

ci
fi

ca
ll

y
, 

th
a

t 
w

e
 a

p
p

ly
 

th
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

ly
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
d

 v
a

ca
n

cy
 f

a
ct

o
r 

(w
h

ic
h

 

sh
o

u
ld

 y
ie

ld
 £

7
7

K
+

),
 t

h
e

 1
0

%
 e

n
e

rg
y

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

(£
2

4
K

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

1
0

%
 s

ta
ff

 t
ra

v
e

l 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 (

 £
2

0
K

+
),

 4
%

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
li

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
M

o
re

o
v

e
r,

 w
e

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

re
a

li
st

ic
a

ll
y

 t
a

rg
e

t 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
co

st
s 

- 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

ti
e

r 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 c
o

st
s.

 I
t 

is
 

co
n

ce
iv

a
b

le
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 r

e
co

n
si

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

xc
lu

si
v

e
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 A
S

H
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

. 
  
  
  
  

 

 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

 

 B
o

n
 A

cc
o

rd
 C

a
re

 m
a

in
ta

in
s 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

d
a

ta
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
a

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 t
o

 o
v

e
rs

e
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
ir

 K
P

Is
 

  

Page 312



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

         

           

 c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

            

Page 313



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
  

    P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 2

5
0
,0

0
0
 

     

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

      

Page 314



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

     

Page 315



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

Ö
 

 
 

 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

Ö
 

 
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 Ö
 

  

 
 

 

Page 316



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

Ö
 

 
 

 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

Ö
 

 
 

 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

Ö
 

 
 

 

Page 317



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
X Ö

 

 
X

 

Page 318



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

X
 X

 

 
X

 

 
X

 

Page 319



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

     

  O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
X

 

 
 

 
 

Page 320



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

    

      

 
 

 

Page 321



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

M
a
rt

in
 K

a
s
p
ro

w
ic

z
, 

L
e
a
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

T
o
m

 C
o

w
a
n

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

Page 322



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

.  

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
.  

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

Page 323



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

5
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 324



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 325



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 C

a
re

 –
 T

h
e
 

c
o

u
n

c
il

 w
o

ld
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 B

A
C

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
ls

 t
o

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
is

 r
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

. 
 

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 J
o

in
t 

B
o

a
rd

 
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

: 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

 4
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 
 

  a
 

  

Page 326



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                      

 

a
 

 

Page 327



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 B
A

C
 

A
LE

O
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

th
e

 d
e

li
v

e
ry

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 B
A

C
. 

T
h

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

Le
a

rn
in

g
 &

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 D
ir

e
ct

 D
e

li
v

e
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

(R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 C
a

re
 a

t 
H

o
m

e
) 

a
n

d
 R

e
h

a
b

il
it

a
ti

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

(O
T

, 
H

o
ri

zo
n

s,
 C

la
sh

ie
k
n

o
w

e
).

  
T

h
is

 w
il

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
co

p
e

d
 

o
u

t 
fu

ll
y

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 c

o
st

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

         

 B
o

n
 A

cc
o

rd
 C

a
re

 m
a

in
ta

in
s 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s 

d
a

ta
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

h
a

s 
a

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 t
o

 o
v

e
rs

e
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
ir

 K
P

Is
 

           

Page 328



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

    

 c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

 A
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 p

la
ce

 o
n

ce
 w

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 a

ff
e

ct
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 u
se

rs
. 

          

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
  

   

Page 329



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

   

 P
ro

je
c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

  
  
 4

5
0
,0

0
0
 

     

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 

d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 
h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a
n

c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s
te

r 
g

o
o

d
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

N
/A

 

     f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

N
/A

 

 

Page 330



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

    

Page 331



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

Ö
 

 
 

 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

Ö
 

 
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 Ö
 

  

 
 

 

Page 332



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

Ö
 

 
 

 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

Ö
 

 
 

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

Ö
 

 
 

 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

Ö
 

 
 

 

Page 333



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
X Ö

 

 
X

 

Page 334



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

  

X
 X

 

 
X

 

 
X

 

Page 335



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
       

A
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
fo

r 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

A
C

 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
 i
t 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 q

u
a
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
n

y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
 C

a
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 a

n
y
 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 a
s
 w

e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

   

 O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
X

 

 
a

 
 

 

Page 336



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

 

 

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

   

   

 
 

 

Page 337



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  
   

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

M
a
rt

in
 K

a
s
p
ro

w
ic

z
 –

 L
e
a
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

T
o
m

 C
o

w
a
n

 
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 

Page 338



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

. 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

:  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
. 

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t  

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

Page 339



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

5
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a

r 
to

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

  E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

(t
h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n

 “
Id

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 340



E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
t 

Im
p

a
ct

 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t:

 T
h

e
 F

o
rm

 

 

A
b

e
r

d
e

e
n

 
C

i
t

y
 
C

o
u

n
c

i
l
     

E
H

R
IA

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

h
is

 f
o

rm
 –

 

“E
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 H
um

an
 R

ig
ht

s 
Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

– 
th

e 
G

ui
de

.”
  

P
le

a
s
e
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 a

s
 y

o
u
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
is

 f
o
rm

. 
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

, 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 “
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l”

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 p

o
li
c

y
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

p
la

n
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

, 
re

p
o

rt
 o

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
n
, 

e
m

b
ra

c
e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
tt
in

g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. P
le

as
e 

al
so

 r
ef

er
 t

o 
th

e 
“C

om
pl

et
io

n 
T

er
m

in
ol

og
y”

 a
t t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
rm

. 
 

 

Page 341



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

 
1

:E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 E

s
s
e
n

ti
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
  

 
N

a
m

e
 o

f 
P

ro
p

o
s
a
l:

 T
o

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll

-t
im

e
 A

p
p

re
n

ti
c
e
 p

o
s
ts

. 
   

D
a
te

 o
f 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t:
 

 0
3
/1

2
/1

5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
: 

 
L

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 A

s
s
e
ts

 
 

D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

: 
 

C
H

&
I 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 N

a
m

e
 o

r 
d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 p

o
w

e
r 

re
fe

re
n

c
e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

   

D
a
te

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

):
 

 W
h

o
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

a
ff

e
c
t?

  
 

 P
le

a
s
e
 T

ic
k
 a

 
 

  
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
  
  

  J
o
b
 A

p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 
  S

e
rv

ic
e
 U

s
e
rs

  
  
 

 
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

  
 

  O
th

e
r 

(L
is

t 
b
e
lo

w
) 

 

 X
 

   

Page 342



P
a

g
e

 |
 2

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

  

 
2

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t-
 P

re
-s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
 

 Is
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e
d

?
 

  

 Y
e

s 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

N
o

 

 If
 N

o
, 
w

h
a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

is
 d

e
c
is

io
n

?
 

(O
n
c
e
 t
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 

fo
rm

).
 

                     

X
 

 

Page 343



P
a

g
e

 |
 3

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

 

  

3
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

s
s

e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
  a
- 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
l?

 
    

 T
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll

 t
im

e
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

 p
o

st
s 

to
 a

ll
o

w
 a

 m
o

re
 i

n
 

d
e

p
th

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e

. 

 b
- 

W
h

a
t 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
a
ta

 i
s
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

in
  

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l?

  
 

 (P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o
te

s
) 

          

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
sh

o
u

ld
 h

a
v

e
 n

o
 i

m
p

a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
s 

w
h

o
 s

h
a

re
 t

h
e

 

n
in

e
 P

ro
te

ct
e

d
 C

h
a

ra
ct

e
ri

st
ic

s 
          

Page 344



P
a

g
e

 |
 4

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

   
   

 c
- 

L
is

t 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 

e
q

u
a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
/o

r 
h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
ts

 
is

s
u

e
s

 e
.g

. 
w

it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
U

n
io

n
s

 o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

ta
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l.

  
 

            

 d
- 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 

 If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
ta

te
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
o
s
t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 C
o

s
ts

 (
£
) 

 
  I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

  
  
 £

  
 N

il 
    P

ro
je

c
te

d
 S

a
v
in

g
s
  

  
  
  
 £

4
0
0
,0

0
0
  
  
  

   

Page 345



P
a

g
e

 |
 5

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

  

e
- 

H
o

w
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 s

e
c
to

r 
e
q

u
a
li
ty

 d
u

ty
: 

to
 e

li
m

in
a
te

 d
is

c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

, 

h
a
ra

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 v

ic
ti

m
is

a
ti

o
n

; 
a
d

v
a

n
c
e
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
; 

a
n

d
 f

o
s

te
r 

g
o

o
d

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
s
?

 

      f-
 H

o
w

 d
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 
li

n
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

’s
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

?
 

     

Page 346



P
a

g
e

 |
 6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

4
: 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
- 

T
e
s
t 

 W
h

a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
 

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

A
g

e
 (

P
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g
e
s
) 

 
 

x
 

 
 

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
  

 
(M

e
n
ta

l,
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l,
 

S
e
n
s
o
ry

 a
n
d
 C

a
re

rs
 o

f 
D

is
a
b
le

d
 p

e
o
p
le

) 
  

 

x
 

 
 

 

G
e
n

d
e
r 

R
e
a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
 

x
 

 
 

 

M
a
ri

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

s
 

(M
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 C

iv
il 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

 
  

x
 

 
 

 

P
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 
M

a
te

rn
it

y
  

   

 x
 

  

 
 

 

Page 347



P
a

g
e

 |
 7

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

 

E
q

u
a
li

ty
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s
s

m
e
n

t 
T

e
s
t:

 
 W

h
a
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

w
il
l 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

P
ro

te
c
te

d
  

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
: 

 

N
e
u

tr
a
l 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
 

Im
p

a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

N
e
g

a
ti

v
e

 
Im

p
a
c
t:

 
P

le
a
s
e
 

Ö
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 i
f 

a
p

p
li
c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 
w

h
e
re

 a
 ‘

G
e
n

u
in

e
 D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 R
e
a
s
o

n
’*

 e
x
is

ts
  

*(
 s

e
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

R
a
c
e
  

(A
ll 

R
a
c
ia

l 
G

ro
u
p
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

G
y
p
s
y
/T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
) 

  
 

x
 

 
 

 

R
e
li

g
io

n
 o

r 
B

e
li

e
f 

o
r 

N
o

n
-b

e
li

e
f 

  

x
 

 
 

 

S
e
x

 
(W

o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n
) 

 
 

x
 

 
 

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
O

ri
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

  
 

(H
e
te

ro
s
e
x
u
a
l,
 L

e
s
b
ia

n
, 

G
a
y
 A

n
d
 B

is
e
x
u
a
l)
 

 

x
 

 
 

 

O
th

e
r 

 
(e

.g
: 

P
o
v
e
rt

y
) 

 

x
 

 
 

 

Page 348



P
a

g
e

 |
 8

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  

5
: 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
c
t 

A
s

s
e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
s
t 

 D
o

e
s
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

to
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l’
s
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

?
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
c
t 

a
n

d
 ,

 i
f 

a
p

p
li

c
a
b

le
, 
ju

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

a
te

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 2
 o

f 
p

ro
to

c
o

l 
1
: 

R
ig

h
t 

to
 e

d
u

c
a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 A
rt

ic
le

 3
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

o
rt

u
re

, 
in

h
u

m
a
n

e
 

o
r 

d
e
g

ra
d

in
g

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
p

u
n

is
h

m
e
n

t 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

 
X

 

 
X

 

Page 349



P
a

g
e

 |
 9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
 1

8
/0

2
/1

4
  

  A
rt

ic
le

 6
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 a

 f
a
ir

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c
 h

e
a
ri

n
g

 

  Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

 X
 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 8
: 

 R
ig

h
t 

to
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

fo
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 l

if
e
, 

h
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
e
s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 N
o

  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
0

: 
F

re
e
d

o
m

 o
f 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

 

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
: 

R
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
to

 b
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

is
c
ri

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

  

x 

X
 

 
X

 

 
X

 

Page 350



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

0
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

6
: 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 

 
 P

le
a
s
e
 r

a
te

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 e

q
u

a
li
ty

 
a
n

d
 h

u
m

a
n

 r
ig

h
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
(P

le
a
s
e
 s

e
e
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

te
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
) 

  

 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
a
t 

ra
ti

n
g

: 
      

 T
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o

 s
h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 

   

 

 O
th

e
r 

a
rt

ic
le

 n
o

t 
li
s
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
p

le
a
s
e
 s

ta
te

: 

 Y
e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 N

o
  

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

: 

   

 R
e
d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 R

e
d
  
  

  
  
  
  
 A

m
b
e
r 

  
  
  
  
  

G
re

e
n
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
A

m
b
e
r 

 

 
 

X
 

 
 

 

Page 351



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

1
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

   

7
: 

A
c

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  

 A
s

 a
 r

e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
v
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e
 a

n
y
 r

is
k
s

 o
f 

a
d

v
e
rs

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 o
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 s

h
a
re

 c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
0

 ?
  

  I
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 R
is

k
 a

n
d

 t
o

 w
h

o
m

: 
 

 

  R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 A
c
ti

o
n

s
: 

 
 R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 

L
e
a
d

: 

 C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 
D

a
te

: 
 

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

D
a
te

: 

     

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

 
 

   

   

 
 

 

Page 352



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

2
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

  
   

8
: 

S
ig

n
 o

ff
 

  C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
  

(N
a
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
) 

: 
 

G
ra

h
a
m

 W
ill

ia
m

s
o
n

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r  

 S
ig

n
e
d

 o
ff

 b
y
 (

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

: 
 

J
o
h
n
 Q

u
in

n
 

 

 P
le

a
s
e
 s

e
n
d
 a

n
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 c
o
p
y
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 E

H
R

IA
 -

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
ig

n
a
tu

re
s
 -

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
: 

 E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 T

e
a
m

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 H

u
b

 1
3
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

M
a
ri
s
c
h
a
l 
C

o
lle

g
e
 

B
ro

a
d
 S

tr
e
e
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

A
B

1
0
 1

A
B

 
 

Page 353



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

3
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
2
2
4
 5

2
3
0
3
9
  
E

m
a
il 

s
a
n
d
ra

b
@

a
b
e
rd

e
e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 
9
: 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 T
e
rm

in
o

lo
g

y
: 

 

 
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

P
re

-s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 

R
a
ti

n
g

: 

 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 m

e
d
ia

 c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
a
 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
ro

u
n
d
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
rc

h
in

g
, 
G

y
p
s
y
/ 

T
ra

v
e
lle

r 
is

s
u
e
s
, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

h
y
 a

 f
u
ll 

im
p
a
c
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

. 

 A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

: 
 

 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
te

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
R

e
d

:  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
te

 
(d

ir
e
c
t,
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t,
 u

n
in

te
n
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

) 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
o
n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 
It
 i
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
. 

R
e
d

 A
m

b
e
r:

  
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 

is
 e

v
id

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 o
f 
th

e
 n

in
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 
P

ro
te

c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 m

a
y
 e

x
is

t 
th

a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 
le

g
it
im

is
e
 o

r 
ju

s
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

ta
k
e
n
.  

A
m

b
e
r:

 A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 i
t 
is

 e
v
id

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t  

e
x
is

ts
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 r
is

k
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  

Page 354



P
a

g
e

 |
 1

4
E

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

ig
h

ts
 I

m
p

a
ct

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 1
8

/0
2

/1
4

  

 

G
re

e
n

: 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a

r 
to

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 P
ro

te
c
te

d
 C

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
. 
 

  E
q

u
a
li

ty
 D

a
ta

: 
 

 

E
q
u
a
lit

y
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 

b
e
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 c

a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 s

h
a
re

 t
h
e
 n

in
e
 P

ro
te

c
te

d
 

C
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 –

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
re

a
ft
e
r 

a
s
 ‘
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
’.
 

 E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
E

q
u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
(t

h
is

 l
is

t 
is

 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
it
iv

e
) 

  
 1
: 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

2
: 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

3
: 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 w

it
h
d
ra

w
a
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

4
: 
G

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
s
 o

r 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 u

p
h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 d

is
m

is
s
e
d
 b

y
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 G

ro
u
p

s
 

 G
e
n

u
in

e
 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
R

e
a
s
o

n
  

 

C
e
rt

a
in

 d
is

c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

 
(i
) 

A
 g

e
n
u
in

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 e

x
is

ts
  

(i
i)

 
T

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
im

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 a

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

H
u

m
a
n

 R
ig

h
ts

 
T

h
e
 r

ig
h
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 C

o
n
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

, 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 
th

e
 U

K
 L

a
w

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
c
t 
1
9
9
8
. 

 L
e
g

a
l 

S
ta

tu
s
: 

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
u
s
 i
n
 “

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

lim
in

a
ti
n
g
 u

n
la

w
fu

l 
D

is
c
ri
m

in
a
ti
o
n
, 
H

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 V

ic
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
”  

a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

h
e
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
D

u
ty

 2
0
1
1
. 
A

n
 E

q
u
a
lit

y
 I

m
p
a
c
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t,
 i
n
 i
ts

e
lf
, 
le

g
a
lly

 b
in

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f
o
r 

le
g
a
l 
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
. 

 

 

Page 355



Page 356

This page is intentionally left blank



 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
COMMITTEE  COUNCIL 
 
DATE  25 February 2016 
 
INTERIM DIRECTOR  Richard Ellis 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Common Good Budget 2016/17  
 
REPORT NUMBER CG/16/019 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report provides the draft Common Good budget for 2016/17, for 
consideration by elected members. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
It is recommended that the Council: - 

 
a) approves the Common Good budget for 2016/17 as detailed in 

Appendix 1 to this report;  
b) requests the Interim Director of Corporate Governance to 

undertake a review of the investment strategy for the Common 
Good Fund; and 

c) considers the new requests for funding which are attached at 
Appendix 4. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
3.1 The report outlines proposals for the Common Good budget for the 

financial year 2016/17. 
 
3.2 It also contains details of the value of the Common Good’s cash 

balances. 
 
3.3 A full review of the Common Good budget has been undertaken in line 

with priority based budgeting principles. 
 
 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
4.1 Common Good funds provide support to a range of services and 

projects both internal and external to the Council. If funding was not 
provided there may be a risk that services and projects would no longer 
be delivered. 

 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 357



 
 
 

2 
 

Introduction 
 
5.1 In preparing a draft Common Good budget for 2016/17, the financial 

strategy approved by the Finance & Resources Committee of 6th 
December 2012 has been applied. 

 
5.2 A report on the origin, history and purposes for which the Common 

Good may be used was prepared on 15th January 1976, by the then 
Town Clerk of the City of Aberdeen District Council.  The report 
outlined the following purposes as meeting the required criteria for the 
use of Common Good monies: - 

• upholding the dignity of the City 

•       the prudent management, upkeep and improvement of Council 
 property which forms part of the Common Good 

• safeguarding the corporate rights of the community and 
defending its interests 

• granting of donations to public institutions or charities, providing 
it is in the interests of the general public of the city. 

• any other purpose, which in the bona fide and reasonable 
judgment of the Council, is for the good of the community as a 
whole or which the inhabitants at large may share. 

 
5.3 It was also outlined that the prime purpose of the Council is to ensure 

that the Common Good is prudently conserved. 

5.4 In addition, recent practice has excluded any activity from receiving 
 assistance from the Common Good which Aberdeen City Council or 
 any other public body has a statutory duty to support. 

 
Projected Out-turn 2015/16 

 
5.5 The projected outturn for 2015/16 shows a deficit of £465,000 

compared with a budgeted deficit of £534,000. 
 
5.6 The favourable movement of £69,000 comparing budget to out-turn is 

primarily due to underspends in staffing within the Archivist Unit and 
Civic Support and underspends in Repairs & Maintenance. 
 
 
 
 
Draft Budget 2016/17 

 
5.7 In developing the draft Common Good budget for 2016/17, input has 

been sought from those external bodies currently supported by the 
Common Good and from various Council officers responsible for the 
different expenditure and income lines. The draft budget is shown in 
Appendix 1 below. 

 

Page 358



 
 
 

3 
 

5.8 Rental income is based on projections provided by the Asset 
Management team within Communities, Housing & Infrastructure. 

 
5.9 Appendix 4 outlines those items for which requests for funding have 

been received. These items are not currently included in the draft 
budget, and as such, if approved, will use Common Good Fund 
reserves. 
 
 

5.10 Investment Strategy & Cash Balances 

In December 2012 the Finance, Policy & Resources Committee agreed 
an investment strategy to ensure the long term financial viability of the 
Common Good.  Given the continued economic conditions and also the 
increased level of cash reserves that the Common Good has through 
the sale of land it is important that this strategy is reviewed regularly. 
 
Appendix 3 to this report details the assets held by the Common Good 
Fund and in line with the previously agreed strategy with regard to 
working balances, the following conclusions should be noted: 
 
1. An upper limit of budget for 2016/17 be set at £3.1 million; 
2. A review of Asset Class and Investment Portfolio be reported back 

to Committee in due course; 
3. The principal of ensuring that cash balances be increased annually 

to take account of inflation should be adhered to; 
4. The principal of adhering to maintaining the principal cash held (that 

is, cash balances should increase in value and should not be 
utilised) and that interest earned is the only cash made available as 
part of the budget process; and 

5. Over the medium term (5 years) all spend, which does not relate to 
the running or maintenance of the Common Good Fund, should be 
non-recurring. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6. IMPACT 

 
Improving Customer Experience – 
Accurate budget setting and financial planning assists the Council in 
planning and designing our future service delivery.  
 
Improving Staff Experience –  
Good financial information improves good financial management and 

Page 359



 
 
 

4 
 

helps to track how successful management initiatives, such as service 
redesign, have been. 
 
Improving our use of Resources –  
It is the duty of the Council as trustees of the Common Good to ensure 
that the cash balances are maintained, and that the Common Good is 
preserved for future generations. 

 

7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 
7.1 Every organisation has to manage the risks inherent in the operation of 

large and complex budgets. These risks are minimised by the regular 
review of financial information by services and corporately by elected 
members. This report is part of that framework. 
 
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Finance, Policy and Resources Committee 6th December 2012 
(CG12/1024) 

 
 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
Helen Valentine 
Finance Manager (Projects) 
� (52)2098 
Email hvalentine@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 
Ciaran Monaghan 
Head of Service, Office of Chief Executive 
� (52)2293 
Email cmonaghan@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

  

Page 360



 
 
 

5 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Common Good Fund Budget 
Appendix 1 2015/16 2015/16 2016/17

Budget Outturn Budget
Note £000 £000 £000

General Properties/Estates

1 Insurance Costs 16 16 17
2 Repairs and Maintenance 85 50 85

101 66 102
Other Expenses

3 St Nicholas Carillon 6 6 6
4 Printing and Other Sundries 3 3 3
5 Official Catering 17 17 17

26 26 26
Donations, Grants, Contributions 

6 Aberdeen Citizen's Advice Bureau 281 281 298
7 Twinning Activities 137 137 137
8 Contributions to Trusts & Festivals 325 325 325
9 Techfest 37 37 37

10 Satrosphere Rent 39 39 42
11 Bulawayo Trust 45 45 45
12 Gomel Trust 22 22 22
13 Mary Garden Prize 2 2 2
14 Quincentenary Prizes 3 3 3
15 Aberdeen Performing Arts Contribution - Stage 1 Agreement 75 75 75
16 Aberdeen Safer Community Trust (ABSAFE) 58 58 68
17 Youth Activities Small Grant Funding 50 50 50
18 Castlegate Arts Rent 8 8 8
19 Events 71 71 71
20 Lemon Tree Rent 36 36 36
21 Lemon Tree Office Rental 10 10 10
22 Crematorium Bus 38 38 46
23 Hogmanay Celebrations 200 200 200
24 Hazlehead Park - Maintenance & Upgrade Works 30 30 30
25 Commonwealth Travel Bursary Scheme 15 15 20

1,481 1,481 1,525
Promoting Aberdeen

26 Festive Community Grants 4 1 4
27 Civic Support 247 229 248
28 Christmas Illuminations and Festivals 164 164 173
29 Entertainment for Elderly/Disabled Citizens 215 215 215
30 Older Persons Development Officer 19 19 19
31 Civic Receptions 150 135 150
32 Civic Hospitality 20 17 20

819 780 829
Other Expenditure

33 Archivist Unit 203 160 188
34 Central Support Services 120 120 120

323 280 308
Other Projects

35 Home Safety Check Scheme 71 71 71
36 Charity Shop 16 16 16
37 Community Safety Initiatives (ABSAFE) 2 2 2

89 89 89

Page 361



 
 
 

6 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Common Good Fund Budget 
Appendix 1 (cont) 2015/16 2015/16 2016/17

Budget Outturn Budget
Note £000 £000 £000

Other Recurring Expenditure

38 Civic Gift Fund 18 18 18
39 Lord Lieutenancy and other duties 7 6 7
40 Armistice Day Expenses 6 7 6
41 Picture Loan Scheme 15 15 15
42 Business Investment Fund 25 25 25
43 Duthie Park Capital Charges 126 126 126

196 197 196

Recurring Expenditure 3,036 2,918 3,075

44 Non Recurring Expenditure Items

Lord Provost Portrait 0 0 5
Energy City Challenge Cup 35 35 0
Fishing Industry Memorial 50 50 0
Aberdeen Street Pastors Safe Space Vehicle 20 20 0
GHAT MRI Scanner Display 7 7 0
Grove Nursery - Growing our Own Project 100 100 0
AIYF - Additional Support 20 20 0
Culter Playing Field Refurbishment 8 8 0
Satrosphere Refurbishment 20 20 0
Transition Extreme Capital Improvements 100 100 0
Denmore Park Play Park 30 30 0
Culter Village Hall Upgrading Works 15 15 0
Culter Heritage Hall Access Improvements 5 5 0
Twinning Anniversaries - Regensburg/Gomel/Stavanger 10 10 0
Allan Park Cults Cricket Pitches 2 2 0
Feasibility Study - Arts Centre Redevelopment (FP&R Sept 2015) 30 30 0
Holmhead Farm - Waygo (FP&R Sept 2015) 0 50 0
Fernhill Farm - Shed (FP&R Sept 2015) 100 100 0

552 602 5

TOTAL ORDINARY EXPENDITURE 3,587 3,520 3,080

45 Income from Properties and Estates (2,860) (2,860) (2,900)
46 Interest on Invested Funds (123) (123) (130)
47 Lands of Skene/Torry (Share of Surplus) (70) (70) (70)
48 Burgesses of Guild and Trade (0) (0) (0)

Other Income (1)
TOTAL  ORDINARY INCOME (3,053) (3,054) (3,100)

Net (Surplus)/Deficit 534 465 (20)

Page 362



 
 
 

7 
 

Appendix 2 
 
Notes to accompany Common Good Budget 
 
Note 1  
This budget is used to insure properties owned by the Common Good. 
 
Note 2 
This is a budget for repairs and maintenance costs for properties owned by 
the Common Good. 
 
Note 3 
This represents a contribution towards the fees paid to the Carillonneur. 
 
Note 4 
This budget is for items including the printing of the Town House brochure and 
promoting the Office of the Lord Provost. 
 
Note 5 
This budget is to provide refreshments during official City Council business. 
 
Note 6 
This represents core funding for Aberdeen Citizen’s Advice Bureau. 
 
Note 7 
This funding is for the provision of financial and organisational support to 
people, communities and organisations in the City wishing to become involved 
in twin city projects, and also contributes to the costs of a Twinning Officer. 
 
Note 8 
This is a contribution towards the costs of Aberdeen International Youth 
Festival, Aberdeen Performing Arts and Peacock Visual Arts. 
 
Note 9 
This represents a contribution towards the running costs of the City’s annual 
Techfest festival, held in various venues throughout the City during 
September. 
 
Note 10 
This is a grant to cover the cost of Satrosphere’s rental of premises from 
Aberdeen City Council. 
 
Note 11 
This is a contribution towards the Aberdeen Bulawayo Trust, which provides 
support to people in Bulawayo, primarily focusing on the development of self- 
sustaining market gardens and the repair and maintenance of homes and 
shelters. 
 
 
 

Page 363



 
 
 

8 
 

Note 12 
This is a contribution towards the Aberdeen Gomel Trust, which addresses 
and helps to resolve the medical, nutritional, social and spiritual problems 
experienced by the people of Gomel. 
 
Note 13 
This is funding for the Mary Garden Prize, currently presented as part of the 
Aberdeen International Youth Festival. 
 
Note 14 
This budget covers 3 annual £1,000 awards for the Quincentenary Prize, 
presented by the University of Aberdeen since 1995 to commemorate the 
500th Anniversary of King’s College. 
 
Note 15 
This provides match funding for Aberdeen Performing Arts in relation to a 
grant awarded by Creative Scotland towards the costs of programming at His 
Majesty’s Theatre. 
 
Note 16 
This represents core funding for Aberdeen Safer Community Trust. 
 
Note 17 
This is funding for the City Council youth activity small grants scheme. This 
scheme offers young people opportunities to contribute to their own 
communities and to the life of the city. 
 
Note 18 
This is a grant to cover the cost of the rental of the Arts Centre. 
 
Note 19 
This is funding towards the costs of organising specific events as details in the 
events programme. 
 
Note 20 
This is a grant to cover the cost of the rental of the Lemon Tree. 
 
Note 21 
This is a grant to cover the cost of renting an office next to the Lemon Tree 
Theatre. 
 
Note 22 
This is a budget to provide for a bus service to the crematorium. 
 
Note 23 
This is to fund the City’s Hogmanay celebrations. 
 
Note 24 
This is a budget towards the costs of maintenance and upgrade works at 
Hazlehead Park. 

Page 364



 
 
 

9 
 

Note 25 
This is to fund the Diamond Jubilee Commonwealth Travel Bursary for young 
people. 
 
Note 26 
This is a budget towards the costs of festive events held at the Council’s 
leased community centres. 
 
Note 27 
This is a budget for the Civic Support team, incorporating the Lord Provost’s 
secretariat, Town Sergeants and civic transportation. 
 
Note 28 
This is a budget for the cost of the Christmas illuminations. 
 
Note 29 
This is a budget to cover the costs of administering and delivering the 50+ 
development programme and entertainment for the elderly and disabled. 
 
Note 30 
This is a budget to cover the salary costs of a development officer to work with 
elderly citizens. 
 
Note 31 
This is a budget to cover the costs of hosting civic receptions.  
 
Note 32 
This is a budget for promotional civic hospitality. 
 
Note 33 
This is a contribution towards the costs of running the City Archive Unit. 
 
Note 34 
This is a budget to cover the allocation of central support costs such as 
Finance, HR and office accommodation. 
 
Note 35 
This is funding for the Home Safety Check Scheme run by Aberdeen City 
Council. 
 
Note 36 
This is a budget to cover the rental and running costs for a charity shop in 
George Street. 
 
Note 37 
This is funding for the Personal Alarms distributed on behalf of the City 
Council by Aberdeen Safer Community Trust. 
 
 
 

Page 365



 
 
 

10 
 

Note 38 
The Civic Gift Fund provides a budget for the purchase of gifts presented to 
guests and visitors by the Lord Provost on behalf of the City. 
 
Note 39 
This budget covers the costs incurred by the Lord Provost in discharging his 
duties as Lord Lieutenant. 
 
Note 40 
This budget covers the costs of the annual Armistice Day event. 
 
Note 41 
This is a budget to cover funding for pictures loaned from the Art Gallery for 
display in other Council buildings. 
 
Note 42 
This is a fund towards the costs of the Depute Provost’s activities in building 
and enhancing business links for the benefit of the City of Aberdeen. 
 
Note 43 
This is a budget for the servicing of the capital debt for the upgrade to Duthie 
Park. 
 
Note 44 
These items are one-off items approved by Council for expenditure in 
2015/16. 
 
Note 45 
Around 100 properties have registerable leases on land owned by the 
Common Good.  In addition to this, the Common Good owns land at 
Brimmond Hill, Hazlehead, Hilton, Hillhead of Pitfodels, Kincorth, Kepplehills, 
Tullos and Mastrick, all of which generate income for the Common Good and 
which is reflected in this budget. 
 
Note 46 
This is a budget to cover interest received on invested funds. 
 
Note 47 
The Common Good owns 51% of the Lands of Torry Trust and 30% of the 
Lands of Skene Trust.  These trusts earn income in rents and interest from 
investment. 
 
Note 48 
This is a budget to represent income from admission fees for Burgesses of 
Guild and Trade. 
 
 

Page 366



 
 
 

11 
 

Appendix 3  
 
Updated Investment Review 
 
When looking at an investment strategy, there is no definitive model 
that allows a “yes or no” decision.  Rather each element is interlinked 
and they all need to be considered together.  More detail on this is 
covered below. 

  
Common Good Assets 
 
The Common Good currently holds two classes of asset.  The main 
income stream is land and buildings which returns £2.9 million 
annually.  The other primary return is achieved through the Council’s 
Loans Fund and relates to cash balances, which currently returns 
approximately £125,000 per annum.  Total cash income for the current 
year is therefore expected to approximately £3.1 million. 
 
These returns need to be considered in the context of the value of the 
assets held.  Currently the value of land and buildings on the Balance 
Sheet at 31 March 2015 was £90 million.  The value of cash holdings 
presently is £15 million. 
 
Based on the value of the assets it is therefore possible to obtain the 
rate of return the Common Good realises annually.  Land and Buildings 
returns around 3.4% while cash balances return 0.8%.  Combined, this 
means that an average return of 2.1% is likely to be achieved during 
2015/16. 
 
This compares to the current Retail Price Index (RPI)which is currently 
1.2%.  The importance of the RPI indicator is that this demonstrates the 
level of income that needs to be grown to maintain the present value of 
the Common Good. 
 
In simple terms, spend of £3 million today requires income of £3.030 
million in 12 months’ time.  Alternatively, to maintain the value of the 
Common Good would require spend of £2.97 million in 12 months’ 
time.  While this may seem insignificant, projected over a 10 year  
period the income required in year 10 would be almost £3.4 million, 
assuming inflation of 1%.  If this is calculated using the government 
target of around 2.5% this number increases to £3.8 million.  These 
figures are for indicative purposes only but do show how the underlying 
principle of developing an investment strategy requires income growth. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 367



 
 
 

12 
 

The above demonstrates that land and buildings are returning more 
than the underlying inflation rate while cash is returning less. However, 
as the income from land and buildings are relatively fixed over the 
medium term (as they are only adjusted through rent reviews and the 
level of return is based on the underlying asset value) it is important to 
understand that with different economic conditions (a falling property 
market and high inflation) this position could be reversed. 
 
In relation to cash investments, the current rate of return is below the 
current level of RP. As such, the return is some £50,000 lower than if it 
had to return an RPI benchmark. 
 
In summary, the Common Good should be retaining asset growth of 
RPI annually. Only income above this figure should be utilised to fund 
projects. This approach is different to the approach previously deployed 
and a full review of the returns needs to be undertaken 
 
Income growth can be achieved through 2 mechanisms (although other 
more complex riskier mechanisms could be deployed).  The 
mechanisms are either increasing the asset returns or growing the 
underlying assets.  The former requires, principally, dilution into other 
asset classes (such as equities or bonds), the latter requires reducing 
spend levels to compensate for the income streams being achieved. 
 
Dilution into other asset classes requires a higher appetite for risk as 
trying to outperform the cash and building market.  Given the Council is 
the custodian of the Common Good it would be appropriate for a more 
risk averse approach to investment in asset classes. 
 
Assuming the asset class mix is felt to be the most appropriate blend of 
investments then this means it is possible to determine an estimate of 
the level of spend that can be sustained over the next 12 months.  
Based on the above the total spend level for 2016/17 should be 
£3.1 million.   
 

 Investment Strategy Principles 
As with any strategic policy it is important to identify the principles 
which it should adhere or pay cognisance to.  The current economic 
conditions have changed substantially in recent years in relation to 
money market funds and returns that can be expected in the short to 
medium term. 
 
In recent times investment decisions for cash could be made with the 
assumption that any cash investment should outperform the underlying 
inflation within the economy.  This has been increasingly difficult in 
recent years because of complex factors relating to the Bank of 
England base rate, inflation, government austerity measures and a host 
of other economic factors. 
 
 

Page 368



 
 
 

13 
 

It is therefore important when looking at an investment strategy that the 
following factors be considered which in turn will help mitigate the real 
term value of the Common Good: 

 
1. Liquidity; 
2. Asset Class and Investment Portfolio; 
3. Real Term returns; 
4. Future financial commitments; and 
5. Risk. 

 
Taking each in turn will begin to shape elected members view on the 
investment strategy and annual budget that they may wish to see in 
place to secure the long term financial stability of the Common Good. 

  
Liquidity 
 
Liquidity is the measure of how quickly asset classes can be realised to 
meet any financial obligation (money) that the Common good may 
have.  If the spend profile of the Common Good (that is, what the 
Common Good funds annually) is relatively illiquid, then more long term 
asset classes can be invested in.  If there is a real chance that the 
Common Good will have to meet revenue obligations in a short time 
frame then the asset class should be more aligned to cash realising 
assets or indeed cash. 
 
There is no definitive model that can calculate the level of liquidity that 
is required in asset class investment.  Each “portfolio” needs to assess 
the likelihood of the risks and asset classes it may choose to invest in. 
 

 Asset Class and Investment Portfolio 
In determining the type of asset class to invest in it is important to 
understand the risk associated with each class.  This report will not 
examine in detail all the potential asset classes that could be invested 
in but rather it will look at the main types. 
 
At present the two investment types that the Common Good invests in 
are land and buildings and cash.  The main advantage of cash is that it 
provides high liquidity but also through investing within the Councils 
Loans Fund protects the principal (the actual cash base).  Clearly land 
and buildings offer a market return and the value of such assets can 
vary depending on market condition. 
 
The 2 other main classes of asset investment are equities (effectively 
shares) and Bonds.  Given the present volatility within the equity 
market there is a real chance that the value of any share could reduce 
significantly.  This indicates such a strategy would be high risk at the 
present time. 
 
 

Page 369



 
 
 

14 
 

Within the Bond market there is substantially less risk but the current 
level of returns are quite poor.  Such an investment also reduces the 
level of liquidity available to the Fund although a mix of cash and 
Bonds are a possible blend that could be utilised. 
 
Given the complexity of asset investment it is recommended that a 
further specific report on investment be produced for Committee which 
examines the different investment strategies to allow a more informed 
decision to be made. 

  
Real Term Returns 
 
When talking about real term returns, it is important to understand the 
impact time has on the value (or purchasing power) of money.  An easy 
analogy is to look at the price of a house.  A house today may cost 
£250,000.  The same house 20 years ago may have only cost 
£200,000.  This means to afford the same house from 20 years ago 
income will have needed to increase to ensure that it has the same 
“buying power”. 
 
This change in the value of money is commonly referred to as inflation.  
This is further complicated because there are various measures of 
what inflation is.  Elected members will be well versed on the Retail 
Price Index (RPI), Consumer Price Index (CPI) and Building Inflation 
etc.  Given the diverse asset holdings of the Common Good and the 
non-correlation of spend in relation to assets (that is the Common 
Good provides grants mainly while investing in land and buildings) it is 
difficult to determine specific indices that should be applied.  In such 
instances reliance could be sought from utilising RPI. 
 
It is therefore important that future “buying power” for the Common 
Good meets the diminishing value of money.  This is a complex area 
because there is no definitive measure of inflation impacts on the 
current spend the Common Good is committed to.  Hence, reliance is 
being placed on RPI. 
 

 Future Financial Commitments 
Given the overall uncertainty around the future and trying to predict the 
future,  one methodology of determining the long term spend of the 
Common Good is to move to a policy of providing grants for specific 
projects that are classed as “one off” payments. 
 
Clearly, trying to do this immediately would place a number of 
organisations under financial pressure.  Therefore such a strategy 
should be done over the medium term, say 5 years.  This strategy 
should focus on a review to ensure that within a 5 year period, all 
spend through the Common Good would be for specific non-recurring 
purposes and in line with the criteria for the use of Common Good 
monies. 

  

Page 370



 
 
 

15 
 

Risk 
 
Risk can be defined on the expectation of future returns against the 
conditions of the market over which the Common Good can have no 
influence.  Clearly, any risk strategy would have to be looked at in the 
context of the asset class and investment portfolio that the Common 
Good may choose to diversify into. 
 
Therefore risk will be examined further should the Council wish to 
explore the investment strategy the Common Good may choose to 
pursue as part of a wider investment review. 

  
Conclusion 
 
In conclusion the following points should be considered in relation to 
determining the 2016/17 budget: 
 

1. An upper limit of budget could be set at £3.1 million; 
2. A review of Asset Class and Investment Portfolio be reported 

back to Committee in due course; 
3. The principal of ensuring that cash balances be increased 

annually to take account of inflation should be adhered to; 
4. The principal of adhering to maintaining the principal cash held 

(that is cash balances should increase in value and should not 
be utilised) and that interest earned is the only cash made 
available as part of the budget process; and 

5. Over the medium term (5 years) all spend, which does not relate 
to the running or maintenance of the Common Good Fund, 
should be non-recurring. 

  

Page 371



 
 
 

16 
 

 

Appendix 4 2016/17

Budget

Requests from Common Good Fund 2016/17 £000

Archie Foundation  - contribution towards the £45,000 sum remaining on a £100,000 play 

area project at Royal Aberdeen Children’s Hospital 45

Kirk of St Nicholas - contribution of £5,000 or £10,000 towards the cost of a £125,000 

project relating to an external ramp and the opening of the Kirk’s North door. 10

Aberdeen Dickens Fellowship - contribution of £5,000 towards the cost of the 2016 

International Dickens Fellowship Conference being held in Aberdeen  5

ACVO - £33, 572/£34,243/£34,928 being the annual cost of a three year post of Volunteer Co-

ordinator 34

Kingswells Public Hall - contribution of £20,000 to underwrite legal costs relating to a land 

ownership dispute 20

Ferryhill Railway Heritage - contribution towards the £423,000 sum remaining on a £685,190 

project at Ferryhill engine shed. Legal has come back and advised that the refurbishment of this 

shed does appear to benefit all the people of Aberdeen. 423

Aberdeen Cyrenians – contribution towards the £100,337 annual cost of running the service.
100

Disabled Persons Housing Service – contribution of £32,616, over 2 years towards the 

salary and associated costs of a Housing Adviser who is required as a result of increased 

demand. 16

TCL – funding for 3 years totalling £92,766 towards increased salary and associated costs 

due to increase in demands of food-banks. Funding from end of September 2016 - only part 

year for 16/17 15

Aberdeen Street Pastors – contribution of £24,500 towards the operating costs of the Safe 

Space vehicle (£18,000) and the training of volunteers (£6,500). 25

693

Common Good Property Requirements:-

ACC Asset Management - £10,000 for Common Good property repairs - Brimmond Hill - 

cattle grids/fencing 10

ACC Asset Management - £2,000 for Common Good property repairs - Bucksburn Farm - 

bollards 2

ACC Asset Management - £10,000 for Common Good property repairs - Smithfield Farm - 

roof repairs 10

ACC Asset Management - £3,000 for Common Good property repairs - Jessefield Farm - 

house doors 3

ACC Asset Management - £25,000 for Common Good property repairs - Overhills Farm - re-

roof sick building 25

ACC Asset Management - £75,000 for an inventory of Common Good assets for Community 

Empowerment Act 2015. Legal advises that this is an appropriate use of funds. 75

ACC Asset Management - £25,000 for a Common Good rental portfolio business plan.  Legal 

advises that this is an appropriate use of funds. 25

ACC Asset Management - £30,000 for repair of the stone bridge at Greenfern Farm. 30

180

Total Requests for 2016/17 Funding 873

Page 372



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Council      
 
DATE     25 February, 2016 
 
INTERIM DIRECTOR  Richard Ellis  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  North East Scotland Pension Fund Budget 

2016/17 and indicative 2017/18 - 2020/21 Budget
  

 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/16/012 
 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Council with details of the 

budget included in the 2016/17 General Fund budget that relates to the 
North East Scotland Pension Fund (NESPF) and an indicative 2017/18 
– 2020/21 Budget. 

 
1.2 This cost is based on Aberdeen City Council's statutory obligation to 

administer the scheme, the costs of which are fully met by the NESPF.  
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  

  
2.1 It is recommended that Council: 

a) Notes the provision contained within the Councils General Fund 
budget for 2016/17; 
b)   Notes the 2017/18 to 2020/21 indicative budget; 
c)  Instructs the Head of Finance to recover the actual costs from the 
NESPF; and  
d)   Notes progress on the introduction of a Service Level Agreement 
(SLA).  

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
3.1 This report outlines the costs that the City Council incurs in acting as 

the administering authority for the Fund.  These costs are recovered 
from the NESPF. 

 
3.2 In recovering these costs staff time is required both during the year and 

at the year end to calculate and evidence the level of actual costs 
incurred both from the Council and the NESPF. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 373



3.3 This is an inefficient use of staff time and could lead to cost variances 
during the year and increases the level of uncertainty of financial 
reporting during the year. 

 
3.4 The Pension Fund Manager has drafted a Service Level Agreement 

which is a substantial document and is currently out for consultation 
across the Council’s services.  This document will -  

 

• detail the level of service to be provided by the Council; 

• provide details of the standard of work the NESPF can expect; 

• clearly articulate the cost to the NESPF for these services; and 

• demonstrate greater accountability and Best Value.  
 
3.5 The completed document will be presented to the Pensions committee 

at the March 2016 meeting. 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 Following the implementation of auto-enrolment in April 2013 Aberdeen 

City Council will be carrying out the re-enrolment process as of 
June/July 2016.  This is in line with the government requirement to 
automatically opt employees into a contributory pension scheme every 
three years.   

 
4.2  In 2013 Aberdeen City Council put 762 employees into the scheme as 

part of auto enrolment.  Of those employees 59% have opted to remain 
in the scheme.  Re-enrolment will be carried out for around 460 
members of staff who have chosen to opt out of the scheme or join the 
50/50 scheme over the last 3 years.  These figures do not include 
those employees that have been contractually enrolled into the scheme 
as a result of starting a new job within Aberdeen City Council. 

 
5. REPORT 
 
5.1 FUND STRUCTURE 
 
5.1.1  Aberdeen City Council, as the administering authority, is responsible 

for the administration of the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(LGPS), and does this through both the North East Scotland Pension 
Fund (NESPF) and the Aberdeen City Council Transport Fund. 

 
5.1.2 The LGPS was established under the Superannuation Fund Act 1972 

and is a statutory scheme contracted out of the Second State Pension. 
Within the main Fund, the scheme is open to all employees of the 11 
scheduled bodies, except for those whose employment entitles them to 
belong to another statutory pension scheme e.g. Teachers.   

 
5.1.3 Employees of admitted bodies can join the scheme subject to their 

individual admission criteria which are out with the control of Aberdeen 
City Council and administered by the NESPF.  

Page 374



5.1.4  The Aberdeen City Council Transport Fund was created in October 
1986 for employees of the former passenger Transport Undertaking 
who transferred to the limited company now known as First Aberdeen, 
which was created at that time. 

 
5.1.5  Due to the maturity of the Aberdeen City Council Transport Fund and 

taking into account that the Fund is closed the Administering Authority 
has implemented a De-Risking Strategy in consultation with the 
employer and the Schemes Actuary. 

 
5.2 SCHEME GOVERNANCE  
 
5.2.1 Aberdeen City Council as the administering authority for the Pension 

Fund delegates all pension scheme matters to the Pensions Committee 
who have delegated powers.  Support to the Pensions Committee is 
provided by the Head of Finance and the Head of Legal & Democratic 
Services of Aberdeen City Council.  

 
5.3 KEY FACTS FOR THE MAIN FUND – as at 31 March 2015 
 
5.3.1 The main Fund has 59,574 members and 54 employers.  
 
5.3.2 There are three main categories of membership, comprising of actively 

contributing members (24,089), members who have left employment 
but who have a deferred entitlement (17,759) and members in receipt 
of pensions (17,726). 

 
5.3.3 A diversified portfolio of assets amounting to £3.2 billion is managed 

externally by a number of appointed fund managers. 
 
5.3.4 Total pension contributions in 2014/15 were £113.3 million comprising 

employer contributions of £86.6 million and employee contributions of 
£26.7 million. 

 
5.3.5 The Fund made payments to retired members during 2014/15 

amounting to £88 million.  During the same period a total of £20 million 
of lump sum payments were also made. 

 
5.3.6 In operating the Fund, the appointed actuary will examine the level of 

future commitments against the value (and future value) of the Fund.  
This calculation is known as the “funding position”. 

 
5.3.7 The funding position shows the Funds ability to meet its future liabilities 

such that a 100% funded scheme has the financial resources to meet 
its future commitments.  

 
5.3.8 This is based on a number of assumptions that takes into account a 

range of factors including age profile, mortality rates etc.  As such the 
level the scheme is funded to will by its nature, vary.  The actuary will 
therefore set the employer contribution rate based around this.  

Page 375



Following the 31 March 2014 valuation the NESPF had a funding 
position of 94%.  

 
5.4 KEY ACHIEVEMENTS – 2014/15 
 
5.4.1 The Fund’s outstanding achievement during 2014/15 was the 

introduction of the new CARE scheme. Within the Fund a project team 
was established to oversee the implementation of the new scheme, 
with roles and responsibilities outlined from the beginning.  

 
5.4.2 The Fund as part of the CLASS user group, extensively tested the 

pension software to ensure it was capable of both administering 
pension benefits in the new scheme and old scheme. As part of the 
implementation plan, staff participated in a comprehensive training 
programme which included 2 external training workshops as well as a 
series of internal training sessions delivered by the Fund’s Training and 
Development Officer.  

 
5.4.3 In addition to developing staff knowledge, Pension Officers delivered 

over 50 LGPS 2015 presentations, helping to inform approximately 
1,500 members about the new scheme. 

 
5.4.4 The Fund continued to evaluate administration performance as part of 

its Pension Administration Strategy (PAS). NESPF’s overall 
performance for 2014/15 was consistent and remains above 90% for 
KPIs. Employer performance rose significantly by 16% to 86%. This 
was a result of the continued implementation of online solutions which 
enabled employers to provide data electronically and thus more 
quickly, allowing them to meet deadline targets outlined in the PAS. 

 
5.4.5 With increasing membership levels the Benefits Team have dealt        

exceptionally well with the rising number of queries and administrative 
tasks; the team answered nearly 16,000 calls, responded to over 4,200 
emails and delivered 10 member courses and pension surgeries. Year-
end data checks were conducted by the team on approximately 22,000 
member records, with benefit statements issued to over 36,000 active 
and deferred members.  
 

5.4.6 The Fund continued to implement two online solutions, I-Connect and 
Employer Services, which allow employers to provide electronic data 
for automated processing on the pensions administration system. 
Through I-Connect  266,850 events have been automatically 
processed on our pension administration system with a further 899 
interface files received from Employer Services.  

 
5.4.7  NESPF monitor the quality as well as the quantity of electronic data 

received throughout the year from employers. During 2014/15 92% of 
data received contained high quality data, 8% contained medium 
quality and no low quality data was received.  

 

Page 376



5.4.8 The Fund successfully transferred the administration of over 2,000 
Police and Fire member records to the Scottish Public Pensions 
Agency (SPPA) and did so in line with the agreed timescales. Members 
were notified via their annual benefit statement in November 2014 with 
the transfer completed in December 2014. 

 
5.4.9 The Fund continues to recognise its role as a shareholder in terms of 

Corporate Governance and Responsible Investment as a signatory to 

the United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment and 

membership of the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum.  

 
5.4.10 Officers continued to work with the Fund’s global custodian over the 

year to enhance the quality of information provided to Elected 
Members, via the Pensions Committee, in terms of investment 
performance measurement and governance by the custodian. 

 
5.4.11 The asset allocation of NESPF continues the Fund’s commitment to 

invest in longer term performing assets such as UK & Overseas 
equities.  The following diagram shows the allocation of assets as at 31 
March 2015, as per the NESPF Annual Report 2015. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 377



Asset allocation - Main Fund as at 31 March 2015 
 

 
 

3.1%6.9%

7.8%

82.2%

Equities

Bonds

Property

Cash

 
 
5.5 2016/17 BUDGET 
 
5.5.1 The budget for Aberdeen City Council (ACC) for 2016/17 is estimated 

at £1.4 million and primarily relates to direct staff costs. Indicative 
budgets for the next 5 years are shown below.  

 

 

Budget  - cost 
areas 

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 

 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 

Salary costs  
Direct salaries and 
costs for the 
management of the 
Fund 

1,186 1,201 1,216 1,231 1,246 

Support Costs 
Property, ICT, Payroll, 
Legal, Human 
Resources,  
Accounting Services  

250 254 258 262 266 

Total estimate 
recharge  

1,436 1,455 1,474 1,493 1,512 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 378



5.6 GOVERNANCE 
 
5.6.1 The Pension Fund budgeted costs for salaries and direct costs are 

included in monthly monitoring reports to the Service and Corporate 
Management Teams.  The Head of Finance reports to the Pensions 
Committee on a quarterly basis. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 The Pension Fund budget promotes accountability and gives 

reassurance to the stakeholders in the Pension Fund. This report 
ensures transparency in costs from the administrator of the fund.  

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 North East Scotland Pension Fund Annual Report & Accounts 

(2014/15) and Fund Governance Policy Statement. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
 Gill Mutch 

Finance Manager (Projects) 
� (52)2556 
Email gmutch@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 
Laura Colliss 
Pensions Manager 
� (26)4158 
Email lcolliss@nespf.org.uk 
 

 

 
         

Page 379



Page 380

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Strategic Business Plan Refresh 2016-2017
	Refresh of Strategic Business Plan Final

	2 General Fund Revenue Budget 2016/17 and Non-Housing Capital Programme 2016/17 to 2020/21
	Copy of Information Bulletin - Fees and Charges-page 1
	Copy of Information Bulletin - Fees and Charges-page 2
	Copy of Information Bulletin - Fees and Charges-page 3
	Copy of Information Bulletin - Fees and Charges-page 4
	Copy of Information Bulletin - Fees and Charges-page 5
	Copy of Information Bulletin - Fees and Charges-page 6
	EHRIA CG1617-09
	EHRIA CHI1617-LPA-CT04
	EHRIA ECS1617-01
	EHRIA ECS1617-02
	EHRIA ECS1617-05
	EHRIA ECS1617-09
	EHRIA ECS1617-10
	EHRIA ECS1617-14
	EHRIA ECS1617-20
	EHRIA ECS1617-33
	EHRIA ECS1617-50
	EHRIA IJB1617-01
	EHRIA IJB1617-19
	EHRIA TRA1617-BS02

	3 Common Good Budget 2016/17
	4 North East Scotland Pension Fund Budget 2016/17 and indicative 2017/18 - 2020/21 Budget

